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Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
(“ICBC (Macau)”) is a group member of Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China Limited (“ICBC”), which holds
its 89.33% interest as at the end of 2017.

ICBC (Macau) is the result of a merger between the former
Seng Heng Bank Limited (“SHB”) and ICBC Macau
Branch (“Macau Branch”), and was renamed as Industrial
and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited (“ICBC

(Macau)”) upon completion of the acquisition.

History

SHB was incorporated in Macau in 1972, and had a history
of 37 years of service to the local customers and facilitating
growth in Macau. On 28 January 2008, ICBC completed to
acquire 79.93% shareholdings in the former SHB, and which
became a member of the ICBC Group.

Macau Branch was established in May 2003 as one of ICBC’s
overseas branches. Since its entrance to the Macau market,

the branch had been growing at a rapid pace.

On 11 July 2009, ICBC first transferred to SHB all assets,
rights and obligations of Macau Branch with additional cash
capital. After which SHB was officially renamed as Industrial
and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited (“ICBC
(Macau)”), and ICBC succeeded in brand unification and

complementary advantages in Macau.

On 23 August 2010 and 22 September 2015, ICBC (Macau)
two times received another capital increase by shareholders.
As such, the Bank has been operating with stronger business
capacity and more solid finance strength. With incessantly
deepening its risk management at all levels, and advancing
in network construction, business innovation, process
optimization, and internal administration, the Bank has
made significant progresses and also in building its staff and
corporate culture. This resulted in a leap in the market standing
and influence for the Bank and contributed to its leading

position on business scale and performance in the industry.

At the end of 2017, ICBC (Macau) had 3 subsidiaries,
19 branches, 1 Comprehensive Service Center, 4 Wealth
Management Centers, 1 Peony Credit Card VIP Service
Center, 1 SME Service Center, 31 self-help banks and a
network of 420 ATMs located across Macau.



TR LEEH
Annual Report 2017

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED ' [ 1. 7 4R 47 (3 [ ) & 4 A B & fJI 3

NREIBEDL Corporate Overview (# Continued)

A 841 Corporate Profile (# continued)

JAE iy B IR 5

TSR TR B 4 R K R A - R K A
o FEMRH S SAMEM I EMES > AE
JF Bk P A SR Y R

TR R - PEER K - SRR - T H B - B
FEAK ~ B5 RhE Be B S B PR R R B
M AR - AR~ THER K - BIL RO OF I
e s

FERAER - TR AR - NRWAER T
S I A ST AR K~ B A S R - BB IR P £ ik
s 5

T 5 BB - ARBIE S  RBEARRY - R -
APEERE - BAemE R - B TE - REURA - B
Brahd - MERTESE - BRI - BT TR
AR# 5

B EA - MBI - FANSRAT RS - ERAEE A
AR A BRI IR AR HE S 45 B R U B P AR 25 -

BT

AR R HEAR Z 3 KM 2wl 2 B 2 2 TR
P4 B A IR AR~ T8 IR ) JB IRk 445 Bl ik
P R R Al AT AT BR A A o

THROERM)BEROHARAFAR ZFFLERA
B HBES > SR AR LU LA B
SRLA3E S N T A R D > S A R R W LT
B o % W A W) BUN AR BT 2 B R B AR P
R PURE A L R J3E B T AR R A% SR RBP4 R 5

Products and Services

ICBC (Macau) leverages its parent company’s signature
strength, massive services network, cutting-edge technology,
and excellent products of its foreign institutions to offer

plenty of financial services to its clients:

Corporate loan, revolving loan, banking syndicated loan,
project loan, construction loan, trade financing and letter of
credit or letter of guarantee, operating loan, mortgage loan,

car loan, education loan, entrusted loan and M&A financing;

Current deposit, savings deposit, time deposit, RMB deposit,
redeemable time deposit, equity-linked notes, diversified

services of Elite Club Account;

Securities trading, funds agency, insurance agency, bond
investment, foreign exchange investment, precious metal
trading, wages distribution agency, receiving and paying
agency, international settlement, remittance, currencies

conversion, e-banking and card business service;

Debt restructuring, financial consultancy, private banking
service, assets management, investment portfolio
management, pension fund management and its consultancy

services.

Subsidiaries

ICBC (Macau) has 3 wholly-owned subsidiaries: ICBC
(Macau) Capital Limited, ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund
Management Company Limited and Seng Heng Development

Company Limited.

ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited announced name change on 27
May 2009, which was formerly known as Seng Heng Capital
Asia Limited established in May 1998 with a registered
capital of MOP50 million. This subsidiary is committed to
providing fund management services and tailored long-term
investment strategy consultancy services to institutions and

individual clients in Macau.
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ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund Management Company Limited
was renamed on 27 May 2009, which was formerly known
as Seng Heng Pension Fund Management Company Limited
established in June 2003 with a registered capital of MOP30
million. This subsidiary is the first professional pension fund
management company approved under the corresponding
legislations. In line with the regulations on pension fund
management enacted by the Macau government, the subsidiary

provides a wide range of services.

Incorporated in Hong Kong on 10 January 1997, Seng
Heng Development Company Limited holds property and

specializes in the financial and investment market research.

ICBC (Macau) takes up economic and social responsibilities
in a way of organic unity. It has established an image of
a responsible leading bank in Macau through its support
of economic and social developments, environmental and
resources protection, and participation in social welfare

activities.

FEIHRITROBRAE
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL
BANK OF CHINA LIMITED

HETERT GRM) ROARAF
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL
BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

100% 100% 100%
TRORP) RARHERAT SR ARAEARAT
ICBC (MACAU) ICBC (MACAU) PENSION FUND SENG HENG DEVELOPMENT
CAPITAL LIMITED COMPANY LIMITED

MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED
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R LEEAEDN Awards in 2017

« $R47% The Banker

2017 45 PRI Hi I doe SR AT LA 58 JUAE M 58
The Bank of the Year 2017 Macau (Award for 9th consecutive year)

Bank of the Year 2017

Q,Vx_\“ AW@O

A
a ‘é « BRER4: Mk Global Finance
- N 201745 Y1 0 i ST GRS JLAF B9
The Best Bank in Macau 2017 (Award for 9th consecutive year)
GIOBAL
Z“INANCE

WORLD

FINANCE o A &M@ World Finance
eadine 2017 A7 8 d5 2 SRAT LA SU AP A58 )
AUARDS The Best Bank in Macau 2017 (Award for 9th consecutive year)

- "PEEREE cUuP

2017 48 FE 35 R vl (ff 5 R ) SR 4%
2017 Outstanding Card (Debit Card) — Silver Award (Macau)

o BEEFE MASTERCARD

2017 47 BRI I J5 5 < g ik 5
2017 Highest Growth Open Cards (Macau)
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. # 3% K MASTERCARD
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2017 Highest Growth Card Spend (Macau)

« H$3E K MASTERCARD

2017 473 M [ d5c vy 3% T 35 4 A R
2017 Highest Market Share Open Cards (Macau)

o #EFEFE MASTERCARD

2017 B A R AE — TGV S E R R
2017 Best Co-Branded Card Program Launched — ICBC Sands Lifestyle
MasterCard (Macau)

o B EF MASTERCARD

2017 4F BEWRL M it f5% 1o 5 355 V8 ) 38 B R i 00 0 i 4
2017 Highest Market Share Cross-border Merchant Purchase Volume (Macau)
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A AERE Corporate Information

HHEREBHEEAR THE DIRECTORS OF THE BANK DURING
THE YEAR WERE:

W BOARD OF DIRECTORS

RIBET5EE Mr. Zhu Xiaoping

K FEREE Mr. Wu Long

WK B e A Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick

BRIE e+ Ms. Chen Xiaoyan

E-Lkt: Ms. Wang Yixin

WA Mr. Shang Jun
(2017410 H 11 H &%) (appointed on 11th October 2017)

sk Mr. Ma Xiangjun
(2017410 A 11 H #iEE) (resigned on 11th October 2017)
BB E Mr. Tong Chi Kin

BT R SINGLE SUPERVISOR

B L A S 2 P CSC & Associados — Sociedade de Auditores
(H BB ERER) (represented by Mr. Chui Sai Cheong)

ik COMPANY SECRETARY

W glsek Mr. Zheng Kai

% Y i AUDITORS

5 FG U R B BT KPMG

LHUB LEGAL ADVISER

AP 2 KA Dr. Jorge Neto Valente

VD A KA Dr. Saldanha Henrique

3 PR A Dr. Leong Hon Man

STA F: Bl = %5 it STA Lawyers

sk 2h 6 REGISTERED OFFICE

WP KRR IR B 555 5% 18/F, ICBC Tower

VL b R Macau Landmark

TR (BRPY) Hcy 18 48 555, Avenida da Amizade, Macau
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Chairman, Managing Director & Executive
Director
Mr. Zhu Xiaoping

Vice-Chairman, CEO & Executive Director
Mr. Wu Long

Vice-Chairman & Executive Director
Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick

Senior Consultant
Mr. Cheng Wing Fai, Patrick

Deputy Chief Executive Officer
Mr. Lui Kwok Tai, Stephen

Ms. Lin Zi

Mr. Gu Xuan

Mr. Zheng Kai

Mr. Chan Kam Lun, Felix

Mr. Deng Wan Hong, Dennis
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B Sy
Shareholders’ Meeting

RERHMZ R
Nomination and
Compensation Committee

ZHE

THIEEE Risk Management
Audit Committee i anagement

Committee

S E ARG MBEHEEZAG REARTHZRY fRREEZ AT REHEREMEZ AT

Risk Management Financial Approval Assert & Liability Credit Approval Anti-Money Laundering &
Committee Committee Management Committee Committee Combating Financing of

Terrorism Committee
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Department Venetian Branch
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Cheong Branch
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We continue to be prudent with our business. All staff
in ICBC (Macau) work hard together, with professional
expertise, advanced technology and highly efficient
service, pursue for the steady growth of both the values
of our customers and of our shareholders. We undertake
more social responsibilities consciously, strengthen
ourselves as the supreme bank in local market and strive
for becoming one of the best banks in Hong Kong, Macau

and Guangdong province.

AR LR Profit for the year

JiE SRR 2 Shareholder’s equity

¥ EE A Total assets

BB Operating income

=i Operating expenses

11 B3 1 188 445 i Operating profit before
Z B A impairment losses

B E YA E A Charge for impairment

losses on loans, advances
and trade bills

2L R IR Repurchase cost of Lehman
o] i Brothers Minibonds

A T Z A Profit before tax

FiIH Income tax expense

AEEREF) Profit for the Year

WA : BIMOCE #IC MOP million

i _FAEBE N Increase/

(34 Decrease)

2015 2016 2017 B %
2,117 2,255 2,313 3%
16,926 18,688 20,638 10%
191,826 209,230 231,068 10%
1 _EAEBE N increase/

(&4 Decrease)

2015 2016 2017 A %
3,078 3,345 3,452 3%
(658) (773) (850) 10%
2,420 2,572 2,602 1%
®) (34) 11 -132%

0 0 0 0%
2,412 2,538 2,613 3%
(295) (283) (300) 6%
2,117 2,255 2,313 3%
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Key Figures for 2017

The Global economy recovered and Macau’s economy
recorded its first full-year positive growth since 2014. The
Bank recorded a good performance this year. The profit after
tax increased by 3% to MOP 2,313 million.

Shareholders’ equity increased by 10% to MOP 20,638

million.

Loans and advances to customers increased by 21% to MOP
164,888 million.

Deposits from customers increased by 10% to MOP177,274

million.

Total assets increased by 10% to MOP 231,068 million.

AR S B

Five-year summary

Wipz : B JEE #5C MOP million

Bz & A

Profit after Tax 1,349 1,695 2,117 2,255 2,313 14%
% PR B EGR

Loans and Advances to Cuntomers 88,324 117,807 123,964 135,920 164,888 17%
P AEK

Deposits from Customers 113,112 139,354 149,870 160,899 177,274 12%
B E A

Total Assets 140,323 177,218 191,826 209,230 = 231,068 13%

* CAGR %2013 2017 EZER AR R

* CAGR = Compounded annual Growth rate from 2013 to 2017
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IR¥E Economic, Financial and Regulatory Environments

In 2017, the global economy recovered with mild inflation and
continued to expand. The US economic recovery proceeded
quite well; the UK economy remained stable; European
economies continued to improve. The emerging markets grew
at a faster speed; however, some economies were still under the
impact of economic transformation and adjustment pressure.
The US dollar index weakened, and the euro, pound sterling and
the yen appreciated against the US Dollar. Major stock markets
rose collectively, bond markets diverged, and commodity prices
picked up generally. Chinese economy performed well and
economic growth exceeded market expectations. The People’s
Bank of China continued to implement a prudent and neutral
monetary policy, and maintained a reasonably stable liquidity
environment. The twin-pillar control framework composed
of the monetary policy and macro-prudential policy achieved
initial success, cultivating a moderate monetary and financial
environment for the structural reform on the supply side and
high-quality development of economy. The outlook of global
economy has improved, but still with risks and uncertainties.

In 2017, with the strong support of the Central Government
and the great efforts from social forces, Macau ended its
three consecutive years’economic contraction and regained
its economic growth. External demand rebounded, and
visitors and tourism expenditure increased simultaneously,
enhancing overall service exports. However, domestic demands
remained weak, and fixed capital investment decreased. The
employment situation was ideal, with low unemployment rate.
The government has sound public finances, and the consumer
price index maintained at a low level. With the involvement in
the national development strategy and implementation the first
Five-Year Plan, Macau aims at making better use of its position
s “One Centre, One Platform” to facilitate the appropriate
economic diversification. Macau has responded positively to
“Belt and Road” initiative and the development plan of “Greater
Bay Area” to intensify regional cooperation and collaboration,
striving to cultivate its new growth momentum and elevating
the role in the country’s overall development.

In 2017, Macau’s economy recorded its first full-year positive
growth since 2014. Macau’s banking industry has achieved a
better performance. The asset quality of the banking industry
was healthy, and the solvency remained robust. The overall
capital adequacy ratio was higher than the statutory and
regulatory requirements. Banking industry in Macau took
precautions against systemic risks as its bottom line, and
continued to broaden its service scope. With the development
of characteristic finance, banking industry focused on “one
center and one platform” and the development plan of “Greater
Bay Area”. AMCM strived to improve laws and regulations
to protect against financial risks, strengthen compliance
supervision, and safeguard the stability and security of the

banking system.
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Corporate Banking & Investing Banking

The Bank provides comprehensive corporate banking and
traditional investment banking services such as syndicated
loans, project loan, trade finance, commercial loans, small
and medium sized enterprise loan, and was committed to
innovating financial products and services. In 2017, ICBC
(Macau) strengthened strategic partnerships with key
clients. The contribution of corporate bank to overall profit
has improved and further enhanced peer competitiveness.
The Bank took a leading role in local syndicated bank
facilities and large-scale project finance, including the
Hong Kong-Zhuhai-Macau Bridge Macau Port Management
District project finance. The Bank provided funds for the
local infrastructure, fostering the economic prosperity in
the area. The Bank took full advantages of “Greater Bay
Area”and two-way opening of Mainland China to deepen the
regional economic transformation and reform, and serve the
“going global” enterprises., Moreover the Bank strived to
cooperate with ICBC group, to expand the markets along the
Portuguese-speaking countries and “Belt and Road” and to
establish a basis for Sino-Portuguese Asset Trading Platform.
In 2017, the businesses of corporate banking increased
significantly, with diversified customer base and revenue

structure.

Retail Banking

In 2017, ICBC (Macau) continued to focus on “Mega
Retail” strategy. It was committed to providing high-quality
financial services to its customers, optimizing outlet layout,
and collaborating with domestic and overseas institutions
within ICBC Group, as well as deepening innovation in terms
of resources allocation, improving business efficiency and

capability.

In 2017, ICBC (Macau) launched a number of financial
products that meet local residents’ needs, and made several
survey among existing customer in order to provide better
products and services. During the year, the bank opened Horta
e Costa branch, and made a smooth progress to driving the

transformation of intelligent outlets.
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ICBC (Macau) is committed to serving the common
interests in economic and social development and promoting
sustainable economic growth. It supports the development
of local small and medium sized enterprises and the credit
needs of the locals such as post-typhoon reconstruction loans,
residential mortgages, and personal consumption loans.
During the year, the bank opened its first service center —
Sam Chan Dang Service Center which specialized in small

and medium enterprise services and personal loan services.

Private Banking & Wealth Management

In 2017, ICBC (Macau) made great efforts in development
of private banking, offering high-net-value customers with
various tailor-made financial and non-financial services
including wealth management, asset allocation, research and
consulting, and other value-added services. The bank was
dedicated to building the most professional private banking

brand in Macau.

The Bank focused on local and cross-border business,
concentrated on the wealth management market, and achieved
great results in capital investment and asset allocation.
Efforts were made to deepen product innovation and service
improvement. The bank works closely with insurance
companies, launching exclusive wealth management products.
Due to further development of customer service system,
channel construction and global network of ICBC Group, the
bank established four wealth management centers for high-end
and private banking customers at the end of 2017, providing
one-to-one financial planning and investment management

services.

The Bank has stock service equipped with powerful trading
system to provide convenient security investment services.
At the end of 2017, the bank had 31 self-service banks (two
24-hours self-service banks were opened in 2017) to provide
various convenient services and enhance consumption

experience.
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Financial Market Business

The Bank participated in financial market with prudent and
care. It actively played a role in money market, bond market,
derivatives market and precious metals market, and holding
derivative positions for its own accounts or on behalf of
customer. ICBC (Macau) made active effort in protecting its
liquidity safety and risk management by using various market
instruments such as exchange rates, interest rates, commodity
prices and precious metals. In 2017, the Bank remained
active and performed well in the bond investment and money

markets activities.

Financial Institution Service

The Bank actively promoted interbank business and expanded
its bank-to-bank network. It had nearly 300 correspondent
banks and continued to provide customers with fast, smooth
and comprehensive global clearing service network. In 2017,
the bank continued to cooperate with financial institutions
including other banks and insurance companies in asset
custody, remittance and other areas, which leads a diversified

business development.

E-Banking Service

The Bank advanced its e-ICBC internet-based finance
development strategies on all fronts, played a guiding role in
leading innovation of internet-based finance. It was the first
bank who established an intelligent bank, the KYC ATM, and
WeChat payment services in Macau. It also initiated a channel
for cross-border E-commerce, and an intelligent terminal of
card issurance in Macau. It played a crucial role in upgrading
and improving overall structure of internet-based finance
in Macau. At the end of 2017, the bank had 420 ATMs,
increased by 75 compared to the same period of last year. All
of them joined Jetco and Union Pay, covering all major areas

in Macau.
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In 2017, the Bank continued to promote e-banking services.
ICBC Mall (Macau) has been the largest cross-border
e-commerce platform in Macau since its launch two years
ago. By taking advantage of product differentiation, the
annual transaction amount has reached new heights. The bank
launched insurance service section on mobile banking in
2017 and it experienced a rapid growth of on-line transaction

volumes.

Bank Card Business

ICBC (Macau) took great effort in development of domestic
market and cooperation with local retailers. In order to
provide quality services, the bank fouced on developing new
products, new businesses, and new functions. Firstly, the bank
provided merchant purchase services for WeChat pay, which
played a leading role in Macau payment market. Secondly,
for the purpose of improving efficiency of card issuing, the
bank lanched an instant card-issuing machine, which fulfilled
the customers’ needs of getting cards in real-time. Thirdly,
to promote customers’ comsumption and serve the socity,
the bank took full advantages of information technology and
credit card business strengths, further expanded its business
to industries including catering, entertainment, tourist, and

exhibition.

Pension Fund Management

In 2017, the Bank continued to develop its pension fund
business and actively prepared for the implementation of
the “Compulsory Non-mandatory Central Provident Fund
System” by Macau government. The bank took great effort
to upgrade the process to cooperate with the government’s
central provident fund system. Based on market demand, the
bank provided superior investment products and scored great

achievement with innovation-guided strategy.
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Asset Management and Asset Custody Service

In 2017, the Bank took the advantages in its global
business platform, and promoted the construction of a one-
stop business line featuring “investment banking, asset
management and custody”. Both the products and project
operations achieved notable results. The investment bank
team implemented its development strategy and practiced
the management strategy with “investment banking the first,
commercial banking the second, both sharing resources,
and achieving win-win cooperation”. The bank enhanced
the independent R&D of wealth management products, and
launched the first tiers of income structure products in Macau.
To meet the needs of customers, the bank launched tailor-
made bond investment plans. The bank also developed asset
management services on the Sino-Portuguese platform. While
ICBC (Macau) continued to promote asset custody products
and services innovation, it had always paid great attention
to the system construction and risk management. Meanwhile
the bank continued to improve the steady and sustainable

development of the business.
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ICBC (Macau) held the ICBC Sands lifestyle

MasterCard launching event on February 22nd, 2017
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ICBC (Macau) held the media party on March 21st,

2017

ICBC (Macau) signed HK$25 billion syndicated loan
agreement with SIM on April 6th, 2017

IcBC @ Iaah
SIEATHERE

2017F4 A 180 &LEH1THA%E
The Horta e Costa branch opened on April 18th, 2017
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ICBC (Macau) was the designated installment bank of
“2017 Car Auto Expo” held on June 8th, 2017

-
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ICBC (Macau) opened its first comprehensive
functional service center on June 8th, 2017
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ICBC (Macau) signed strategic cooperation agreement
of Hong Kong-Zhuhai-Macau Bridge Macau Port
Management District project finance on October 23rd,
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ICBC (Macau) attended the opening ceremony of
2017 Macau Shopping Festival as officiating guest on
December 1st, 2017

ICBC IRAN
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ICBC (Macau) held a launching event of Aomi co-
branded card on November 28th, 2017
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ICBC (Macau) attended the launching event of “Galaxy
Entertainment and SME first for Macau wechat pay” as
officiating guest on November 1st, 2017
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Looking ahead to 2018, the global economy is expected to
recover. The US economy growth is likely to keep leading
the developed markets; the European economy will possibly
grow stably; the Japanese economy will be subject to certain
downward pressure; and the emerging markets will remain
on a faster growth track. The outlook of global economy has
improved, but still faces uncertainties and weak basis. The
tightening of monetary policy in major developed economies,
typically the US, possibly impact the global economy and
capital flows, leading to a rise in interest rate and hindering
the recovery process. International trade frictions and disputes
may further escalate, discouraging investor confidence,
reducing global demand and threatening economic growth;
high leverage and high burden may constrain consumption
and investment growth; and geopolitical conflicts may bring
global economic uncertainty. The Chinese economy will
continue to maintain steady growth and develop with high
quality from high growth. The national economy will continue
its smooth running, structural optimization, the shift from old
to new growth drivers, and the improvement of quality and

efficiency.

Looking further ahead, despite the uncertainties of global
economy, we are still conservatively optimistic about the
outlook of Macau economy. It is expected that Macau’s
economy will continue to grow positively next year. In
2018, Macau SAR Government will further deepen regional
cooperation and platform strategy, fully follow its five-
year development plan and be actively involved in national
strategy. The Government hopes to combine its own “one
center, one platform” with such national strategies as “Belt
and Road” initiatives and “Greater Bay Area so as to intensify
the cooperation, complement one another, and achieve win-
win situation. It will promote the constructions of major
cross-border infrastructures, especially for Hong Kong-
Zhuhai-Macau Bridge, and will actively participate in the
development of pilot free trade zones such as Zhuhai Hengqin
and Guangzhou Nansha, in order to enhance the service trade
between Macau and the mainland, and enrich the Macau’s

practice of “one country, two systems”.
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2018 is the first year of the fourth three-year development
plan of ICBC (Macau). The Bank will be centered
on integration and internationalization, adhere to the
“localization, diversification, intellectualization”,
development strategy, and accelerate structural reform
and transformation. In response to the development plan
of “Greater Bay Area” and Macau’s aim of developing its
own characteristic finance, the Bank will further promote
localization, invest more to build multi-pillar product lines,
and optimize resources allocation to enhance intelligence
deployment. To implement “Country needs, Macau expertise;
Macau needs, ICBC expertise”, the Bank will plan a new
layout of business development, improve operational
flexibility, speed the responses to changing markets, and
steadily push forward the coordinated development of the
assets and liabilities business. The Bank continues to optimize
the management mechanism, increase efficiency and realize
business transformation. With the increasingly stringent
international financial regulatory standards, the Bank will
strengthen internal control and risk management, to ensure
its businesses to develop in a healthy and stable manner.
ICBC (Macau) strives to build itself as one of the best banks
in Guangdong, Hong Kong and Macau to celebrate the 10th
Anniversary of the ICBC (Macau).
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The directors have pleasure in presenting their report together
with the audited financial statements of Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited (the “Bank”™)
and its subsidiaries (together referred to as the “Group”) for
the year ended 31 December 2017.

Principal place of business

The Bank is incorporated and domiciled in Macau and has its
registered office and principal place of business at 18th Floor,
ICBC Tower, Macau Landmark, 555 Avenida da Amizade,

Macau.

Principal activities

The principal activities of the Group are the provision of

banking, financial and other related services in Macau.

Results and dividends

The profit of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017
and the state of affairs of the Group at that date are set out in

the financial statements on pages 27 to 126.

The directors recommend the payment of final dividend of
MOP 228,849,304 in respect of the year ended 31 December
2017 (2016: MOP 223,635,180).

Directors

The directors of the Bank during the year and up to the date

of this report are:

Mr. Zhu Xiaoping

Mr. Wu Long

Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick
Ms. Wang Yixin

Mr. Tong Chi Kin

Mr. Ma Xiangjun (resigned on 11 October 2017)
Ms. Chen Xiaoyan

Mr. Shang Jun (appointed on 11 October 2017)
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Share capital

Details of the Bank’s share capital are set out in note 18 to the
financial statements. There was no movement in the Bank’s
authorised share capital during the year. There was no issue

of new shares issued during the year.

Fixed assets

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment,
and investment property of the Group during the year are set
out in notes 13 and 14 to the financial statements respectively.
Reserves

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during the
year are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity.

Auditors

KPMG retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
appointment. A resolution for the re-appointment of KPMG
as auditors of the Group is to be proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

On behalf of the board

Chairman

Zhu Xiaoping

Macau
March 21st, 2018
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
(Incorporated in Macau with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited
(the “Bank™) and its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) set
out on pages 27 to 126, which comprise the consolidated
and the Bank’s balance sheets as at 31 December 2017, the
consolidated and the Bank’s income statements, statements of
changes in equity and cash flow statements for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and

other explanatory information.

Directors’ responsibility for the consolidated
financial statements

The directors of the Bank are responsible for the preparation
and presentation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with the requirements
as set out in the Macau Financial System Act (Decree-Law
No. 32/93/M) and the Macau Financial Reporting Standards
(“MFRSs”) issued under Administrative Regulation No.
25/2005 of the Macau Special Administrative Region (“Macau
SAR”) and for such internal control as the directors determine
is necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances; and maintaining adequate

and accurate accounting records.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit. This
report is made solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
Article 53 of the Macau Financial System Act (Decree-Law No.
32/93/M) and our agreed terms of engagement, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept

liability to any other person for the contents of this report.
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We conducted our audit in accordance with the Auditing
Standards and the Technical Standards of Auditing issued by
the Macau SAR. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial

statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation of the consolidated
financial statements that give a true and fair view in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating the

overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit

opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31
December 2017 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for
the year then ended in accordance with the requirements set
out in Decree-Law No. 32/93/M and the MFRSs.

Lei Iun Mei, Registered Auditor
KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
24th Floor, B&C,

Bank of China Building
Avenida Doutor Mario Soares
Macau

March 21st, 2018
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W #H T Financial Statements

AHWEEFE Consolidated Income Statement

BEZFZ-LEFZHA=FT—HILFEE Year ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016
Mt WMET K WMET e
Note MOP’000 MOP’000

F WA Interest income 5,328,599 4,446,696
B Interest expense (2,782,750) (2,172,773)
AN Net interest income 2,545,849 2,273,923
Hofth g A Other operating income 4 906,971 1,071,254
BEKRA Operating income 3,452,820 3,345,177
CES 4] Operating expenses 5 (850,370) (773.,578)
84 vy R Operating profit before

impairment losses 2,602,450 2,571,599
K% BRI A e Reversal of/(charge for) impairment

losses on loans and advances and

trade bills 6 10,995 (33,652)
B i Ay Profit before tax 2,613,445 2,537,947
P Hi Income tax expense 7 (300,012) (282,508)
A Profit for the year 2,313,433 2,255,439
KB 44 ) (AMCM) i 4% Effect of additional impairment

BRSPS 2 A5 allowance for loans under

Authoridade Monetaria de

Macau (“AMCM”) rules
A Profit for the year 2,313,433 2,255,439
2 AMCM ZERZHAME Additional provision under

AMCM rules (276,029) (49,113)
AMCM F 4% 31 Result of the year under

AMCM rules 2,037,404 2,206,326

FH 37 2] 126 B & M5 R MR 4 o

The notes on pages 37 to 126 form part of these financial statements.
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Wi#5% Income Statement

BEZZ-LEFZA=FT—HILEE Year ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016
Hiak t i bl 7H WM EF o
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
FEWBA Interest income 5,326,713 4,444,346
B 32 Interest expense (2,784,127) (2,174,605)
) B BCA Net interest income 2,542,586 2,269,741
HoAfth 2% 20 A Other operating income 4 869,269 1,038,724
BERA Operating income 3,411,855 3,308,465
wEEMN Operating expenses 5 (837,645) (758,511)
5845 v U Operating profit before
impairment losses 2,574,210 2,549,954
IR e BRI A A Reversal of/(charge for) impairment
losses on loans and advances and
trade bills 6 10,995 (33,652)
BEwi A Profit before tax 2,585,205 2,516,302
RETA Income tax expense 7 (296,712) (279,949)
A Profit for the year 2,288,493 2,236,353
KM 445 R (AMCM) Bi4%  Effect of additional impairment
BOR PP I 2 A5 allowance for loans under
Authoridade Monetaria de
Macau (“AMCM?”) rules
byl Profit for the year 2,288,493 2,236,353
2 AMCM ZERZHAME Additional provision under
AMCM rules (276,029) (49,113)
AMCM 4% 8414 Result of the year under
AMCM rules 2,012,464 2,187,240

H 37 #] 126 B & M5 W s mE 4 o

The notes on pages 37 to 126 form part of these financial statements.
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INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED H [ T. _Z

o AR 8 (AR VR A 5 ¥k 75 #E A ) Fimancial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with MFRSS) (4 Continied)
W #H T Financial Statements (4 Continued)

AHEEAEE Consolidated Balance Sheet  —%—t#+=H=+—H Asat 31 December 2017

2017 2016
Mt WM ET I WMETE
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
< g3 ASSETS
Bl& K SRATTR 3K Cash and balances with banks 4,535,680 4,348,923
17 T 8 W s o e Al 4 Deposits with monetary authority 3,069,508 2,682,921
Ly dGES Placements with other banks 8 13,328,601 39,769,598
T2k & g A Derivative financial assets 22 294,894 587,074
&P SO B Loans and advances to customers 9 164,888,176 135,920,191
wl g A Available-for-sale investments 11 26,907,957 21,191,809
JRE WLk T e A Receivables and other assets 11, 23 1,389,331 2,065,778
FHE2IW MRS Held-to-maturity investments 10 16,292,963 2,319,193
LE SR =N 5T Property, plant and equipment 13 307,361 283,733
G Investment property 14 53,125 53,842
HE T P A B A Defer tax assets 17 _ 6,511
LN g7 Total assets 231,067,596 209,229,573
a1 LIABILITIES
GE =i Deposits from banks 15 14,041,243 14,158,513
&P Deposits from customers 16 177,273,890 160,898,926
T2k & b £ 08 Derivative financial liabilities 22 573,950 252,045
HoAl 118 Other liabilities 1,689,284 2,187,247
[BRIZREE S Debt issued 23 8,123,087 8,066,939
EBITERE Certificates of deposit issued 24 8,433,672 4,679,815
JRE Bk Income tax payable 277,278 298,470
HEAE AR A AR Deferred tax liabilities 17 17,391 —
B Total liabilities 210,429,795 190,541,955
UEER EQUITY
A Issued share capital 18 588,920 588,920
T Reserves 20,048,881 18,098,698
2 B Total equity 20,637,801 18,687,618
58 B i A hE s AR Total equity and liabilities 231,067,596 209,229,573
F 2 A v B PR M R

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on March 21st, 2018

FH 37 3 126 B A2 M B R M GE R4 o

The notes on pages 37 to 126 form part of these financial statements.
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o AR B 8 ARV A 5 ¥k 75 #E A ) Fimancial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with MFRSS) (4 Continied)
W #HE Financial Statements (4 Continued)

BEFER Balance Sheet =24 +=A=+—H Asat31 December 2017

2017 2016
B it WM LT WMT e
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
< g3 ASSETS
B & K SRITAE K Cash and balances with banks 4,535,520 4,348,778
17T 8 W 8 Je el 4 Deposits with monetary authority 3,069,508 2,682,921
iy dCES Placements with other banks 8 13,328,601 39,769,598
5 A Al A Derivative financial assets 22 294,894 587,074
B PR Loans and advances to customers 9 164,888,176 135,920,191
]t H B R Available-for-sale investments 11 26,907,957 21,191,809
JRE WAk T e At Y Receivables and other assets 1,456,062 2,126,427
HHEZEI Y NERE Held-to-maturity investments 10 16,245,637 2,271,724
o JE§ 2 ) B 2 Interests in subsidiaries 12 79,980 79,980
Py > WEH Kkt Property, plant and equipment 13 307,175 283,546
B RUR Deferred tax assets 17 — 8,530
B Total assets 231,113,510 209,270,578
fif LIABILITIES
) 217 ik Deposits from banks 15 14,041,243 14,158,513
BEER Deposits from customers 16 177,449,142 161,044,681
7 4 B AR Derivative financial liabilities 22 573,950 252,045
HoAth & 1K Other liabilities 1,709,830 2,204,570
O ES Debt issued 23 8,123,087 8,066,939
TR AT Certificates of deposit issued 24 8,433,672 4,679,815
JRE BBk Income tax payable 274,038 296,082
B SR AR Deferred tax liabilities 17 15,372 —
B Total liabilities 210,620,334 190,702,645
UEFER £ EQUITY
A Issued share capital 18 588,920 588,920
Tt Reserves 19,904,256 17,979,013
W25 24 Total equity 20,493,176 18,567,933
B8 M i A R 2 AR Total equity and liabilities 231,113,510 209,270,578
P o A R

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on March 21st, 2018

H1 37 2 126 Bk A5 Wk ik gk 4y

The notes on pages 37 to 126 form part of these financial statements.
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o AR 8 (AR VR A 5 ¥k 75 #E A ) Fimancial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with MFRSS) (4 Continied)
W #H T Financial Statements (4 Continued)

AR BE Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity  =%—t%+—J=1+—H For the year ended 31 December 2017

it
Reserves
L]
BA  BARE  SERfE Bid  MERME  UBRHE MM it
Issued Investment Foreign
share Share Legal  revaluation exchange Other Retained
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserves profits Total

fiE WMATER WAETE @fxTx EMatx BMatR WMETR @fitx Wfntx
Nole  MOP'00D  MOP'0O0  MOP'OO0  MOPOO0  MOP'OOD  MOP'0O0  MOP'0O0  MOP000

WA LH At 1 January 2017 588920 5,885,733 608,553 (285,704) 3,685 1043269 10,843,162 18,687,618

b Profit for the year — _ _ _ _ - 2313433 2313433
W EMRERSE  Change in fair value of

MBS available-for-sale

Rl e investment during the year

and the income tax effect = = = (136,119) - - - (136,119)
BENAREAEE  Transfer from retained profits
Hfi4 to legal reserve = = 3,580 = = = (3,580) =
BOMEEERYE  Exchange difference on
EH translation of foreign
operations = = — - (3,49) - — (3,49)
T BB Dividend paid to shareholder I8 = = = = = — (385 (223639
AMCMERMJLME  Additional provision under
i AMCM requirement - — = = = 276,029 (276,029) =
W74 H3H At 31 December 2017 588,920 5,885,733 612,133 (421,823) 189 1,319,298 12,653,351 20,637,801
164 1A1H At 1 January 2016 588,920 5,885,733 477,707 (949) 2,843 994,156 8,977,670 16,926,080
HERNE Profit for the year — — — — — — 2255439 2255439

Wk ERHEESE  Change in fair value of
MBS available-for-sale
Rl e investment during the year

and the income tax effect = = = (284,755) — — — (284,755)
BENAEAEE  Transfer from retained profits
b to legal reserve = = 130,846 = = = (130,846) =
BOMEEERYE  Exchange difference on
£ translation of foreign
operations — — — — 842 — - 842
T e B Dividend paid to shareholder 18 = = = = = — (209.988) (209,988
AMCMERMJLM  Additional provision under
Hefl AMCM requirement - — = = = 9113 49,113) =
2016412310 At 31 December 2016 588,920 5,885,733 608,553 (285,704) 3,685 1043269 10,843,162 18,687,618
it Note:
A7 HE R P 4 B S A4S R B B IR B3 AE IR 2SR B At The Group complies with AMCM requirement to maintain impairment
W4 > AR S A R AR 2.3 () H ke i & 5 allowance in excess of the Group’s collective impairment allowance
BUORHEMKE - RZF2—LETH=1—H > §BE®E estimated in accordance with the accounting policy as described
Bk =2 HC At 3 485 45 7% 1,302,320,800 ¥R P 76 (=B — N4 % in note 2.3(i) through the appropriation of retained profits to other
1,026,291,000 W[ I5) » A48 IR 1Y 4 it B 45 J) B 58 T3 A W 43 reserves. As at 31 December 2017 an amount of MOP 1,302,320,800
it o (2016: MOP 1,026,291,000) net of deferred tax was included in other
reserves which is not distributable under AMCM’s requirement.
37 3 126 B 2 M B =R A4y o The notes on pages 37 to 126 form part of these financial

statements.
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M5 Financial Statements (4 Contined)

MBI Statement of Changes in Equity =%t +=H=+—H For the year ended 31 December 2017

i
Reserves
BHEA
Bk RokiR ke Bfie  MERGE  LRRHEE  RkE it
Issued Investment Foreign
share Share Legal  revaluation exchange Other Retained
capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserves profits Total
fiA WMEEE WMEFR #fitx WMxfx AMaEx WPRfx Wit #fatx
Note MOP’000 MOP’000  MOP’000 MOP'000  MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP*000 MOP’000
WMTELALH At 1 January 2017 588920 5,885,733 588,920 (285,704) 3,685 1043269 10,743,110 18,567,933
HEAH Profit for the year — — - — — — 2088493 288493
W EMRERSE  Change in fair value of
MBS available-for-sale
Rl e investment during the year
and the income tax effect = = = (136,119) - - - (136,119)
BENAREAEE  Transfer from retained profits
e to legal reserve = = = = = = = =
BOMEEERYE  Exchange difference on
EH translation of foreign
operations = = — - (3,49) - — (3,49)
BB B ff Dividend paid to sharcholder 18 - - - — - — (165 (2363%)
AMCMERMJLME  Additional provision under
i AMCM requirement - — = = = 276,029 (276,029) =
WITHAZIA At31 December 2017 588920 5,885,733 588,920 (421,823) 189 1319298 12,531,939 20,493,176
W64 1A 1H At 1 January 2016 588920 5,885,733 461,194 (949) 2843 994156 8,893,584 16,825,481
HERNE Profit for the year — — — — — — 2236353 2236353
Wk ERHEESE  Change in fair value of
MBS available-for-sale
Rl e investment during the year
and the income tax effect = = = (284,755) — — — (284,755)
BENAEAEE  Transfer from retained profits
b to legal reserve = = 127,126 = = = (127,726) =
BOMEEERYE  Exchange difference on
£ translation of foreign
operations — — — — 842 — - 842
T e B Dividend paid to shareholder 18 = = = = = — (209.988) (209,988
AMCMERMJLM  Additional provision under
Hefl AMCM requirement - — = = = 9113 49,113) =
164 12A31H At31 December 2016 588920 5,885,733 588,920 (285,704) 3,685 1043269 10,743,110 18,567,933

7t

ARAT i HEURL P 4 il B 4 R O B o AR B A MR v BRI A
e 4 > DR FE A A R AEAT A AR 2.3 (1) M i @ T
BORME KT - RoR—EE+ZA=+—H > SBEE
Bk =z Ho At ¥ 45 4 %5 1,302,320,800 ¥R P 6 (=B — N4E 5
1,026,291,000 ¥ [ 5¢) » AR HEWL Y 4 b 8545 )R B € T3 AR W 43
fii.

FH 37 3] 126 B & A B R W sk AR 4y o

Note:

The Bank complies with AMCM requirement to maintain impairment
allowance in excess of the Bank’s collective impairment allowance
estimated in accordance with the accounting policy as described
in note 2.3(i) through the appropriation of retained profits to other
reserves. As at 31 December 2017, an amount of MOP1,302,320,800
(2016: MOP1,026,291,000) net of deferred tax was included in other
reserves which is not distributable under AMCM’s requirement.

The notes on pages 37 to 126 form part of these financial
statements.
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o AR 8 (AR VR A 5 ¥k 75 #E A ) Fimancial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with MFRSS) (4 Continied)
M Financial Statements (4 Continued)
AHBERERE Consolidated Cash Flow Statement &% =%t + = H=+—HIL4E Year ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016
Hiat WML T8 W IeT oo
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
BB A R B AW Cash flows from operating activities
Tl i 1 Profit before tax 2,613,445 2,537,947
T Adjustments for:
e Depreciation 5 53,711 57,659
A ERCEE AN BBIRA  Dividend income from available-for-sale 4
investments (2,761) (2,521)
BEWE - HE R ERL Losses on disposal of property, 4
plant and equipment 433 551
AT A Amortisation of discount and premium of
available-for-sale investments (140,484) 81,535
FEA B B BEE 7 B 8 Amortisation of discount and premium of
held-to-maturity investments 9,283 698
BT A7 8 B Amortisation of discount of certificate of
deposits issued (61,940) 6,498
BT S T E 8 Amortisation of discount of debt issued 56,148 3,388
LA B B R T A Net gains from disposal of available-for- 4
sale investments (REATY)) (196,320)
PR R BUE R R Net gains from disposal of held-to-maturity 4
investments (14,214)
5 R ORI T (e Y A Impairment allowance on loans and 6
advances to customers (10,995) 33,652
TSI B E R BEER I Write-back of impairment allowance on
held-to-maturity investments (5,435) (5,397)
2,471,841 2,503,476
BEEEER (B0 b (Increase)/decrease in operating assets:
WG I RR AR =18 H IR 2687 (Increase)/decrease in placements with 1,306,433 (1,298,493)
T,/ (i) other banks with original maturity
longer than three months
WP = H 4R Decrease in treasury bills with original
PR S 0D maturity longer than three months 2,048,792
& P SR B 3 Increase in loans and advances to
customers (28,956,990) (11,989,379)
JRE ik T B o pth ¥ (Increase)/decrease in receivables and
W (Hahn) other assets 676,447 (1,195,856)
¥ A 4 S I Increase in derivative financial assets 292,180 (322,027)
EEAMAED /() Increase/(Decrease)in operating liabilities:
AR (ih) /K (Decrease)/increase in deposits from
other banks (117,270) (1,886,674)
KA Increase in deposits from customers 16,374,964 11,028,595
HALAR (D), (Decrease)/increase in other liabilities (497,963) (894,942)
it EmAaEEn,/ &) Increase/(decrease) in derivative financial
liabilities 321,905 214,979
KBRS () R B4 IR Cash (used in)/generate from operations (8,128,453) (1,791,529)
BT TR BL Profits tax paid (278,740) (260,606)

KRASTRE () /A MFE SR Net cash flows (used in)/generated from
operating activities (8,407,193) (2,052,135)
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o AR B 8 ARV A 5 ¥k 75 #E A ) Fimancial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with MFRSS) (4 Continied)
M Financial Statements (4 Continued)
é’fﬂ:lﬁﬁiﬁﬁ% COHSOlidated CaSh FlOW Statement/ﬁ Continved)  BE_F—LE+-A=+—HILEE Year ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016
ik WM T WM TIE
Note MOP’000 MOP 000

BEBEE WY Ak W B AR Cash flows from investing activities
A R AR R Dividend income from available-for-sale

investments 4 2,761 2,521
B A E Purchases of available-for-sale investments (24,383,834) (33,707,716)
AL A B i TR A A Proceeds from redemption of

available-for-sale investments 18,689,557 30,054,975
EE R 2R EE Purchases of held-to-maturity investments (10,395,561) —
A 2 2R G i [ )15 Proceeds from redemption of

held-to-maturity investments 1,107,842 5,248,531
Y) - BRI B E RS Proceeds from disposal of property,

plant and equipment 4,426 129
S E 3 - R Purchases of property, plant and equipment 13 (81,481) (50,817)
BE SR () Net cash flows generated from/

FRAR (used in) investing activities (15,056,290) 1,547,623
H R BA R Cash flows from financing activities
BT Proceeds from issuance of certificates of

deposit 12,157,727 4,674,524
B [ 7 3 Redemption of certificates of deposit

issued (8,341,930) (1,502,657)
BT S Proceeds from debt issued — 3,995,216
i B Dividends paid (223,635) (209,988)
EEEGEL (FH) Net cash flows generated from/

BB (used in) financing activities 3,592,162 6,957,095
T4 R B4 S B W 0 U 1 Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (19,871,321) 6,452,583
W Bl e K &5 EY) Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 44,645,680 38,193,097
BRI R &5 EY Cash and cash equivalents at

31 December 24,774,359 44,645,680
B4 B B4 5 e B 0 b Analysis of balances of cash

and cash equivalents
A 4 J SR T AR K Cash on hand and balances with banks 4,535,680 4,348,923
1k BARR 3 18 DA A A7 i B Deposits with monetary authority with

& RAE K original maturity within three months 3,069,508 2,682,921
L GEG] SRR VRN AEE Placements with other banks with original

maturity within three months 11,879,277 37,013,841
A SRR 3 8 ) 7 S S B Treasury bills with original maturity within

&% three months 5,289,894 599,995
24,774,359 44,645,680

BERB RN SR Cash flows from operating activities

included:

FLE A Interest received 5,003,673 4,393,479
F B Interest paid 2,682,632 2,240,048

B 37 2 126 Uik 5 Wk i sk s 4y

The notes on pages 37 to 126 form part of these financial statements.
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ﬁﬁi)ﬁﬁ% Cash Flow Statement ##=%—t4£+ A= +—HILEE Forthe year ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016
M it WM T WMIE T o0
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
BB A R B AW Cash flows from operating activities
ot i A Profit before tax 2,585,205 2,516,302
T Adjustments for:
P Depreciation 5 52,941 56,881
A ERCEE AN BBIRA  Dividend income from available-for-sale 4
investments (2,761) (2,521)
BEWE - HE R ERL Losses on disposal of property, 4
plant and equipment 429 551
AT A Amortisation of discount and premium of
available-for-sale investments (140,484) 81,535
FEA B B BEE 7 B 8 Amortisation of discount and premium of
held-to-maturity investments 9,140 298
BT A7 8 B Amortisation of discount of certificate of
deposits issued (61,940) 6,498
BT S T E 8 Amortisation of discount of debt issued 56,148 3,388
LA B B R T A Net gains from disposal of available-for- 4
sale investments (REATY)) (196,320)
PR R BUE R R Net gains from disposal of held-to-maturity 4
investments (14,214)
5 R ORI T (e Y A Impairment allowance on loans and 6
advances to customers (10,995) 33,652
TSI B E R BEER I Write-back of impairment allowance on
held-to-maturity investments (5,435) (5,397)
2,442,684 2,480,653
BEEEER (B0 b (Increase)/decrease in operating assets:
90 0 A PR = A A Rk (Increase)/decrease in placements with 1,306,433 (1,298,493)
2 () /b other banks with original maturity
longer than three months
WA PR = A 4RI Decrease/(increase) in treasury bills with
HRERWA /() original maturity longer than three
months 2,048,792
R PR ORI B R 1 Increase in loans and advances to
customers (28,956,990) (11,389,294)
JRE i R e At (Increase)/decrease in receivables and
W () other assets 670,365 (1,156,988)
A A 4 L Increase in derivative financial assets 292,180 (322,027)
EIEAMEN () B Increase/(decrease)in operating liabilities:
R 2470 (k> /1 (Decrease)/increase in deposits from
other banks (117,270) (1,886,674)
EaEVeE iyl Increase in deposits from customers 16,404,461 11,017,696
HAb A (B /1 (Decrease)/increase in other liabilities (494,740) (896,666)
ke ma R ) E (Increase)/decrease in derivative financial
liabilities 321,905 214,979
LETEE) () /EAEMBI4 0 Cash (used in)/generate from operations (8,130,972) (1,188,022)
B AT Bt Profits tax paid (276,292) (258,470)
METEE () B AR Net cash flows (used in)/generated from

BB operating activities (8,407,264) (1,446,492)
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2017 2016
ik WM T WM TIE
Note MOP’000 MOP 000

BEBEE WY Ak W B AR Cash flows from investing activities
A R AR R Dividend income from available-for-sale

investments 4 2,761 2,521
B A E Purchases of available-for-sale investments (24,383,834) (33,707,716)
AL A B i TR A A Proceeds from redemption of

available-for-sale investments 18,689,557 30,054,975
EE R 2R EE Purchases of held-to-maturity investments (10,395,561) —
A 2 2R G i [ )15 Proceeds from redemption of

held-to-maturity investments 1,107,842 5,242,363
Y) - BRI B E RS Proceeds from disposal of property,

plant and equipment 4,425 130
S E 3 - R Purchases of property, plant and equipment 13 (81,424) (50,769)
BE SR () Net cash flows generated from/

LA (used in) investing activities (15,056,234) 1,541,504
H R BA R Cash flows from financing activities
BATAF Proceeds from issuance of certificates of

deposit 12,157,727 4,674,524
B [ 7 3 Redemption of certificates of deposit

issued (8,341,930) (1,502,657)
BT S Proceeds from debt issued — 3,995,216
i B Dividends paid (223,635) (209,988)
SRk () Net cash flows generated from/

FR AR (used in) financing activities 3,592,162 6,957,095
B4 B B4 55 1 45 3 Net increase in cash and cash equivalents (19,871,336) 7,052,107
W Bl e K &5 EY) Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 44,645,535 37,593,428
MRS S KB &5 EY) Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 24,774,199 44,645,535
BL& KBS B Analysis of balances of cash

and cash equivalents
A 4 R RAT A7 K Cash on hand and balances with banks 4,535,520 4,348,778
FHA WIRR 3 18 H DA A £7 & i Deposits with monetary authority with
R original maturity within three months 3,069,508 2,682,921
W AR R 3 48 A 4 kR 2 Placements with other banks with original
maturity within three months 11,879,277 37,013,841
)l A PR 3 18 T 9 4 B R Treasury bills with original maturity within
&% three months 5,289,894 599,995
24,774,199 44,645,535
WA R B AR Cash flows from operating activities
included:
FLB A Interest received 5,001,649 4,390,642
FE 7 Interest paid 2,683,912 2,241,770

H1 37 2 126 Uk B HR IR s 4y

The notes on pages 37 to 126 form part of these financial statements.
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2.1

AR

TR B BT B B 1972 AR E M P U L3
& 0 3 B SR 4T > 20084F- 1 H 28 H » TR SR AT
HUA ol B R AT 79.93% M IR A o R 2 Ik A
A o T SRATAE 2009 5 2010 A1 2015 4E 3 [
2 B Y TSR T R B L o R E
20174E12 431 H » TRISRITH THREM R
89.33% HBARE LA (2016 ¢ 89.33%) ©

ARATHLA 1984047 ~ 3 B HHE A = & 9794 B
T oo SRAT R IR 8 W) (R 2 [ ARAT ) I 268 2
e MR BLERAT ~ W A BA IR o AAT R RE
T 3 2 b 6 s R 3T T A REL R BB I 555 R
i 35 T AR (BT ) Hols 1848 o

VR 8 3 W A ) S
R

I A O B s ik 3R 4 B [ 9 4 58 32/93/M 5%
4l B AR v AR D DL % WP AR ) AT B I AR
25/2005 5% 47 B0k K BT 00 B 25 i o e A (T
P B 5 45 v ) L) A o BT Bt B 3 AT
A& T HULA RAE AR A o ABEE R
JEJRR s A s A L o

W 55 48 Wi A » ik A OF BB SR 68 WP oo
(MOP) Zal £ > WA ARTIC -

2.1

ZR—EHEFZAZ+—H 31 December 2017

Corporate information

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau)
Limited (the “Bank”) is previously known as Seng
Heng Bank Limited (“SHB”) which has been operating
as a licensed bank in Macau since 1972. On 28 January
2008, 79.93% of the share capital of SHB was acquired
by Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
(“ICBC”) and since then, ICBC become the Bank’s
ultimate holding company. ICBC further increased its
shareholding of the Bank during the years of 2009, 2010
and 2015. As at 31 December 2017, ICBC maintained
89.33% (2016: 89.33%) shareholding of the Bank.

The Bank has 19 branches, 3 subsidiaries and a
work force of 979 staff members. The Bank and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”)
principally engaged in the provision of banking,
financial and related services in Macau. The Bank’s
registered office is 18th Floor, ICBC Tower, Macau
Landmark, 555 Avenida da Amizade, Macau.

Basis of preparation
Statement of Compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with the requirements as
set out in Decree-Law No. 32/93/M and the Macau
Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRSs”) issued
under Administrative Regulation No. 25/2005 of the
Macau Special Administrative Region. These financial
statements have been prepared under the historical cost
basis, except for the available-for-sale investments
and derivative financial instruments, which have been

measured at fair value.

These consolidated financial statements are presented in
Macau Patacas (“MOP”) and all values are rounded to

the nearest thousand except when otherwise indicated.
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e’

2.3

£ D38 e 2 ) S

BE 2017412 H 31 H A 08 7 8 1 65 81
AT M B TS 2 ) A1 0 1 B 2 S s o R D A B
5 2 [ B SR AT R IR o R — B0 EE
o B IS A W) Y A8 S A e W B (R AR AT
AR H ) G OFRHAT » W R
EBERER AL o ARATPIEEAE 5 BT 7 A A A0
R G~ "RARE B VL K4 500 A OF R 2 8T
VLKA o

1wt BOR A e B2 L

ACAR BEAAT BR 490 I D S 25 i 2 ) Jfy
A BRI B o

K B whBOR B
(a) MWHAY

W Ja 2 ) 2 A A8 I O e ) 2 R o AR
S X 2 BB O W) SRS W R % A
R4y S AT 8 1 4R - F HA RE ) B R
% T R ) B A IR 5 B
TOHEEL AT e B o Tl A % P % S
JIE > B 7% TR A 47 R (A 4 T 2
Ho AR 5575 F547) -

WoF S 2~ ) W 3 A5 DA L 0% B e B 2 R
REAARAT Z AR o RPEBIR 5 D
Bt £ A B 7 ACAT Y B JR 4 ) A i R
DURRAS 8 B A AR R B M

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the
financial statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries
for the year ended 31 December 2017. The financial
statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the
same reporting period as the Bank, using consistent
accounting policies. The results of subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date of acquisition, being the date
on which the Group obtains control, and continue to
be consolidated until the date that such control ceases.
All intra-group balances, transactions, unrealised gains
and losses resulting from intra-group transactions and

dividends are eliminated on consolidation in full.

Changes in accounting policy and
Disclosures

During the year, the Group did not have any changes in

accounting policies under MFRSs.

Summary of significant accounting policies
(a) Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the
Group. The Group controls an entity when it is
exposed or has rights to variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability
to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. When assessing whether the Group has
power, only substantive rights (held by the Group

and other parties) are considered.

The results of subsidiaries are included in
the Bank’s income statement to the extent of
dividends received and receivable. The Bank’s
interests in subsidiaries that are not classified
as held for sale are stated at cost less any

impairment losses.
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(b)

e 4 Y A AL

M BLEEWAENR » KEATERE
BEMEAT B AR A B0 5 (B 4 S B A 4
B HUEE ) > AT 3 VT T
HEATAME o BRIEFEBUR o A A 2 Bl it
NS R S 7 A S s o 25 T E T
R Z B (TR DT » o] ol fi 4
Y35 5 T A 2 B < A WAL SE ) » 5
R0 = T[] Wi A 4% S B AP B
F oA IR B 1 JRAR Z B e B A %
1AL Jo) 5 P A 2

B BT 2 R T < AR 0 H T ] <
WS o JH 3 I 11 T DA GRS o WAl B
T3 P B I 51 L0 ) R 20 B i
DIBLHT T BLR TG BUH > AT BRI
I s T 3 3 4 B I MR 2 A
Te % VAU B 2 A R o AL s 4RI B
A T ) < W e v B > R A S
SR A B e

(b)

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or
when annual impairment testing for an asset
is required (other than financial assets and
investment properties), the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell, and is determined for
an individual asset, unless the asset does not
generate cash inflows that are largely independent
of those from other assets or groups of assets, in
which case the recoverable amount is determined
for the cash-generating unit to which the asset

belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted
to their present value using a pre-tax discount
rate that reflects current market assessments of
the time value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the
income statement in the period in which it arises
in those expense categories consistent with the

function of the impaired asset.
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Ml B S R R R S R Y
AR RS A AR R WA R -
B G > B T I o
PR TP TR A S ) T AL < A A
SRR > JLR AR W Z W E R R A AT
PRI o fH ] 2 S A o 8 A O
1 08 A JRE AR Tl k(U v i (0 B
Pty B ) o o Im] 2 ok LA I BT B
A Z e ai R o BRIEE EC MBS
A L > S o I ok 0 R
i 6 B R R T IBOSRE o

L b

(1

()

—fE AR - BB R )RR
R E > HiZHARNEARTAH YU
TR :

() eIt F R AT

(i) MATHEREED 5 &

(iii) AT HAAT B A F i B
FHABMBEZ—

fE— e mEU Y AR
RAATZ BT

() ZEBEAREEREER %
M g B (B 45— B A ] -
i 5 2 i) % [ 2R B I 4 ] B
HAbA ) o

()

ZEF-LEFZAZ1+—H 31 December 2017

An assessment is made at the end of each
reporting period as to whether there is an
indication that previously recognised impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have
decreased. If such an indication exists, the
recoverable amount is estimated. A previously
recognised impairment loss of an asset is reversed
only if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount of
that asset, but not to an amount higher than the
carrying amount that would have been determined
(net of any depreciation/amortisation) had no
impairment loss been recognised for the asset in
prior years. A reversal of such an impairment loss
is credited to the income statement in the period
in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal of
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance
with the relevant accounting policy for that
revalued asset.

Related parties

(1) A person, or a close member of that
person’s family, is related to the Group if
that person:

(i)  has control or joint control over the

Group;

(i1)) has significant influence over the

Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or the

Group’s parent.

(2)  An entity is related to the Group if any of

the following conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Group are
members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to
the others).
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(i)

(iii)

(iv)

)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

— RO S — TR A I A
CE- 2 33 -
Rl E AT S HE
B — M) -

M E O ] — S = G

BT -

—EHEE T HENS
B oy vl T 5 — TR R R
=I5 R A e

% T T A 4 T i B AR I
A7 B T . A Y
BRAR Z Rt 1 o

6 8 A (1) B R
YN T LTI
il »

AE (D)) JE o P 5k i B R
INIEASE N R 3 R
KBS > S A RN
B (R E N REAH)
] E g PNER

AT ] 2 4 P B 4 P B 20 ] 2
34 B S Py N A L 5 Y
TSR HRE »

I 2% 4 U0 1 % R L 4 7 B B B O A
CLEF 2 PAEIN TP I
MIRERH o

(i) One entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or
an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the

other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the

same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is an

associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the Group or an

entity related to the Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in

(0.

(vii) A person identified in (1)(i) has
significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity

(or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group
of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to

the Group or to the Group’s parent.

Close members of the family of a person are
those family members who may be expected to
influence, or be influenced by, that person in

their dealings with the entity.
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(d)

Property, plant and equipment and

depreciation

Property, plant and equipment are stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its
purchase price and any directly attributable costs
of bringing the asset to its working condition and

location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property,
plant and equipment have been put into operation,
such as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the income statement in the period
in which it is incurred. In situations where the
recognition criteria are satisfied, the expenditure
for a major inspection is capitalised in the
carrying amount of the asset as a replacement.
Where significant parts of a property, plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals,
the Group recognises such parts as individual
assets with specific useful lives and depreciates

them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-line basis
to write off the cost of each item of property,
plant and equipment to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual rates

used for this purpose are as follows:

Freehold land

Leasehold land under

Not depreciated

Over the shorter of
finance leases and the lease terms and
buildings 50 years
Furniture and fixtures 1 to 10 years
Motor vehicles and 4 to 10 years

equipment
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(e)

Where parts of an item of property, plant and
equipment have different useful lives, the cost of
that item is allocated on a reasonable basis among
the parts and each part is depreciated separately.
Residual values, useful lives and the depreciation
method are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate,

at least at each financial year end.

An item of property, plant and equipment
including any significant part initially recognised
is derecognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or
retirement recognised in the income statement in
the year the asset is derecognised is the difference
between the net sales proceeds and the carrying

amount of the relevant asset.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and
buildings held to earn rental income and/or for
capital appreciation, rather than for use in the
production or supply of goods or services or
for administrative purposes; or for sale in the
ordinary course of business. The Group adopted
the cost method for its investment property
in which the properties are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any impairment
losses. Depreciation is calculated on a straight-
line basis to write off the cost of each investment
property to its residual value over its estimated
useful life. The principal annual rates used for

this purpose are as follows:

— Lease land under ~ Over the lease terms

finance leases

— Buildings Over the shorter of the
lease terms and 50

years

Any gains or losses on the retirement or disposal
of an investment property are recognised in the
income statement in the year of the retirement or

disposal.
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Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards
and risks of ownership of assets to the Group,
other than legal title, are accounted for as finance
leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the
cost of the leased asset is capitalised at the
present value of the minimum lease payments and
recorded together with the obligation, excluding
the interest element, to reflect the purchase and
financing. Assets held under capitalised finance
leases, including prepaid land lease payments
under finance leases, are included in property,
plant and equipment, and depreciated over the
shorter of the lease terms and the estimated useful
lives of the assets. The finance costs of such
leases are charged to the income statement so as
to provide a constant periodic rate of charge over
the lease terms.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and
risks of ownership of assets remain with the
lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by
the Group under operating leases are included
in non-current assets, and rentals receivable
under the operating leases are credited to the
income statement on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms. Where the Group is the lessee,
rentals payable under operating leases net of any
incentives received from the lessor are charged
to the income statement on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms.
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investments and other financial assets

0

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or
loss, loans and receivables, held-to-
maturity investments, and available-for-
sale investments, as appropriate. The
Group determines the classification of
its financial assets at initial recognition.
Financial assets are measured initially at
fair value, which normally will be equal
to the transaction price plus, in case of
a financial asset not held at fair value
through profit or loss, transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset. Transaction costs on
financial assets at fair value through profit

or loss are expensed immediately.

All regular way purchases and sales
of financial assets are recognised on
the trade date, that is, the date that the
Group commits to purchase or sell the
asset. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation or

convention in the marketplace.
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(ii)

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial
assets depends on their classification as

follows:

Financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss include financial assets held for
trading and financial assets designated
upon initial recognition as fair value
through profit or loss. Financial assets
are classified as held for trading if they
are acquired for the purpose of sale in the
near term. Derivatives, including separated
embedded derivatives, are also classified as
held for trading unless they are designated

as effective hedging instruments.

Financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss are carried in the balance sheet
at fair value with changes in fair value
presented as other operating income in
the income statement. These net fair value
changes do not include any dividends or
interest earned on these financial assets,
which are recognised in accordance with

the accounting policies set out in note
2.3(q).

Financial assets designated upon initial
recognition at fair value through profit or
loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria are

satisfied.
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The Group evaluates its financial assets
classified held for trading to assess
whether the intention to sell in the near
term is still appropriate. When, in rare
circumstances, the Group is unable to
trade these financial assets due to inactive
markets and management’s intention to
sell in the foreseeable future significantly
changes, the Group may elect to reclassify
them. The reclassification from financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss
to loans and receivables, available-for-
sale assets or held-to-maturity investments
depends on the nature of the assets. This
evaluation does not apply to any financial
assets designated at fair value through
profit or loss using the fair value option at
designation, as these instruments cannot be

reclassified after initial recognition.

Derivatives embedded in host contracts are
accounted for as separate derivatives and
recorded at fair value if their economic
characteristics and risks are not closely
related to those of the host contracts and
the host contracts are not held for trading
or designated at fair value through profit
or loss. These embedded derivatives are
measured at fair value with changes in fair

value recognised in the income statement.
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Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market. After initial measurement, such
assets are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest
rate method less any allowance for
impairment. Amortised cost is calculated
by taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and includes fees
or costs that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate. The effective interest
rate amortisation is included in interest
income in the income statement. The loss
arising from impairment is recognised in

the income statement.

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments and
fixed maturity are classified as held-to-
maturity investments when the Group has
the positive intention and ability to hold
the financial assets to maturity. Held-to-
maturity investments are subsequently
measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate method less any
allowance for impairment. Amortised
cost is calculated by taking into account
any discount or premium on acquisition
and include fees or costs that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate.
The effective interest rate amortisation
is included in interest income in the
income statement. The loss arising from
impairment is recognised in the income

statement.
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Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale investments are non-
derivative financial assets in listed and
unlisted equity investments and debt
securities. Equity investments classified
as available-for-sale are those which are
neither classified as held for trading nor
designated at fair value through profit or
loss. Debt securities in this category are
those which are intended to be held for an
indefinite period of time and which may be
sold in response to needs for liquidity or in

response to changes in market conditions.

After initial recognition, available-
for-sale investments are subsequently
measured at fair value, with unrealised
gains or losses recognised in the available-
for-sale investment revaluation reserve
until the investment is derecognised, at
which time the cumulative gain or loss
is recognised in the income statement, or
until the investment is determined to be
impaired, when the cumulative gain or
loss is reclassified from the available-for-
sale investment revaluation reserve to the
income statement. Interest and dividends
earned whilst holding the available-for-sale
investments are reported as interest income
and dividend income, respectively and
are recognised in the income statement in
accordance with the accounting policies set
out in note 2.3(q).

When the fair value of unlisted equity
investments cannot be reliably measured
because (a) the variability in the range
of reasonable fair value estimates is
significant for that investment or (b) the
probabilities of the various estimates
within the range cannot be reasonably
assessed and used in estimating fair value,
such investments are stated at cost less any

impairment losses.
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(h)

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part
of a financial asset or part of a group of similar

financial assets) is derecognised when:

—  the rights to receive cash flows from the

asset have expired; or

—  the Group has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received
cash flows in full without material delay
to a third party under a “pass-through”
arrangement; and either (a) the Group
has transferred substantially all the risks
and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Group
has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, but has transferred control of the

asset.

When the Group has transferred its rights to
receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if
and to what extent it has retained the risk and
rewards of ownership of the asset. When it has
neither transferred nor retained substantially all
the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred
control of the asset, the asset is recognised to the
extent of the Group’s continuing involvement in
the asset. In that case, the Group also recognises
an associated liability. The transferred asset and
the associated liability are measured on a basis
that reflects the rights and obligations that the

Group has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a
guarantee over the transferred asset is measured
at the lower of the original carrying amount of the
asset and the maximum amount of consideration

that the Group could be required to repay.
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Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at the end of each reporting
period whether there is any objective evidence
that a financial asset or a group of financial
assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group
of financial assets is deemed to be impaired
if, and only if, there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the asset
(an incurred “loss event”) and that loss event
has an impact on the estimated future cash flows
of the financial asset or the Group of financial
assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include indications that a debtor
or a group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency in
interest or principal payments, the probability
that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial
restructuring and observable data indicating that
there is a measurable decrease in the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or

economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

(i)  Loans and receivables

For loans and receivables, the Group first
assesses individually whether objective
evidence of impairment exists for
financial assets. Evidence of impairment
for loans and receivables include default
or delinquency in interest or principal
payments. If the Group determines that no
objective evidence of impairment exists
for an individually assessed financial asset,
whether significant or not, it includes
the asset in a group of financial assets
with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for
impairment and for which an impairment
loss is, or continues to be, recognised are
not included in the assessment of collective

impairment.
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(ii)

If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss has been incurred,
the amount of the loss is measured in
accordance with the notice No. 18/93-
AMCM of 27 August 1993 and is adjusted

when necessary.

The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced either directly or through the
use of an allowance account and the loss
is recognised in the income statement.
Loans and receivables together with any
associated allowance are written off when
there is no realistic prospect of future
recovery and all collateral has been realised

or has been transferred to the Group.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of
the estimated impairment loss increases or
decreases because of an event occurring
after the impairment was recognised, the
previously recognised impairment loss
is increased or reduced by adjusting the
allowance account. If a write-off is later
recovered, the recovery is credited to the

income statement.

Held-to-maturity investments

Impairment on held-to-maturity
investments is considered at both an
individual and collective level. The
individually assessed impairment allowance
is measured as the difference between the
asset’s carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows
discounted at the financial asset’s original
effective interest rate, where the effect of

discounting is material.
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(iii)

All significant assets found not to be
individually impaired are then collectively
assessed for any impairment that has been
incurred but not yet identified. Assets that
are not individually significant are then
collectively assessed for impairment by
grouping together financial assets with

similar risk characteristics.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be linked objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the impairment loss is reversed
through the income statement. A reversal of
impairment losses is limited to the asset’s
carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been

recognised in prior years.

Assets carried at cost

If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss has been incurred on an
unquoted equity instrument that is not
carried at fair value because its fair value
cannot be reliably measured, the amount
of the loss is measured as the difference
between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash
flows discounted at the current market
rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Impairment losses on these assets are not

reversed.
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(iv)

Available-for-sale investments

For available-for-sale investments,
the Group assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is objective
evidence that an investment or a group of

investments is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is impaired, an
amount comprising the difference between
its cost (net of any principal payment and
amortisation) and its current fair value, less
any impairment loss previously recognised
in the income statement, is reclassified
from investment revaluation reserve to the

income statement.

In the case of equity investments classified
as available-for-sale, objective evidence
would include a significant or prolonged
decline in the fair value of an investment
below its cost. The determination of what
is “significant” or “prolonged” requires
judgement. “Significant” is evaluated
against the original cost of the investment
and “prolonged” against the period in
which the fair value has been below its
original cost. Where there is evidence
of impairment, the cumulative loss —
measured as the difference between
the acquisition cost and the current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that
investment previously recognised in the
income statement — is reclassified from
investment revaluation reserve to the
income statement. Impairment losses on
equity instruments classified as available-
for-sale are not reversed through the
income statement. Increases in their fair
value after impairment are recognised

directly in investment revaluation reserve.
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In the case of debt instruments classified as
available-for-sale, impairment is assessed
based on the same criteria as financial
assets carried at amortised cost. However,
the amount recorded for impairment is the
cumulative loss measured as the difference
between the amortised cost and the current
fair value, less any impairment loss on
that investment previously recognised
in the income statement. Future interest
income continues to be accrued based on
the reduced carrying amount of the asset
and is accrued using the rate of interest
used to discount the future cash flows for
the purpose of measuring the impairment
loss. The interest income is recorded in
the income statement. Impairment losses
on debt instruments are reversed through
the income statement if the increase in fair
value of the instruments can be objectively
related to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised in the

income statement.

(j)  Financial liabilities

)

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified as
financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss and other financial liabilities,
as appropriate. The Group determines the
classification of its financial liabilities at

initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised
initially at fair value and, in the case
of other financial liabilities, directly

attributable transaction costs.

The Group’s financial liabilities include
deposits from banks and customers, other
liabilities, derivative financial instruments

and debts and certificates of deposit issued.
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(ii)

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of financial
liabilities depends on their classification as

follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss includes financial liabilities
held for trading.

Financial liabilities are classified as held
for trading if they are acquired for the
purpose of selling in the near term. This
category includes derivative financial
instruments entered into by the Group that
are not designated as hedging instruments
in hedge relationships. Separated embedded
derivatives are also classified as held
for trading unless they are designated as
effective hedging instruments. Gains or
losses on liabilities held for trading are
recognised in the income statement. The
net fair value gain or loss recognised in
the income statement does not include
any interest charged on these financial

liabilities.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial
recognition at fair value through profit or
loss are designated at the date of initial
recognition and only if the criteria are

satisfied.

Other financial liabilities

After initial recognition, other financial
liabilities are subsequently measured at
amortised cost, using the effective interest
rate method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they
are stated at cost. Gains and losses are
recognised in the income statement when

the liabilities are derecognised.
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(k)

U]

Amortised cost is calculated by taking
into account any discount or premium on
acquisition and include fees or costs that
are an integral part of the effective interest
rate. The effective interest rate amortisation
is included in interest expenses in the

income statement.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the
obligation under the liability is discharged,

cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced
by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing
liability are substantially modified, such
an exchange or modification is treated as a
derecognition of the original liability and a
recognition of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is

recognised in the income statement.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are
traded in active markets is determined with
reference to quoted market prices or dealer price
quotations, without any deduction for transaction
costs. For financial instruments where there is no
active market, the fair value is determined using
appropriate valuation techniques. Such techniques
include using recent arm’s length market
transactions; reference to the current market value
of another instrument which is substantially the
same; a discounted cash flow analysis; and other

valuation models.
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(m) Derivative financial instruments
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(n)

Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The Group uses derivative financial instruments,
such as forward currency contracts and interest
rate swaps, to hedge its foreign currency risk and
interest rate risk, respectively. Such derivative
financial instruments are initially recognised
at fair value on the date on which a derivative
contract is entered into and are subsequently
remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried
as assets when the fair value is positive and as

liabilities when the fair value is negative.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in fair
value of derivatives are taken directly to the

income statement.

The fair value of forward currency contracts
is calculated by reference to current forward
exchange rates for contracts with similar maturity
profiles. The fair value of interest rate swap
contracts is determined with reference to market

values for similar instruments.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow
statement, cash and cash equivalents comprise
cash on hand and demand deposits, and short
term highly liquid investments that are readily
convertible into known amounts of cash, are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in
value, and have a short maturity of generally
within three months when acquired, less bank
overdrafts which are repayable on demand
and form an integral part of the Group’s cash

management.

For the purpose of the consolidated balance sheet,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand
and at banks, including term deposits and assets
similar in nature to cash, which has no restriction

on use.
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(p)

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present
obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen as
a result of a past event and it is probable that
a future outflow of resources will be required
to settle the obligation, provided that a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the

obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material, the
amount recognised for a provision is the present
value of the future expenditures expected to be
required to settle the obligation at the end of the
reporting period. The increase in the discounted
present value amount arising from the passage of
time is included in interest expense in the income

statement.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax.
Income tax is recognised in the income statement
except to the extent that they relate to items
recognised directly in equity, in which case
the relevant amounts are recognised directly in

equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the current
and prior years are measured at the amount
expected to be recovered from or paid to the
taxation authorities, based on tax rates (and tax
laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period, taking
into consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries in which the Group

operates.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from
deductible and taxable temporary differences
respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for

financial reporting purposes and their tax bases.
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Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all

taxable temporary differences, except:

—  when the deferred tax liability arises from
the initial recognition of goodwill or an
asset or liability in a transaction that is
not a business combination and, at the
time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;

and

— in respect of taxable temporary differences
associated with investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures, when the
timing of the reversal of the temporary
differences can be controlled and it is
probable that the temporary differences

will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for
all deductible temporary differences, the
carryforward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which
the deductible temporary differences, the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax

losses can be utilised, except:

—  when the deferred tax asset relating to the
deductible temporary differences arises
from the initial recognition of an asset
or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the
transaction, affects neither the accounting

profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

— in respect of deductible temporary
differences associated with investments in
subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,
deferred tax assets are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit will
be available against which the temporary

differences can be utilised.
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to
allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be
utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are
reassessed at the end of each reporting period and
are recognised to the extent that it has become
probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax

asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the
year when the asset is realised or the liability
is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the

end of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities
and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable

entity and the same taxation authority.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that
the economic benefits will flow to the Group and
when the revenue can be measured reliably. The
following specific recognition criteria must also

be met before revenue is recognised.
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(@)

Interest income and expense

For all financial instruments measured at
amortised cost, interest bearing financial
assets classified as available-for-sale
and financial instruments designated at
fair value through profit or loss, interest
income or expense is recorded using the
effective interest rate method, which is
the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash payments or receipts through
the expected life of the financial instrument
or a shorter period, where appropriate, to
the net carrying amount of the financial
asset or financial liability. The calculation
takes into account all contractual terms
of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment options) and includes any
fees or incremental costs that are directly
attributable to the instrument and are an
integral part of the effective interest rate,

but not future credit losses.

The carrying amount of the financial asset
or financial liability is adjusted if the
Group revises its estimates of payments or
receipts. The adjusted carrying amount is
calculated based on the original effective
interest rate and the change in carrying
amount is recorded as “Other operating
income”. However, for a reclassified
financial asset for which the Group
subsequently increases its estimates of
future cash receipts as a result of increased
recoverability of those cash receipts, the
effect of that increase is recognised as an
adjustment to the effective interest rate

from the date of the change in estimate.
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(i)

Once the recorded value of a financial asset
or a group of similar financial assets has
been reduced due to an impairment loss,
interest income continues to be recognised
using the rate of interest used to discount
the future cash flows for the purpose of

measuring the impairment loss.

Fee and commission income

The Group earns fee and commission
income from a diverse range of services
it provides to its customers. Fee income
can be divided into the following two

categories:

—  Fee income earned from services that
are provided over a certain period of

time

Fees earned for the provision of
services over a period of time are
accrued over that period. These fees
include commission income and
asset management, custody and other

management and advisory fees.
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Loan commitment fees for loans

that are likely to be drawn down and

155 B FH B 2 (B 2 A ) 1 other credit related fees are deferred
BESAR ) A B K 0 B B R (together with any incremental costs)

HAT BB AR o WK
AT REBE R K o B R #
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and recognised as an adjustment
to the effective interest rate on the
loan. When it is unlikely that a
loan will be drawn down, the loan
commitment fees are recognised over
the commitment period on a straight

line basis.

—  ROE3 5 IR eI 2 ik — Fee income from providing
A transaction services
B WA B 2 B R A B Fees arising from negotiating or
2 B ) R i A o 1Y) U R participating in the negotiation of a

H s 2 R R B
i 27 > o A T
TERR I 22 5y 56 BN ETRE 68

transaction for a third party, such as
the arrangement of the acquisition
of shares or other securities or the
purchase or sale of businesses, are
recognised on completion of the

underlying transaction.

N s i & A oe & Fees or components of fees that
B W AT A A R O are linked to a certain performance
T B AT AH B 0 B R 2 7 1 are recognised after fulfilling the
R o corresponding criteria.
i) RBEBA (iii) Dividend income
B B A AR 4T A e B S, IRE Dividend income is recognised when the
o Group’s right to receive the payment is
established.
Giv) RBIELHA (iv) Rental income

FEL 4 AT REL BB 42 IR 1 L A5 e 6

Rental income is recognised on a time

proportion basis over the lease terms.
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(r)

(s)

(v)  Net trading income

Results arising from trading activities
include all gains and losses from changes
in fair value and related interest income or
expense for financial assets and financial

liabilities held for trading.

Employee benefits

The Group operates a defined contribution
retirement benefits scheme for all of its
employees, including key management personnel.
Contributions are made based on a percentage
of the participating employees’ basic salaries
and are charged to the income statement as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of

the scheme.

Foreign currencies

These financial statements are presented in Macau
Patacas (“MOP”), which is the Bank’s functional
and presentation currency. Each entity in the
Group determines its own functional currency
and items included in the financial statements of
each entity are measured using that functional
currency. Foreign currency transactions recorded
by the entities in the Group are initially recorded
using their respective functional currency rates
ruling at the dates of the transactions. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the functional
currency rates of exchange ruling at the end of
the reporting period. All differences arising on
settlement or translation of monetary items are

taken to the income statement.
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Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at
fair value in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the date when the fair
value was determined. The gain or loss arising on
translation of a non-monetary item measured at
fair value is treated in line with the recognition
of the gain or loss on change in fair value of the

item.

The functional currencies of one overseas
subsidiary and one overseas branch office are
currencies other than the MOP. As at the end of
the reporting period, the assets and liabilities of
these entities are translated into the presentation
currency of the Bank at the exchange rates
prevailing at the end of the reporting period and
their income statements are translated into MOP
at the weighted average exchange rates for the

year.

The resulting exchange differences are
accumulated in the foreign exchange reserve.
On disposal of a foreign operation, the amount
recognised in the foreign exchange reserve
relating to that particular foreign operation is

recognised in the income statement.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow
statement, the cash flows of overseas entities
are translated into MOP at the exchange rates
ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas entities which
arise throughout the year are translated into MOP
at the weighted average exchange rates for the

year.
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3. HWBGRS 3. Related party transactions

(@) BBITRY (a)
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Related party transaction

In addition to the transactions detailed elsewhere

in these financial statements, the Group had the

5 following transactions and balances with related
parties during the year:
AT Ultimate holding company
2017 2016
WM T o0 UL BT
MOP’000 MOP’000
45 [ LT The Group and the Bank
A EBA Interest income 223,061 184,790
82 H Interest expense 351,920 82,336
[ SEAF L (7) Deposits from banks (note (i) 11,185,836 14,097,999
CEATESF & Debt issued (note (ii)

i NE 4 (i) 5,553,390 5,521,340
oAl £ % Other liabilities 167,554 _
Bl & MERIT K Cash and balances with banks 306,272 404,269
PRI A 2 (i) Placements with other banks (note (iii)) 3,220,720 17,223,989
& F BB (iv) Loans and advances to customers

(note (iv)) 1,995,421 3,848,264
A Notes:
(i) WA > A4 BLEE A F] B R R A (i) The Group’s deposits from and inter-bank takings

A [ 3 55 o 2 D 1 B R SR 0 2
4.35% (2016: 0% % 3.1%) °

i) WmEWME BBAFAFHHATD
BEAT IR AR B %5 5,553,390 4F VR M
TG (20164 %5 5,521,3404F W [ JC ) »
WA A5 85 40 35 A > 3L 600,490 FF W
" JG 3% £ 6 flil A HiBor+100bp #Y ¥ B
A B > 566,5001F W " 56 X f+6fil A
HiBor+130bp #J & B | K > 360,500
AT 38 1 6 32 A 4R FI 3R B 4.5% 1 1 58
F B 4,025,900 4T 8 [ 56 X AF 45 F
F3.9% M EF B - e EF
927,000 FF 1 "] 6 £ 75 4 72 2023 4F 12
H 27 H A3 > 4,025,900 4T 8 Y 5T #Y £
FEAFAE20214F 12 A 28 H A2 » FlfRM
600,490 1T [*] 76 3lf: i [5] & 0 22 JHT it =

(i)

with its ultimate holding company pays effective
interest rates of 0% to 4.35% per annum as at the
end of the reporting period (2016: 0% to 3.1%
per annum).

The Group had issued subordinated debts
held by its ultimate holding company of MOP
5,553,390,000 (2016: MOP5,521,340,000)
as at the end of the reporting period. The
subordinated debts are unsecured, and paying
floating rates linked to 6M HIBOR plus 100bp
per annum for MOP600,490,000, 6M HIBOR
plus 130bp per annum for MOP566,500,000
and at fixed rate of 4.5% per annum for
MOP360,500,000, and at fixed rate of 3.9%
per annum for MOP4,025,900,000. Of the
total amount, MOP927,000,000 is repayable
on 27 December 2023, MOP4,025,900,000
is repayable on 28 December 2021 and the
remaining MOP600,490,000 has no fixed term of
repayment.
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(iif)

Ak R E R o AAT 1 BE AT AR A
4 MOP3,220,720,000 (20164 %
MOP17,223,989,000) > £ Bg A & #i
B 1E1.6% % 2.46% (2016: 0.28% &
11.5%) °

(iif)

ZE—LHEFZAZ+—H 31 December 2017

As at the end of the reporting period, the
Group’s inter-bank placement with its ultimate
holding company was MOP3,220,720,000 (2016:
MOP17,223,989,000), which earn effective
interest rates of 1.6% to 2.46% per annum (2016:
0.28% to 11.5% per annum).

(iv) AT 1) BE 2 B B R B kA B (iv)  The Group’s loans and advances to its ultimate
R B B R R B O 1.66% % 2.19% holding company earn effective interest rates
(2016: 0.96% £ 4.3%) ° of 1.66% to 2.19% per annum as at the end of

the reporting period (2016: 0.96% to 4.3% per
annum).

H g5 2 vl Fellow subsidiaries

2017 2017
WM WT e WMHEToT
MOP’000 MOP’000

A5 [ LT The Group and the Bank
A EBA Interest income 14,139 13,283
7] ST (v) Deposits from banks (note (v)) 508 509
B EMRITIER Cash and balances with banks 282,742 203,329
iy AT E 7)) Placements with other banks (note (vi)) 1,695,685 10,371,889

M The Group

BB RA Fee and commission income 1,425
JRE WA B sk e At 5 Receivables and other assets 320

79,4 Notes:

) FBHAEIR > A 4T BB A | [ 2E AR V) As at the end of the reporting period, the Group’s
N i ] 2 &6 6% 1A A5 48 4 50.8 #85 RLY o% deposits from its fellow subsidiaries amounted to
(20164 % 50.9 MM o5 ) » HE B MOP508,000 (2016: MOP509,000), which bears
0% (2016 : 0%) © an effective interest rate of 0% per annum (2016:

0% per annum).
(vi)  BRIE R E IR > AAT PR N W &R (vi)  As at the end of the reporting period, the Group’s

Ff & 2 W] % %1 % MOP1,695,685,000
(20164 % MOP10,371,889,000) > E
Bx Al R B 7 0.55% 2 1.40% (2016:
0.25% %2.00%) °

inter-bank placements with its fellow subsidiaries
amounted to MOP1,695,685,000 (2016:
MOP10,371,889,000), which earn effective
interest rates of 0.55% to 1.40% per annum
(2016: 0.25% to 2.00% per annum).
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2017 2016
WMo WMo
MOP’000 MOP’000

BT The Bank
F BB A Interest income — 7,800
T HEMa kA Fee and commission income 2,865 2,292
B H Interest expense 1,377 1,832
% B4 S Fee and commission expense 3,296 3,296
& FLEK (vii) Deposits from customers (note (vii)) 175,252 145,755
Hol 5 4% Other liabilities 49,648 46,665
B BRI Bk Receivables and other assets 65,817 64,713

AEAE ¢ Notes:

(vii)  EHH IR > AAT BB R A ) 8 R (vii) As at the end of the reporting period, the Bank’s
17 3K £ 175,2524F 8 M J6(20164F % deposits from its subsidiaries amounted to
145,755 FF IR I8 ) » BB AAERI R B MOP175,252,000 (2016: MOP145,755,000),
0-1.45% (201642 0-1.65%) © which pays effective interest rates of 0% to

1.45% per annum as at the end of the reporting
period (2016: 0% to 1.65% per annum).

BESN Tl I 25 25 O B 4 7 A subsidiary of an associate of the Ultimate
holding company

2017 2016
WM BT WM To0
MOP’000 MOP’000
ESL DT The Group and the Bank
A B A Interest income 10,916 5,723
B BRI Bk Loans and advances to customers
e () 454,725 451,105
A Notes:
(viii) FEHE WA > AAT B 45 0 8 | Y (viii) The Group’s loans and advances to a subsidiary
P Jag 2 ] Py B sk A Bk B B PR AR of an associate of the ultimate holding company
FIRE2.47% (2016 = 2.11%) © earn effective interest rate of 2.47% per annum

as at the end of the reporting period (2016: 2.11%
per annum).
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(b)

FEHEHAHA Key management personnel
2017 2016
WM T WM T
MOP’000 MOP’000
A2 B aUT The Group and the Bank
FIEWBA Interest income 226 114
) B3 H Interest expense 3,055 2,295
&P Deposits from customers (note (ix)) 350,269 343,295
BB S Bk Loans and advances to customers
(note (x)) 10,012 10,926
Al fE Notes:
(ix) ZEHEWAR KT EEEHARMY (ix) As at the end of the reporting period, the

£ 3Kk 88 5H350,2691T M J6(2016 ¢
343,295 W M oC ) , 3 A B B AR A R
i 1€ 0% % 4.125% (2016 : 0% &
4.125%)

Bank’s deposits from key management
personnel amounted to MOP350,269,000 (2016:
MOP343,295,000), which pays effective interest
rates of 0% to 4.125% per annum as at the end
of the reporting period (2016: 0% to 4.125% per
annum).

(x) BHAEWIAR  FERFEEHEAEW (x) The Group’s loans and advances to key
R OFT B GO B R A R 2 o B A management personnel earn effective interest rate
2% %F2.25% (2016 : 2% £2.5%) of 2% to 2.25% per annum as at the end of the
reporting period (2016: 2% to 2.5% per annum).
4 18] B R4 B O A B i s Y S - (b) Compensation of key management personnel
of the Group and the Bank:

2017 2016

WM T 0 WMo

MOP’000 MOP’000

S5 K ST The Group and the Bank
1R B E A Short-term employee benefits 30,294
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4. JABEEBA 4.  Other operating income
# a4
The Group The Bank
2017 2016 2017 2016
WMWTE WM WP TE WRMI% T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
FHBM4A WA Fee and commission income 1,550,979 1,405,361 1,519,661 1,374,437
#A M4 Fee and commission expense (550,004) (528,894) (553,110) (527,320)
H MW Net fee and commission
R | income 1,000,975 876,467 966,551 847,117
Wt %2 Dividend income from
JREFI WA available-for-sale
investments 2,761 2,521 2,761 2,521
A EE S 46 15 Net losses from foreign
(HE2R) Wz exchange (168,918) (46,648) (169,359) (46,967)
JEE WAL ER  Net gains from disposal
j2ee & of available-for-sale
investments 39,564 196,320 196,320
JEEFAEFH  Net gains from disposal
& T of held-to-maturity
investments 14,214
ik T H¥F  Net (losses)/gains arising
Wz, (HK) from derivative financial
instruments 1,020
i ] Losses on disposal of
HE property, plant and
equipment (CRR)) (429) (551)
A WA Rental income 2,843 — —
FoAty Others 30,792 30,794 25,050
906,971 869,269 1,038,724

AAT A A7 A 7] 800 ) e A 2 A

L E N

The Group has no fee and commission income derived

from trust or other fiduciary activities.
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5. BEBEEM 5. Operating expenses
£ | i)
The Group The Bank
2017 2016 2017 2016

WMWTE  WMWTO RMBTRE BMW T
MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000

Preg Depreciation 53,711 57,659 52,941 56,881
T+ R A= Operating lease rentals on

BT E A land and buildings 108,128 105,191 107,684 104,731
BT#M Staff costs 450,386 381,746 442,922 375,245
wBEEEN Pension costs 15,221 14,870 14,940 14,613
HEHH Professional fees 2,150 1,977 2,150 1,262
- Yl Auditors’ remuneration 2,978 2,745 2,588 2,376
HAh s 2% Other operating expenses 217,796 209,390 214,420 203,403

850,370 773,578 837,645 758,511
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6. YEPE WA HE 6.

Impairment allowance for impaired assets

B 5 B BB B R A B AL

Movements in impairment allowances on loans and

advances to customers:

45 B LAY The Group and the Bank
—RBERRAL TR AR Y b
Collective Individual
Impairment Impairment
Allowance Allowance Total
W ¥ TT LT oo L
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
2017401 H o1 H At 1 January 2017 210,850 48,984 259,834
AR R Charge for impairment losses — 16,097 16,097
EEINMRER=PS Write-back of impairment losses (18,140) (8,952) (27,092)
TEREERPH LM Impairment allowance
ok A Y A (credited to)/charged to the
income statement (18,140) 7,145 (10,995)
O 8 M & Uncollectible amounts written off — (3,671) (3,671)
2017412 H31 H At 31 December 2017 192,710 52,458 245,168
2016401 H 01 H At 1 January 2016 190,380 38,746 229,126
RIS AE R 2R Charge for impairment losses 20,470 15,480 35,950
TE 45 1) Y AE 4 2R Write-back of impairment losses — (2,298) (2,298)
TEH T P F LW Impairment allowance charged to
TR A e A the income statement 20,470 13,182 33,652
A 8 Y 4 R Uncollectible amounts written off — (2,944) (2,944)
2016 4% 12 H 31 H At 31 December 2016 210,850 48,984 259,834
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7. BifaBt 7. Income tax
AT AR W B IE S AT IR P B AR OB i The Group’s tax charge for the year includes
A 42 B A B/ EAS B A 8 o WL I A Al R provisions for Macau complementary tax and indirect
FAG wTRERL 2R DL R BLERGT » IR W 12% tax paid/payable to overseas tax authorities. Macau

(2016: 12%) °

complementary tax has been provided at 12% (2016:
12%) on the estimated taxable profits.

M 2y
The Group The Bank
2017 2016 2017 2016
WM WP¥TT RM¥%TE MW T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

A I B IE Current tax 245,435 271,812 242,135 269,360
AR BEIE — Current tax — overseas
1AM I E B indirect tax 12,113 4,915 12,113 4,915
RS B TE Deferred tax 42,464 5,781 42,464 5,674
AAERLIE 32 Tax charge for the year 300,012 282,508 296,712 279,949
Jo ) A8 W0 R I e B R A B IE S B A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit
PR T AIE S BB T before tax at the statutory rate to the tax expense at
the effective tax rate of the Group and the Bank are as
follows:
L] The Group
sy 2017 2016
WM W T 0 LR W0
MOP’000 MOP’000
A58 i ) I Profit before tax 2,613,445 2,537,947
HHBLR T ZHLIE Tax at the applicable tax rate 313,473 304,408
AT B 1 2 B Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 154 127
MR Z Bl W Rk g Tax effect of non-taxable income (881) (1,399)
DI A4 R A R B A Over-provision in prior years (30,470) (26,819)
A [ B AR Overseas indirect tax 12,113 4,915
HAth Others 5,623 1,276
=13 S Actual tax expense 300,012 282,508
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#47 The Bank
2017 2016
WM T T L T
MOP’000 MOP’000
poA: | Profit before tax 2,585,205 2,516,302
PR T ZBLIH Tax at the applicable tax rate 310,153 301,884
AT B T Z B Tax effect of non-deductible expenses 153 127
I FERL N Z B R RE Tax effect of non-taxable income (850) (1,371)
DUAEAE B R AR O A Over-provision in prior years (30,449) (26,798)
SRR Overseas indirect tax 12,113 4,915
Fofi Others 5,592 1,192
BEBE B Actual tax expense 296,712 279,949
8. IRl 8. Placements with other banks
¥ 7] 3 0 3K TE T A B B4R R 3R A Placements with other banks earned effective interest
0.55% %1 6.10% (2016 4F : 0.25% £ 11.50%) ° rates ranging from 0.55% to 6.10% (2016: 0.25% to

11.50%) per annum.
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9. FHPREMEGK 9. Loans and advances to customers
&5 B kA0 Gk B R AR P R 1 0.30% 2 Loans and advances to customers earned interest
28.80% (2016 4F : 0.49% % 28.80%) ° income at effective interest rates ranging from 0.30% to

28.80% (2016: 0.49% to 28.80%) per annum.

£ 0|
The Group
2017 2016
Wik WM W T W T
Note MOP’000 MOP’000

% PRk Loans and advances to customers 159,681,298 131,218,301
e Trade bills 4,718,657 4,399,974

BEER -~ Bk i Gross loans, advances and trade
B d bills to customers 164,399,955 135,618,275
JEFHR Accrued interest 733,389 561,750

165,133,344 136,180,025

M PAH A Less: impairment allowances 6 (245,168) (259,834)

164,888,176 135,920,191

#Ui
The Bank
2017 2016
Mt WP T T WMHET o0
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
&P B EGR Loans and advances to customers 159,681,298 131,218,301
LE35% 4 Trade bills 4,718,657 4,399,974

HEEH - BN ESE  Gross loans, advances and trade
£ 3k bills to customers 164,399,955 135,618,275
HEFTHA B Accrued interest 733,389 561,750

165,133,344 136,180,025

i : PR A Less: impairment allowances 6 (245,168) (259,834)

164,888,176 135,920,191
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FF R~ B RS AR & S

An analysis of the gross amount of loans and advances

T to customers and trade bills based on the usage is as
follows:
e 30|
The Group
2017 2016
WM W T T WMHET T
MOP’000 MOP’000
T3 - A Industrial, commercial and
S & financial purposes 111,027,275 87,890,215
A Individual 48,654,023 43,328,086
B o s Trade finance 4,718,657 4,399,974
BPREHR -~ Bk L Gross loans and advances to customers and
Lk Sk trade bills 164,399,955 135,618,275
EHEE— B AR AR Gross impaired loans before deduction of
T B D 4 A9 1) B K individual impairment allowance
k] 202,691 139,691
a7
The Bank
2017 2016
WP W T e WMHEToT
MOP’000 MOP’000
T3 ~ WERm Industrial, commercial and
LRl ® financial purposes 111,027,275 87,890,215
PN Individual 48,654,023 43,328,086
H o mE Trade finance 4,718,657 4,399,974
BEER - Bk ki Gross loans and advances to customers and
3k trade bills 164,399,955 135,618,275
O B — A DA A R Gross impaired loans before deduction of
[¥5% 25 T A Y ) B K individual impairment allowance
A 202,691 139,691
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SRAT R 10 R Wk 20 W D6 M R K ) R A 4 2 B The collaterals that the Group held relating to the
SRATIE 2K 5 ML ZE A, o S8R4T 7 3B AE Bk Al impaired loans mainly consisted of bank deposits and
B TEREAL K7 25 B G i AR o 7 S UM properties. The Group takes into account the collateral
fEatderh » B X AR R A 2 1 .67 IR W values when performing its individual assessment on
(20164 = 0.98 (R IIT) - BI85 7 impaired loans. Amount of collateral which has been
HEBGER R > U S A S R A I R A 1 4 1 taken into account in respect of the calculation of
{E % I8 I o individual impairment allowance amounted to MOP

167 million (2016: MOP98 million). Where collateral
values are greater than gross advances, only the amount

of collateral up to the gross loan and advance was

included.
10. FHAZEFHHBE 10. Held-to-maturity investments
L] AT
The Group The Bank
2017 2016 2017 2016

WMWTE WMWTOC RMBTRE WM T
MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000

D Brlgsl Held-to-maturity
HRA R investments, at amortised

ﬁﬁlmﬂﬁ cost:
b s Quoted:
— B EESR — Debt securities 5,737,169 1,797,243 5,689,843 1,749,774
— — Certificate of deposits 5,338,687 — 5,338,687 —
— B — Treasury bills 5,289,894 599,995 5,289,894 599,995
— W WAEHERS  — Less: impairment
allowance (72,787) (78,045) (72,787) (78,045)
16,292,963 16,245,637 2,271,724
AT LW B Held-to-maturity
[(E TR investments analysed
B - by category of issuer as
follows:
B AR 6 2 Government 5,289,894 599,995 5,289,894 599,995
AL | Corporate entities 1,749,907 1,253,442 1,702,581 1,205,973
SRAT S HoAth Banks and other financial
S AR A institutions 9,253,162 465,756 9,253,162 465,756

16,292,963 2,319,193 16,245,637 2,271,724
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11. Wit maH 11. Available-for-sale investments
45 B WL AT
The Group and the Bank
2017 2016
WM T W T8
MOP’000 MOP’000
W[ g i B B Available-for-sale
ki s Quoted:
— EBHES — Debt securities, at fair value
VA AR st 26,897,781 21,181,633
E/ S oy T Unquoted:
— AR SR R — Equities, at cost 10,176 10,176

26,907,957 21,191,809

eBEAT A5 iy T 43 Available-for-sale investments analysed

AR by category of issuer as follows:
BOR B 7 % Government 407,406 381,106
NGk Corporate entities 11,136,488 11,734,823
SRAT B o Ath 4 il A A S Banks and other financial institutions 15,364,063 9,075,880
26,907,957 21,191,809
T R R AR A R TS 2 2 T A The fair values of quoted available-for-sale debt
E o AR REW T S 5 8 > IE b W) il investments were based on quoted market prices. The
BEIRE > RR A R R E B AJE unquoted available-for-sale equity investments for

which the fair values cannot be measured reliably, have

been stated at cost less any impairment loss.

12. WHBA vl ik 12. Interests in Subsidiaries
AT
The Bank
2017 2016
BT W0
MOP’000 MOP’000

uﬁj&ﬁﬁz*kfﬁﬂﬁ% Unlisted Shares’ at cost
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[t A B B FERE I E ¢ Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:
CH#f
%H Rl MR ) 5 0 B A i AT WA B T ) b LR
Nominal
value of Percentage of
Place of issued ordinary equity attributable Principal
Name incorporation share capital to the Bank activities
Hi% %
Direct indirect
WEAIEHRAT R I EXCEIES
Seng Heng Development Company limited ~ Hong Kong HKD2 100 — property holding
TR e A P A ] WM W Erdcgcgil
ICBC (Macau) Capital limited Macau MOP50,000,000 99.60 0.40 investment
management
TSR IR AR A BB A7 A ) W P BRI
ICBC (Macau) pension fund Management Macau MOP30,000,000 99.93 0.07 pension fund
Company Limited management
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13. W3 - WA Rk i 13. Property, plant and equipment
£ The Group
PR R I 5 o L
ER.)2: S5 KE Al iy
Motor
Land and Furniture  vehicles and
buildings  and fixtures equipment Total
WMRTE WM TE  MAWTE  WPWT
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
B Cost:
20174E01 H 01 H At 1 January 2017 214,029 184,613 211,526 610,168
NE Additions — 30,398 51,083 81,481
i Disposals — TRI%) (16,818) (21,181)
20174E12H31H At 31 December 2017 214,029 210,648 245,791 670,468
Bl - Accumulated depreciation:
20174E01 H 01 H At 1 January 2017 98,049 154,379 326,435
ENFHE Depreciation provided
during the year 18,855 30,152 52,994
Hi £ ] Disposals (3,831) (12,491) (16,322)

20174E 12 H31H

At 31 December 2017

O T ¥
20174£ 12 H31 H

Net carrying amount:
At 31 December 2017

136,035

113,073

97,575

172,040

73,751

363,107

307,361
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w47 The Bank
22133 T 5L
RR:)2 SH A 5 3 B B4} fat
Motor
Land and Furniture  vehicles and
buildings  and fixtures equipment Total
WIWTE  WMWTE RARTE  RA%TR
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
B Cost:
2017401 Ho1 H At 1 January 2017 214,029 183,932 209,808 607,769
wE Additions — 30,360 51,064 81,424
JEE Disposals — (4,356) (16,811) (21,167)
20174F 12 H 31 H At 31 December 2017 214,029 209,936 244,061 668,026
Rt Accumulated depreciation:
2017401 Ho1 H At 1 January 2017 97,512 152,704 324,223
i Depreciation provided
during the year 18,828 30,126 52,941
Hi 5 1 o] Disposals (3,828) (12,485) (16,313)
20174E 12 H 31 H At 31 December 2017 112,512 170,345 360,851
e ¥ Net carrying amount:

2017412 H 31 H At 31 December 2017 136,035 97,424 73,716 307,175
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3L The Group
£33 T 5L
RR:)2 SH A 5 3 B Bl fat
Motor
Land and Furniture  vehicles and
buildings  and fixtures equipment Total
WMWTE  WAWTE  WAWTE  RAW%TE
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
JA ¢ Cost:
2016401 H01 H At 1 January 2016 214,029 179,024 190,167 583,220
wE Additions — 26,776 24,041 50,817
RE Disposals — (21,187) (2,682) (23,869)
20164F 12 H 31 H At 31 December 2016 214,029 184,613 211,526 610,168
Rl - Accumulated depreciation:
20164E01 H 01 H At 1 January 2016 70,020 96,965 125,697 292,682
AR EHR Depreciation Provided
during the year 3,987 21,994 30,961 56,942
5 o e Disposals — (20,910) (2,279) (23,189)
2016412 H31 H At 31 December 2016 74,007 98,049 154,379 326,435
i 5 2 Net carrying amount:
20164F 12 H 31 H At 31 December 2016 140,022 86,564 57,147 283,733
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£33 i L
ER.)2: S5 I 5 5 B ffi fat
Motor
Land and Furniture  vehicles and
buildings  and fixtures equipment Total

WMWTE  RMWTE RMWTL RMW TR
MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000

B Cost:
20164F01 H 01 H At 1 January 2016 214,029 178,344 188,493 580,866
wE Additions — 26,775 23,994 50,769
JEE Disposals — (21,187) (2,679) (23,866)
2016412 A 31 H At 31 December 2016 214,029 183,932 209,808 607,769
Rl - Accumulated depreciation:
20164F01 H 01 H At 1 January 2016 70,020 96,457 124,050 290,527
AR Depreciation Provided
during the year 3,987 21,962 30,932 56,881
H ] Disposals — (20,907) (2,278) (23,185)
20164E 12 A 31 H At 31 December 2016 74,007 97,512 152,704 324,223
W i 5 2 Net carrying amount:
20164F 12 H 31 H At 31 December 2016 140,022 86,420 57,104 283,546

AR T e SRAT Y - b % M T 2 B 4 AT A

A geographical analysis of the Group’s and the Bank’s

T land and buildings is as follows:
4 W SR AT
The Group and the Bank
2017 2016
WL W T 0 BT oo
MOP’000 MOP’000
WM Macau 140,022
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14. BEEPEp M AE 14. Investment property
g L]
The Group
WM WT e
MOP’000
JRAS Cost:
2016451 H1H » At 1 January2016, 31 December 2016 and
2016412 331 HRA K 31 December 2017

20174E12H31H

Baling . Accumulated depreciation:

2017401 H o1 H At 1 January 2017 14,101

ARAE R Depreciation provided during the year 717

2017412 H31 H At 31 December 2017 14,818

20164E01 Ho1 H At 1 January 2016 13,384

AAEFH YT Depreciation provided during the year 717

20164F 12 H31H At 31 December 2016 14,101

[[ITTRC (i Net carrying amount:

2017412 H31H At 31 December 2017

2016412 31 H At 31 December 2016
WA AR A > DU IR R H Y The Group’s investment property is situated in Hong
FEA o S0 O fu AR R b A0 T 2 v ) R BT Kong and is held under medium term lease. The fair
BLiZ i SE A0 B 0 Bl & AR E o dE — E % value of the investment property is determined by
JE 7 AR 2 T 455 A < 1 T B DA S % SR T discounting a projected cash flow series associated
B o T R SR I il R b A e P with the property using risk-adjusted discount rates.
FIRPTBLER © 201745 12 A 31 H B2 R AEME % The value has taken into account of expected market
83,991,000 [ 7t (2016 4 %5 85,541,000 # ['] rental and occupancy rate of the respective property.
JG) e The discount rates used have been adjusted for the

quality and location of the building. The fair value of
the investment property on 31 December 2017 was
MOP83,991,000 (2016: MOP85,541,000).
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15. WA 15. Deposits from banks

S 1 BT
The Group and the Bank
2017 2016
WM T 0 WP T
MOP’000 MOP’000

BT H IR ASRITA AR Money market acceptances and
bank balances 14,041,243 14,158,513

16. BHEE% 16. Deposits from customers
£ AT
The Group The Bank
2017 2016 2017 2016

WP TX  WMETOT MMWTIX WPMETT
MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000

TG A K% Demand deposits and current
HEARHR P accounts 11,230,239 PZENSTIN 11,280,170 8,276,142
G- Savings deposits 23,634,689 25,794,865 23,635,080 25,795,323
B % N AE R Time and call deposits EYRIEICTYAN 126,854,402 BESRRERLPAN 126,973,216
WS YRR LI 160,898,926 BULRZIREYAN 161,044,681
i % EAZ A A BT Bl s A - B All deposits from customers are measured at amortised
Vb B B 7 £k D g B A ) 2R 0 T A 0% 2 7% cost. The interest-bearing deposits from customers bear
(20164F : 0% 2 7%) ° effective interest rates ranging from 0 % to 7% (2016:

0% to 7%) per annum.
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17. BREBH 17. Deferred tax
EBIEE B (AR) Deferred tax assets and liabilities
IEAERLIE B R A EARE BB T ¢ The movements in deferred tax assets/(liabilities)

during the year are as follows:

L The Group
SMYEN WG Hisban B
Wl A e Bt Ll it
Revaluation
Impairment reserve of Overseas
allowance on available-for-sale withholding Accelerated
financial assets investments tax  tax depreciation Total
BRI WMRTE  WAWTX WMRTE WARTR
MOP000 MOP000 MOP000 MOP000 MOP000
2017401 A 01 B At 1 January 2017 (139,948) 38,960 118,304 (10,805) 6,511
Wt AR et Deferred tax charged to the income
statement during the year (37,641) (737) (4,086) (42,464)
MR ER SR Deferred tax credited to the equity
during the year 18,562 18,562
WITHE12A 31 H At 31 December 2017 (177,589) 57512 117,567 (14,891) (17,391)
Wy The Bank
2017401 H 01 B At 1 January 2017 (139,948) 38,960 118,304
RERGFELRARE R Deferred tax charged to the income
statement during the year (37,641) (737)
A BEE AR Deferred tax credited to the equity
during the year

0174 128 31 B At 31 December 2017 (177,589) 117,567
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&M The Group
SMYEN WA Hisbai B
it Bty Bt L ait
Revaluation
Impairment reserve of Overseas
allowance on  available-for-sale withholding Accelerated
financial assets investments tax  tax depreciation Total
BMWTE W WA WMMTE WORTR
MOP°000 MOP*000 MOP°000 MOP°000 MOP*000
20164 01 A 01 B At 1 January 2016 (133,251) 129 128,276 (8,040) (12,386)
RERGREERAE S Deferred tax charged to the income
statement during the year (6,097) — (9972) (2,765) (19,434)
AU BB RN Deferred tax credited to the equity
during the year — 38,831 — — 38,831
0164 12131 B At 31 December 2016 (139,948) 38,960 118,304 (10,803) 6,511
it The Bank
2016401 A 01 B At 1 January 2016 (133,251) 129 128,276 (6,128) (10974)
AW R R A Deferred tax charged to the income
statement during the year (6,697) — (9972) (2,658) (19,327)
KRR R Deferred tax credited to the equity
during the year — 38,831 — — 38,831

20164 12 4 31 B At31 December 2016 (139,948) 38,960 118,304 (8,786) 8,530
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18. A 18. Share capital
(a) Bk (a) Share Capital
2017 2016
WP W T 76
MOP’000 MOP’000

by Authorised:

—T &R > FE 1,000 T 1,000,000 shares of MOP1,000 each

e 1,000,000 1,000,000
DO - Issued and fully paid:
1 H 1 H 588,920 1% 588,920 (2016: 588,920) shares of
(2016:588,920 it ) » MOP1,000 each at 1 January
K 1,000 ST 7T 588,920 588,920
12331 H 588,920 )% 588,920 (2016: 588,920) shares of
(2016:588,920 %) » MOP1,000 each at 31 December
M 1,000 TG 6 588,920 588,920
(b) BE (b) Dividends
5 [ S AT
The Group and the Bank
2017 2016
WM T o0 WM T
MOP’000 MOP’000

AAEE A AT BAE)EE. Final dividend in respect of the
A% 2 B 4 B B previous financial year, approved
and paid during the following

financial period 209,988
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19. WHEdfe 19. Legal reserve
R Z SRAT R AR B SE ) - ARAT ROLAER M Under the Macau banking and insurance legislation, the
2 i} g 2 ] ZE A% B A FE I AR BLAR BRI 20% Bank and its subsidiaries incorporated in Macau (the
ZAEBAG E R A HEZRBEZ &M “Macau subsidiaries”) are required to transfer to a legal
FHZE AT S FEAE MY 2 B B A 7 4% B B 38 4T reserve an amount equal to a minimum of 20% of its
B O R AR Z 50% %5 1k o 7% 438 2 SR A annual profit after tax until the amount of the reserve is
JERFEIEAG R RIAR B e 10% KT » HE equal to 50% of their respective issued and fully paid
% WA A 2 A R S AR AT B L AE R 2 i i up share capital. Thereafter, transfers must continue
AT H BT REUE A B 1E o M4 at a minimum annual rate of 10% until the reserve
T AL 2 S R iR S L A I AE IR - i is equal to the Bank’s and the Macau subsidiaries’
T B R R AR R b AR e B A BR A respective issued and fully paid up share capital. This
) o reserve is only distributable in accordance with certain

limited circumstances prescribed by statute and will
be transferred from the annual profit after tax upon
the approval by the shareholders in the annual general

meeting after the end of reporting period.

20. KA AME 20. Contingent liabilities
5 [ S AT

The Group and the Bank
2017 2016
WM T WM o0
MOP’000 MOP’000
AR ) B AR Undrawn loan commitments 45,623,576 31,659,809
3] Guarantees 1,936,844 1,092,669

Fy % 7 BH LA T R 1 AR A Liabilities under letters of credit on behalf

WA 5 of customers 392,829 575,080

47,953,249 33,327,558
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21. BEMERHE 21. Operating lease arrangements
(a) ZHALA (a)  As lessor
AAT DL R S 2 e A L B M 2 (B The Group leases its investment property (note
MRS 1438H) > MM E B 14) under operating lease arrangements, with
Fo 1h T 2 4F o R R BORAL P S AR a lease negotiated for a term of two years. The
e A R AR MG A I 355 46 1 i 42 3L R 0 AR terms of the lease require the tenant to pay
L g - security deposits and provide for periodic rent
adjustments according to the prevailing market
conditions.
20174912 H31 H > ZEA W8 2 At 31 December 2017, the Group had total
BHEGHRT » KITHEAR A LR RK future minimum lease receivables under a non-
FEW B WA T cancellable operating lease with its tenant falling

due as follows:

e 3L
The Group
2017 2016
W T 0 WFIHET o0
MOP’000 MOP’000
1 A Within one year 2,843
524 In the second year 1,421

4,264
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(b) RIRALA

AT DA i AR B AR e e
BB A 2 i v 1 B 10 ARG o
TE A AT B 0 8 AL B IR ARR 0 ARAT B
A d KRR B A4 XA

ZEF-LEFZAZ1+—H 31 December 2017

(b)  As lessee

The Group leases land and buildings under
operating lease arrangement with leases
negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to 10

years. The Group and the Bank had total future

T commitments of lease payments under non-
cancellable operating leases with its tenants
falling due as follows:

e B A7
The Group and the Bank
2017 2016
W T WM HETT
MOP’000 MOP’000
12PN Within one year 112,632 99,835
1-54E (&) In between one to five years 221,390 227,863
SR After five years 24,150 30,789
358,172 358,487

22. fik 4w E KA

AT AT BT A A TR DL AE 5 I R R
AN B R 2 R AP B 2 H Y o

FL 0 440 i B D A — B Y D 28 40— A T
Z Bl & -

I A0 A I — R AR H 9 DA S R AR B I
Sl THZ A #1275

VLT i3 B s A AT A T H B A R fE > T %
AL R RBGEL SR EER AR - 4
VAR > K5 S fT A TRAUE
S W F Bl o % 2 2 R I OR 19 22 5 B
W WEAS AR P L vl B JE R o th A R 3L
B AF B -

22.

Derivative financial assets and liabilities

The Group uses the derivative financial instruments for
trading or for hedging future fluctuations in interest

rates and foreign exchange rates.

Swaps are contracts in which two parties exchange
cash flows on a specified notional amount for a

predetermined period.

Forwards are contractual obligations to buy or sell
a financial instrument on a future date at a specified

price.

The table below shows the fair values of derivative
financial instruments recorded as assets or liabilities
together with their notional amounts. The notional
amount is the basis upon which changes in the value of
derivatives are measured. The notional amounts indicate
the volume of transactions outstanding at the year end
and are indicative of neither the market risk nor the

credit risk.
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4 P BT The Group and the Bank
2017
R A B SRR EE £ 4k
Notional Notional
amount Assets amount Liabilities

WP WMt WPt mMaTx
MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000  MOP’000

A BE £ &4 Foreign exchange contracts
=G4 Forward contracts 3,566,034 169,284 5,208,612 165,481
1 Currency swaps 32,672,939 122,597 54,792,205 407,297
RIWRE K K] 291,881 60,000,817 572,778
R AE Interest rate contracts
) 3 i 1] Interest rate swaps 940,270 3,013 386,486 1,172
37,179,243 294,894 60,387,303 573,950
2016
Fep ol diiEre il HE AHENESHE A 1
Notional Notional
amount Assets amount Liabilities
WMET6 WM Tx WMt WPt
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
A & Foreign exchange contracts
wHM AL Forward contracts 4,415,480 181,478 5,659,595 177,674
15 W sl Currency swaps 33,252,357 403,475 7,279,603 72,984
37,667,837 584,953 12,939,198 250,658
MEEH Interest rate contracts
) 2R e 14 Interest rate swaps 159,246 2,121 39,939 1,387

37,827,083 587,074 12,979,137 252,045
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—Bah > A T BB v A 5 M B R AR At inception, derivatives often involve only a mutual
W MABEEAG YW REHEAERE o HZET exchange of promises with little or no transfer of
LA R S v PR AL B R R I D ek o consideration. However, these instruments frequently

involve a high degree of leverage and are very volatile.

BLHEAR T W AT Az E i VT 8 SR AT TR 5 B A1 R Over-the-counter derivatives may expose the Group to
T35 S T 5 | R A T A R B o the risks associated with the absence of an exchange
market on which to close out an open position.

AKT AT Az 7 i A A AR R L T 5 L A LI The Group’s exposure under derivative contracts is
MRy Z— > ZBEH AT - closely monitored as part of the overall management of
its market risk.

23. DBIEERMEANES 23. Debt issued

5 BT
The Group and the Bank
2017 2016
WIWT0 W HETT
MOP’000 MOP’000

FEEE Variable coupon rate notes 1,166,990 1,166,990
TR Fixed coupon rate notes 6,956,097 6,899,949

8,123,087 8,066,939

il BB TR E D DS T R - All debt securities issued are measured at amortised

cost.
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24, CEfTAERKGE
I B g K HL R /N 3 months or less but not repayable
B3 MA on demand

3MEAULE 14N

1 year or less but over 3 months

ZE—LHEFZAZ+—H 31 December 2017

24. Certificates of deposit issued

S5 L GRAT

The Group and the Bank
2017 2016
BT o0 WMo
MOP’000 MOP’000
6,015,026 3,460,650
2,418,646 1,219,165
8,433,672 4,679,815

All certificates

B A CL BT Ak it 3 AR 89 it i

amortised cost.

of deposit issued are measured at
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AR BRI A B

T FU AR R8T F A 70 AR AR 2 O S 2 R i
i BB I 0 45 B Y o Sl I RO R R A T B R
B AR S o

1 B a4 B H BBk

WA e T BL DA > AT B S T B
%S WA B R AR RE
o B B > B E BB > HeK
R -

AT I BR P A 455 R R 0 0 B R B R
AT A 4 L i DA L R R AR B i A A 2 A
3R i A 3 R

AATBA B B B 8t KA/ F > H s
R SR RN > W32 B 2 A B LA BT
B WL T B DA AR R R
BB A B o M B R 51 4 B DA DR I
ok B SRR o B £ B o R
BT 5 B At e J e SR e R U o S % B
Z B 7 6 T ) R ISR o ¥ TEILRCAN
R~ BRI 3 £ B B e B B
o A J I o A RS o

AATFEA 2 4 h T H 32 S i 2 35 L g (B A7
R J o R R B ) > A R B B i ) e L
Bt o b A S o A R B SR A B bl 4%
TE B o A R R BRI A0 R o ACAT A% A 2
T Z ot BORR B8 R FE R 2.3(m) 3
B o

Unaudited supplementary information

The following unaudited supplementary information is
disclosed as part of the accompanying information to the
consolidated financial statements and does not form part of

the audited consolidated financial statements.

1. Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group’s principal financial instruments, other than
derivatives, comprise loans and advances to customers
and trade bills, deposits from banks and customers,
available-for-sale investments, held-to-maturity

investments and cash and short term deposits.

The Group also enters into derivative transactions,
including principally interest rate swaps and forward
currency contracts. The purpose is to manage the
interest rate and currency risks arising from the Group’s

operations and its sources of finance.

The Group has written risk management policies and
guidelines, which set out its overall business strategies,
its tolerance for risk and its general risk management
philosophy, and has established processes to monitor
and control hedging transactions in a timely and accurate
manner. Such written policies are reviewed annually
to ensure that the Group’s policies and guidelines are
appropriate and adhered to. The board of directors is
responsible for the overall risk management approach
and for approving the risk strategies and principles. The
Asset and Liability Committee has the responsibility for
developing risk strategies and implementing principles,
frameworks, policies and limits. It is responsible for
managing and monitoring fundamental risk issues and to

make relevant risk decisions.

The main risks arising from the Group’s financial
instruments are market risk (i.e. foreign currency risk
and interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The
board of directors reviews and establishes policies for
managing each of these risks and they are summarised
below. The Group’s accounting policies in relation to
derivatives are set out in note 2.3(m) to the financial

statements.
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(a) i BE (a) Market risk
i 355 B £ 456 A I B ) 5 Il i 45 e T 2 Market risk is the risk of loss arising from
Z i B sk 2 2k Z R R o movements in observable market variables such

as foreign exchange rates and interest rates.

a P B (i) Foreign currency risk
AAT 7R % B W T 35 A HE R R Ok B The Group takes on exposure to effects
HEMBERILKRB &REZE of fluctuations in the prevailing foreign
o RITORE T KM R currency exchange rates on its financial
FRAE > & H 32 B ik i 2 BR 4 8 positions and cash flows. The Group has set
BRI - limits on positions by currency. Positions

are independently monitored against the

approved limits on a daily basis.

ARAT Z 45 BE A A B - 4 AR An analysis of the currency concentration
T 1 A B 40 2 88 W 4 P UL positions of the financial assets, financial
SHTIE liabilities and forward foreign exchange

contracts of the Group is as follows:

(ST T ) (Equivalent in MOP million)
2L The Group
017
W i *1 ARH b 5t
MOP HKD USD RMB Others Total
i Assets
RERRTHEIR Cash and balances with banks and
TR Rt deposits with monetary authority 3,819 3,053 260 8 5 7,605
biv(ES Placements with other banks = 5916 6,587 826 13329
VAR el Loans and advances to customers 19,003 98,833 14,111 15,732 164,388
Wt &R S Available-for-sale fnvestments 2 9 22,984 3913 26,908
RSN Held-to-maturity investments 2,200 8,429 5,565 99 16,293
fitemeE Derivative financial assets 292 1 2 = 295
TN Rt b Receivables and other assets 239 9 325 106 1,389

15,555 116,960 60,494 20,924 230,707
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017
W i i ARH L) it
MoP HKD Ush RMB Others Total
filg Liabilities
Rt Deposits from customers 112,365 177,274
R Deposits from banks 5,10 14,041
fitk SR B Derivative financial liabiities = 574
CEfES Debts issued 1,527 8,123
RET e Certificates of deposit issued 2,595 8,434
fleaf Other liabilties 816 1,689
24,687 122,513 42,635 16,695 AINEN
F Net position 868 (5,553) 17,859 429 20,572
RASNER A DT Forward foreign exchange contracts
net notional position 25,568 (17,455)
RIT The Bank
2017
W i *7 AR L) st
MoP HKD USD RMB Others Total
i3 Assets
RERBGHEAREMEY  Cashand balances with banks and
Rt deposits with monetary authority 3819 3,083 260 28 7,605
i Placements with other banks - 5916 6,587 826 13,329
p9sh E T Loans and advances to customers 19,003 98,833 UM 15,732 164,388
i ERE Available-for-sale investments 2 9 194 3913 26,908
HHERMRE Held-to-maturity investments 2,200 8,429 5,518 99 16,246
Tk emEE Derivative financial assets 192 1 2 — 295
Tk LM Receivables and other assets 306 it 35 106 1456

116,960

60,447

230,727




e e R
Annual Report 2017

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED _Z

o AR 8 (AR VR A 5 ¥k 75 #E A ) Fimancial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with MFRSS) (4 Continied)
M Financial Statements (4 Continued)
A BB B B EE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (# comined)  —%—t4+=A=+—H 31 December 2017

2017
W Wi #1 AR LY it
MoP HKD UsD RMB Others Total
fifk Liabilities
ERf Deposits from customers 112,447 177,449
EEL Deposits from banks 5,210 14,041
itk AR B Derivative financial liabilities 5 = 574
ot Gile Debts issued 1,527 8,13
ORI Certificates of deposit issued 2,595 8434
Kfufif Other liabilities , 816 17 1,710
24,795 122,595 42,641 16,695 20,331
B Net position 827 (5,635) 17,806 49 20,396

RUSER SR 1T Forward foreign exchange contracts
net notional position (17,455) (3,198)

SE The Group
2016

WM i *1 AR i st

MOP HKD UsD RMB Others Total
i3 Assets
RERRTHARERE K Cash and balances with banks and

Rt deposits with monetary authority 3018 281 399 256 338 7,03

LTk Placements with other banks - 15,131 24,379 260 - 39,770
92k ¢ BT Loans and advances to customers 16,730 80,041 21,751 13,349 4049 135,920
W RS Available-for-sale fnvestments 2 61 1747 3,702 - 21,192
FHEBINE Held-to-maturity investments 600 - 985 734 — 2319
itk emEE Derivative financial assets 585 2 - — — 587
Bk B M Receivables and other assets 07 563 28 111 893 2,066

21352 98,619 65,223 18,412 5,80 208,886
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2016
W #i i PN g st
MOP HKD Ush RMB Others Total
fifk Liabilities
Rt Deposits from customers 19,755 91,328 36,242 1201 1,297 160,899
WG Deposits from banks 210 12,394 40 1,153 - 14,159
fitAmAR Derivative financial liabilities 251 — 1 — - 250
CBiES Debts issued 1527 6,540 - - 8,067
CBITHE Certificates of deposit issued = 2371 2,309 = = 4,680
Hlbsi Other liabilities 269 647 136 3 903 2,187
20,485 108,267 45,630 13,662 2,200 190,244
O Net position 867 (9,648) 19,593 4750 3,080 18,642
RUSER SR 1T Forward foreign exchange contracts
net notional position (1,175) 27,646 (18,228) (4.837) (3,099) 307
T The Bank
2016
Wi ® *1 AR 1] st
MOP HKD UsD RMB Others Total
(i3 Assets
RERRTHARERE K Cash and balances with banks and
Rt deposits with monetary authority 318 281 399 256 338 7,032
iy Tk S Placements with other banks - 15,131 24379 260 - 39,770
92k ¢ BT Loans and advances to customers 16,730 80,041 21,751 13349 4049 135,920
S Available-for-sale investments 2 61 17427 3,702 - 21,192
FHEBME Held-to-maturity investments 600 = 937 75 — 227
itk emEE Derivative financial assets 585 2 — — - 587
TR Receivables and other assets 208 633 281 111 893 2,126

21,343 98,689 05,174 18,413 5,280 208,899
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2016
W 7 %1 ARH ) it
MOP HKD USD RMB Others Total
fifk Liabilities
EFfid Deposits from customers 19819 91,405 36,47 12071 1,297 161,045
WG Deposits from banks 210 12,394 40 1,153 14,159
ik amafk Derivative financial liabilities JAll - 1 - 252
SR v Debts issued = 1,527 6,540 = 8,067
CBITHE Certificates of deposit issued = 2371 2,309 = = 4,680
g Other liabilities 29 655 136 232 903 2,005
20,559 108,352 45,635 13,662 2,200 190,408

) Net position T84 (9,663) 19,539 4751 3,080 18,491
RUSER SR 1T Forward foreign exchange contracts

net notional position (1,175) 27,646 (18,228) (4.837) (3,099) 307
/KB Sensitivity analysis
A AT T DL SR G 8 2 HE i The currencies to which the Group had
K BT EHE = B4 K g 4 significant exposure at the reporting
IR OSE T WATE V&I dates on its monetary financial assets and
17 3K T A 2 T AL B o ph i liabilities included Hong Kong dollars
0 50 B A AT T 3 22 BB 2R B A (“HKD”), United States dollars (“USD”)
> WO 4 2 5 SEUREBE A3 AT o and Chinese Renminbi (“RMB”). Since

Macau Patacas is linked to the HKD and
USD, management considered the Group’s
exposure to HKD and USD is minimal. As

such, no sensitivity analysis is presented.
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B4 Financial Statements (# Continued)

A BB B EE Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (4 coninea)

VR SR BUR R IR - BA

Information Disclosure (in Accordance with MFRSs) (# coniimed)

ZE—LHEFZAZ+—H 31 December 2017

The following table demonstrates the

R T R 4 BT B 4 B T RE 2k sensitivity at the end of the reporting period
B R % > T L At B B AR AT B R to a reasonably possible change in the RMB
BA(ERNEREERAGHAR exchange rate, with all other variable held
WY 55 ) ) Mo AR A7 35 58 e AR (3R constant, on the Group’s and the Bank’s
At RO A R ) profit before tax (due to changes in the fair
W B A - value of monetary assets and liabilities)
and equity (due to changes in the fair value
of available-for-sale investments).
B AR (W) Increase/(decrease) in profit before tax
NS 1[4 £ Wev
Change in RMB
exchange rate The Group The Bank
2017 2016 2017 2016
WIWEELE MR EET WMBEEE RMETET
MOP million MOP million ~ MOP million MOP million
FM T AR If the MOP Strengthens
S against the RMB 5% 52
FRMTCH AR If the MOP weakens
W Hz f against the RMB (5%) (52)
s (WA4) Increase/(decrease) in equity
NI 2 1[4 S Wav
Change in RMB
exchange rate The Group The Bank
2017 2016 2017 2016
WS WM ER T WMMWEEE  RMEEET
MOP million MOP million ~ MOP million MOP million
FWMIGE AR If the MOP Strengthens
W THE 5% 185

against the RMB

FRMTCE AR If the MOP weakens
Wiz f against the RMB

(5%) (185)
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(i) FIFBE (ii)  Interest rate risk

) 2 L B 75 E R ) A2 5 ) T B 5E
BARBEERBREWMTHAZA
FeAE T A

ACAT 7R % IR T 45 R 3R 3 )
MHERAERERBZLE - B
7% W] PR Ok 56 B Bl i 8 Rk A o
A 23 Ja, B 7 o A o e i R
WOREAT A B o W% 5 MRS B 4 A
B 301 AL B AT BESE > BEAh 5 T A
AAT Z FE A RSO R PR -

T RBERAE B R G B R
By B BT S0 M E g E
T B Z SRR A AT o W
U B B R R ) B A HE B R
2 TR R R AT Z A
il s B 4 i A 100 VR B R R
b/

Interest rate risk arises from the possibility
that changes in interest rates will affect
future cash flows or the fair values of

financial instruments.

The Group takes on exposure to the effects
of fluctuations in the prevailing levels
of market interest rates on its financial
position and cash flows. Interest margins
may increase or decrease as a result of
such changes. Interest rate risk is managed
within risk limits approved by management.
Limits are set for each maturity band, in
addition, to an aggregate limit, for the

aggregate position of the Group.

The table below shows the sensitivity
analysis on net interest income of a
reasonably possible movement in interest
rates; i.e. a 50 basis points increase/
decrease in current interest rates. The
figures represent the effect of the pro forma
movements in net interest income based
on the scenario projected and the Group’s
floating interest rate financial assets and

financial liabilities.
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(b)

Fe M5 W) TEUII R B BN B )
Changes in basis points Change in projected net interest income
E ] #47
The Group The Bank
L STH WPET T
MOP’000 MOP’000
2017
+50 136,720 135,856
-50 (136,720) (135,856)
2016
+50 (95,496) (94,899)
-50 95,496 94,899
i P R B (b) Liquidity risk

B R B 2 AT R — R R R B ) 2
A5 DU T AR B A 290 B A HE ) sk I
B o T WA L B o B A O AR K B
b > B O Z YL AL S AU - 4
B N B & > WA H R R
2B B B B A B A oMb A A T B
i A % v AR R il = R 8 R
AR 2 AR I RIS 4 o AT B
J 43 BB F R R G 5 B A A AR
BB UL -

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will be
unable to meet its payment obligations when they
fall due under normal and stress circumstances.
To limit this risk, management has arranged
diversified funding sources in addition to its
core deposit base, manages assets with liquidity
in mind, and monitors future cash flows and
liquidity on a daily basis. This incorporates
an assessment of expected cash flows and the
availability of high grade collateral which could
be used to secure additional funding if required.
Management monitor the liquidity and solvency

position on a daily and weekly basis respectively.
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AT ERE - A A AR
FHOREZ BB BR A AT 0 F

An analysis of the maturity profile of the Group’s
assets, liabilities, contingent liabilities and

undrawn loan commitments is as follows:

(57 (E M P71 ET) (Equivalent in MOP million)
-y The Group
2017
PREMA 3ERRA 154 Rits Al it
More than
3months  More than

Less than andupto 1 yearand Over

3months 12 months up to 5 years 5 years Undated Total
(3 Assets

RERBHET AR N

Cash and balances with banks

R and deposits with monetary
authority 7,605 = 7,605
iy (EE 2 Placements with other banks 13,329 — 13329
pAslE gkt Loans and advances to customers 19,578 68,011 164,888
Mt ERE Available-for-sale investments = 24,838 26,908
HEEIME Held-to-maturity investments 5,291 4,854 16,246
ik 2MERE Derivative financial assets 266 26 3 295
FEdr s R Receivables and other assets 674 65 — 1,455
46,743 29,600 230,726

g Liabilities

V-42bid N Deposits from customers 138,215 37,692 177,274
G Deposits from banks 7,368 6,173 14,041
HEEHMAR Derivative financial liabilities 517 56 574
BETES Debt issued — — 8,123
R G Certificates of deposit issues 6,015 2419 8,434
Hihf & Other liabilities 464 218 1,689
15309 46558 210,135
) Net (liabilities)/assets (106,336) (16,958) 20,591
A AR Contingent liabilities 407 338 60 4 2,330
FAETRTE Undrawn loan commitments 10,182 20,164 12,386 45,624

B A A Total contingent liabilities and

commitments

10,589

12,390 1,521 47,954
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a7 The Bank
017
PIR=RA 3ERHA LS Rits# Al it
More than ~ More than
3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3months 12 months § years 5 years Undated Total

i

RERBTARTHEN
HRE

Assets

Cash and balances with banks

and deposits with monetary

authority 7,605 — - — 7,605
iy G Placements with other banks 13,329 = — = 13,329
R F AR Loans and advances to customers 19,578 21,641 68,011 55,899 164,388
ki g Available-for-sale investments - 1,767 24,838 293 26,908
HHEMRE Held-to-maturity investments 5,200 6,124 4,879 = 16,293
iSRG E Derivative financial assets 266 26 3 = 295
PR Receivables and other assets 674 65 — — 1,389
230,707
fifg Liabilities

V- 42bii N Deposits from customers 138,363 37,7119 177,449
HE2A4 Deposits from banks 7,868 6,173 14,041
it EMALR Derivative financial liabilities 517 56 574
EETEFREALS Debt issued and borrowed funds — — 8,123
[BY (Y= O Certificates of deposit issues 8,434
Hi& Other liabilities 464 218 1,709
183,227 46,585 210,330
) Net (liabilities)/assets (106,485) (16,962) 20,377
HA AR Contingent liabilities 2,330
FAETRTE Undrawn loan commitments 45,624

BYH ARk Total contingent liabilities and

commitments

10,589

12,390

47,954
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-y The Group
2016

SR=MA 3F 2R 156 RIRSE e EoE)
More than More than

3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3 months 12 months 5 years 5 years Undated Total
i Assets
FRB TS RAEREN  Cash and balances with banks
RN and deposits with monetary
authority 7,032 — — — — 7,032
G Placements with other banks 39,770 = — — = 39,770
LAa) R Loans and advances to customers 17,579 12,880 50,672 55,043 (254) 135,920
Wk R Available-for-sale investments 1,827 1,754 17,369 232 10 21,192
FHESIE Held-to-maturity investments 1,268 40 628 = = 2319
it eRERE Derivative financial assets 196 389 2 = — 587
JER R HLpt Receivables and other assets 1,569 60 — — 437 2,066
69,241 15,506 68,071 55,275 193 208,886
s Liabilities
KEHH Deposits from customers 130,664 29,040 504 — 691 160,899
EEZ:3)0 Deposits from banks 13,087 1,072 - - — 14,159
fiEERA R Derivative financial liabilities 25 226 1 = = 252
BETER Debt issued = = = 8,067 = 8,067
R cil Certificates of deposit issues 3,461 1,219 — — — 4,680
HiaE Other liabilities 389 185 1 — 1,612 2,187
147,626 31,742 506 8,067 2,303 190,244
i Net (liablities)fasets (18385) (16236 68165 41208 QU0 1864
BHERE Contingent liabilities 438 409 131 4 686 1,668
ARG Undrawn loan commitments 7,106 5270 12,480 6,804 — 31,660
BYH ARk Total contingent liabilities and

commitments 7,544 5,679 12,611 6,808 686 33,328
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7 The Bank
2016

SR=MA 3F 2R 156 RIRSE e EoE)
More than More than

3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3 months 12 months 5 years 5 years Undated Total
i Assets
FRB TS RAEREN  Cash and balances with banks
RN and deposits with monetary
authority 7,032 — — — — 7,032
G Placements with other banks 39,770 = — — = 39,770
LAa) R Loans and advances to customers 17,579 12,880 50,672 55,043 (254) 135,920
Wk R Available-for-sale investments 1,827 1,754 17,369 232 10 21,192
FHESIE Held-to-maturity investments 1,268 40 581 = = 200
it eRERE Derivative financial assets 196 389 2 = — 587
JER R HLpt Receivables and other assets 1,569 60 — — 497 2,126
69,241 15,506 68,624 55,275 253 208,899
s Liabilities
EF Deposits from customers 130,792 29,058 504 = 091 161,045
EEZ:30 Deposits from banks 13,087 1,072 - - — 14,159
s RARE Derivative financial liabilities 25 226 1 = = 252
BETER Debt issued = = = 8,067 = 8,067
[ERgiEcil Certificates of deposit issues 3,461 1,219 — — — 4,680
HiaE Other liabilities 389 185 1 — 1,630 2,205
147,754 31,760 506 8,067 2,321 190,408
T Net (liabilities)/assets (78,513) (16,254) 68,118 47,208 (2,068) 18,491
BHERE Contingent liabilities 438 409 131 4 686 1,668
ARG Undrawn loan commitments 7,106 5270 12,480 6,804 — 31,660
BYH A Rk Total contingent liabilities and

commitments 7,544 5,679 12,611 6,808 686 33,328
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TREFIRHBEWRZFNN B G ESE The table below presents the cash flow payables
A - LR LS R AT el B by the Group under non-derivative financial
P AR RGEE M ESM T HIET liabilities that will be settled on a net basis and
AITEMZBHERHE - RNWBEZEH derivative financial instruments that will be
R B RARBYTE Z B AR o AT settled on gross and net basis respectively by
R4 I 2 A 48 P B B 4 i R A B A remaining contractual maturities at the end of the
it reporting period. The amounts disclosed in the

table are the contractual undiscounted cash flows,
whereas the Group manages the inherent liquidity

risk based on expected undiscounted cash flows.
(S5 (57 P73 ) (Equivalent in MOP million)

The Group

2017

SREWA 3E1MA 154 RiSE s it
More than ~ More than

3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3months 12 months 5 years 5 years Undated Total
V4abis o Deposits from customers 138,616 177,859
(B3 Deposits from banks 1875 14,056
ERTERACBIFHE  Debtand certificates of deposit

issued 6,090 20,334

BERE Total liabilities 152,581 212,249

ik mBLAH Derivatives cash flow
DIF AT Derivative financial instruments
SRTH Settled on net basis:
AN — Total inflow
Etih — Total outflow
DR Derivative financial instruments
SHTH Settled on gross basis:
ARA — Total inflow

A — Total outflow
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a7 The Bank
2017

PREMA 3ERMA 154 RIRS4 M 45t
More than ~ More than

3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3months 12 months 5 years 5 years Undated Total
KR Deposits from customers 138,763 178,034
[ELE7 Deposits from banks 1875 14,056
DEITEE EAESHE Debt issued, borrowed funds and

BTk certificates of deposit issued 6,090 10,485 20,334

AEfE Total liabilities 152,728 10,485 212,44

fik mBLeH Derivatives cash flow
DIFBEE N Derivative financial instruments
SHTR Settled on net basis:
ERA — Total inflow
A — Total outflow
DABEENE Derivative financial instruments
SRTH Settled on gross basis:
BHA — Total inflow 60,173 13,039

b — Total outflow 59,839 12,977
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-y The Group
2016

SR=MA 3F 2R 156 RIRSE e EoE)
More than More than

3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3 months 12 months 5 years 5 years Undated Total
KF T Deposits from customers 131,006 29214 505 — 691 161,416
L Deposits from banks 13,089 1,112 12 46 = 14369
DHBTERACETEHGE  Debtissued and certificates of
deposit issued 3,514 1,443 1,072 10,615 — 16,644
Rt Total liabilities 147,609 31,769 1,699 10,661 691 192,429
Rk B AR Derivatives cash flow
DIFRE AT Derivative financial instruments
2BTAH Settled on net basis:
ERA — Total inflow — 1 5 - - 6
b — Total outflow — — 3 — — 3
DEs et ik Derivative financial instruments
SRTH Settled on gross basis:
A — Totalinflow 28203 14413 7,990 _ _ 50,606

Fbiih — Total outflow 28,062 14251 7,986 = = 50,299
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7 The Bank
2016
SRZMA 3E1EA 156 RIRSE EH EoE)
More than More than
3 months 1 year
Less than and up to and up to Over
3 months 12 months 5 years 5 years Undated Total
KR Deposits from customers 131,133 29,233 505 — 691 161,562
EEZ:3) Deposits from banks 13,089 1,112 122 46 = 14,369
DEITHBECEIHE  Debt and certificates of deposit
issued 3,514 1,443 1,072 10,615 — 16,644
ME R Total liabilities 147,736 31,788 1,699 10,661 691 192,575
Rk B AR Derivatives cash flow
PIFESERMMESMTE  Derivative financial instruments
Settled on net basis:
A — Total inflow - 1 5 = = 6
b — Total outflow = — 3 — — 3
PIAESERNMESMTE  Derivative financial instruments
Settled on gross basis:
HRA — Total inflow 28,203 14413 7,990 - - 50,606
bt — Total outflow 28,062 14,251 7,986 — - 50,299
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(©

15 £ B

s BB\ B 2y BRI % P 38 o T AR R 5
BB JE A E A 2 B B A AT
Z B~ B e S R

AAT T A A5 B B A PR R > DAEHEE
B R Pl BRI B o AT Z A5 BOHE B
BEFRZEY - EERALE - AKm .
ERM A ~ WM - REARE
MEORBZATBRKLES > LHA%
PR e B Z e A LR o B R
# R ¥4 B A S SRR P S Z A
FRHUEL o 5 S0b B 208 B 45 IR IR AT A
FECRHAAE & 5 BB 5 A R
FERARE B LAt e ) L BE (9 i B AU
B % Jm B P RE ) > i AR IR RE
R oy > DATEDRAS BF B4 R R A2 RB R o
AR o PR B2 A B R 2E Wk S S
TNALELET

(©

Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that a customer or
counterparty in a transaction may default and
arises mainly from lending, trade finance and

treasury activities undertaken by the Group.

The Group has a credit risk management process
to measure, monitor and control credit risk.
The lending authority of the Bank consists of
the credit committee, general manager, credit
department heads, marketing department heads,
chief executive officer and directors who
have extensive banking experience, and have
the ultimate authority in approving loans and
advances to customers. Each level within the
authority hierarchy has its own lending limit
which is specified in the credit memorandum.
The hierarchy of credit authority which approves
credit is in compliance with the Group’s credit
policy; exposures are monitored against credit
limits and other control limits (such as large
exposures and concentration limits); segregation
of duties in key credit functions is in place to
ensure separate credit control and monitoring;
management and recovery of problem credits is

handled by an independent work-out team.
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AR AT — B DA I S0 B LA R L o
Wi 38 5 R SR B9 A A A o S BB I
i TG 3 B AR DL B A L R IL AR

A4 S — B RE U1 R Y Rk T B
A BE > EIEW SRS A RLAE AR o AR
A7 A 5 B 0 ) B TR R T 4 )R #Y
FORBRE A o AT A5 ST BILAL M R g
B Rk o — HESOaBIARIE - 8
Lo B OIS G PO S WA A — 48
BEER 5 > JEE I 90 IR AR B
SRR — AR > AT
A -

(i)  HEH 2R R

TRIRIRA B E AN FIEHE (2
FEAT A T ) B 3 2 5 KA B
B o d K BB A 75 T A A O
T B ik DA G 4 1 e vy S B > DA
HREARRPFHESR

The Group manages its credit risk within a
conservative framework. Its credit policy is
regularly revised, taking into account factors such
as prevailing business and economic conditions,

regulatory requirements and its capital resources.

The Bank has a policy of downgrading loans
from performing grade to non-performing grade
when it became overdue. The Bank’s loan
monitoring policy is in compliance with the
requirements set out by the AMCM. The Credit
Management Department of the Bank monitors
the overdue loans on a timely basis. Once the
loans became overdue, they are reclassified into
level 2 - special mention accounts. Loans overdue
longer than 90 days are classified into level 3 -
substandard accounts, and subject to impairment

assessment.

(i)  Maximum exposure to credit risk

The table below shows the maximum
exposure to credit risk for the components
at the end of the reporting period, including
derivatives. The maximum exposure is
based on the carrying amounts as reported
in the balance sheet, before the effect of
mitigation through the use of master netting

and collateral agreements.
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75 K B it 1] 4 Gross maximum exposure
%M #r
The Group The Bank
2017 2016 2017 2016
W WM%TT WMRTE O BT
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

VAEE 3 Balances with other banks 1,214,938 1,385,774 1,214,778 1,385,629

HREEER Deposits with monetary authority 3,069,508 2,682,921 3,069,508 2,682,921
VG Placements with other banks 13,328,601 39,769,598 13,328,601 39,769,598
paEkcE gk e Loans and advances to customers 164,888,176 135,920,191 164,888,176 135,920,191

it E R Available-for-sale investments 26,907,957 21,191,809 26,907,957 21,191,809

AR & Available-for-sale investments pledged

EVd -y as collateral — _ . o
FHEERERE Derivative financial assets 294,894 587,074 294,894 587,074
JEWCHR MG Receivables and other assets 1,389,331 2,065,778 1,456,062 2,126,427
A ZR G Held-to-maturity investments 16,292,963 2,319,193 16,245,637 2,271,724
Azt Total 227,386,368 205,922,338 227,405,613 205,935,373
ek Guarantees 1,936,844 1,092,669 1,936,844 1,092,669
W#ZFRVER  Liabilities under letters of credit on

R behalf of customers

=Lt 392,829 575,080 392,829 575,080
FAR TR Undrawn loan commitments 45,623,576 31,659,809 45,623,576 31,659,809
@ Total 41953249 [EERIRRIN 47,953,249 [EERAARLL

A5 AEREIT  Total credit risk exposure 275,339,617 239,249,896 275,358,862 239,262,931
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17 Bt B

DU B0 B 2 2 % PRk S B
ARA R

ZE—LHEFZAZ+—H 31 December 2017

(ii)  Credit quality

Distribution of gross loans and advances to

customers by credit quality are summarised

as follows:
£ 3|
The Group
2017 2016
T WM T BMETo
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
A S R P (E Neither past due nor impaired (1) 162,266,384 134,296,916
HIAWE Individually impaired (2) 202,691 139,691
£, 760 B (H R R (H Past due but not impaired (), (3) 1,930,880 1,181,668
s Total 164,399,955 135,618,275
g7
The Bank
2017 2016
FEIE WM T AT T
Note MOP’000 MOP’000
R 360 HA T A B Neither past due nor impaired (1) 162,266,384 134,296,916
A (E Individually impaired 2) 202,691 139,691
L 780 A {H A (B Past due but not impaired (2), (3) 1,930,880 1,181,668
HEt Total 164,399,955 135,618,275
A - Notes:
(1) AITHE %S SRR - (1)  The Group and the Bank has unrated
exposures for all these loans.
2)  AfTHA B sk B R IE R (2) The collaterals that the Group and

B Bk R R HE I b R B
SRATAZ AR SEAL R, o AAT 5 %
ARG S O AT ST ARG I > %
JE B A A FA R A £
B A 2 SR Bk (45 1k B R4 )
PR A L o AR F20174F 12
R AR AT R A 0 A A 3 AR ik Bk
HH % 11.66 i WL I8 (2016 4F %y
11.84 fEMMIE) »

the Bank held relating to loans which
are past due or individually impaired
mainly consisted of bank deposits and
properties. The Group and the Bank takes
into account the collateral values when
performing its individual assessment on
impaired loans. Where collateral values
are greater than gross advances, only
the amount of collateral up to the gross
loan and advance (secured balance) was
included. The total secured balance of
collaterals held by the Group and the
Bank as at 31 December 2017 amounted
to MOP1,166 million (2016: MOP1,184
million).
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(iii)

ZE—LHEFZAZ+—H 31 December 2017

3): TR AR O R WA Y 4R 3) Distribution of gross loans and advances
B S5 K BB R M I F that were past due but not impaired
at the end of the reporting period are
summarised as follows:
4 9 B LT The Group and the Bank
2017
PR30 K  31-60 K 61-90 K K90 K A5k
Less than 31-60 61-90 More than
30 days days days 90 days Total
WMBTC WM¥ToC B0 RM%Te RM¥%T O
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
BB Loans and advances to
customers 1,628,327 215,704 84,706 2,143 1,930,880
2016
D30 K 31-60 K 61-90 K IR 90 K At
Less than 31-60 61-90  More than
30 days days days 90 days Total
WPWETo0 WP T WP T WM T WM T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
KPP EEF  Loans and advances to
customers 905,562 232,942 40,897 2,267 1,181,668
AR > AAT G L S i During the year, no financial assets of the
T EM o Group have been renegotiated.
FEFH 0 B {5 B 2T (iii)  Collaterals and other credit enhancements
P EWBW BRI S8 & The amount and type of collateral required

TR0 IRF ZH AP 22 5 3 F 2 A R
B A o BUAG Z HE A A SR
Ry BT ek o

P AR A T AR
4% 1 R B o SR LS > S
TP AR e Ik L M L 93 A 2 T R e O
B Z A A Tl M

depends on an assessment of the credit
risk of the counterparty. The main types of
collateral obtained are bank deposits and

properties.

Management monitors the market value of
collateral, requests additional collateral in
accordance with the underlying agreement,
and monitors the market value of collateral
obtained during its review of the adequacy

of the allowance for impairment losses.
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(iv)

AAT Z BOR  IE P £ T W el
3 o Tk JEL A DA B AR R
WHR - — i & > A4T A&l
F E K P SRS i

T R > AT I S ik e ¥
o

2o S B

R o AR AT R A 4 1
AT Z B AT BN AR AT ' E
2.43% (20164F %5 10.42%) i 47 £
17 B0 45 P B R\ B > R B B
3(a)°

REEBIR . BT HBAF NS
o E R B AN o AAT A — R 5
FH 2.71% 15 B b ke 11 iy 48 o i
JEUBSE (2016 A A7 Sl 40 Al BB 1
PR B Rl A2 5 3 F 8 AR 5 R R
2 I 4 o B TRV ) o ARAT DA IR %
A8 3k WCBUR TE KA L S H 4 7
ik DL IR AS T R B -

(iv)

It is the Group’s policy to dispose
repossessed properties in an orderly
fashion. The proceeds are used to reduce
or repay the outstanding claim. In general,
the Group does not occupy repossessed

properties for business use.

As the end of the reporting period, the

Group has no repossessed assets.

Concentration of risks

As at end of the reporting period, the Group
has certain concentration of credit risk as
2.43% (2016:10.42%) of the Group’s and
the Bank’s credit risk exposure are with its

ultimate holding company as shown in note

3(a).

Other than the concentration risk with
its ultimate holding company, the Group
has certain concentration of credit risk as
2.71% of the Group’s and the Bank’s credit
risk exposure are with one counterparty as
at the end of the reporting period (2016:
No material concentration of credit risk
with other counterparties). The Group’s
measures for mitigating its credit risk
include solicitation of tangible collaterals

or pledged deposits from the borrower.
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(d)

YA A

ATEARE I LEH KRR THERA
ATy AR HT Z E AR o i AT M
45 568 5 5 B P A B B AR A B R D S A
OB 55 ) B B R o

AT L A B AR B A IR
T L3 5y L o A e e A e Y A SR A
TR o Ky A o T B AU > ARAT WS
R B 1 PR TROUR B 2 e B AR 1 e RO
BEARBBATEARTE S o HARLAE B
B R ~ TSR e L A 3 A 4 E I 4
WA o LGS A ARIR ARG AR - AR B
IREE R B AT R R ERE AT L
KF o

AT R

Capital adequacy ratio

(d)

The Group

Capital management

The primary objectives of the Group’s capital
management are to ensure that the Group
complies with externally imposed capital
requirements and that the Group maintains
strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios
in order to support its business and to maximise

shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure and
makes adjustments to it in the light of changes in
economic conditions and the risk characteristics
of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust
the capital structure, the Group may adjust the
amount of dividend payment to shareholders,
return capital to Sharecholders or issue capital
securities. No changes were made in the
objectives, policies and processes from the
previous years. The management monitors the
capital adequacy on a monthly basis, based on the
information on total capital, total risk-weighted

assets and the capital adequacy ratio.

M a7
The Bank

2017 2016 2017 2016

16.34% 18.24% 16.22%

18.11%
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(a)

(b)

A R fefi

EFRT LR A2 &M T A2 AR
AL 7 45 0 AR i i 2 T R o i
MR A > Pl E R B B
TG 9 < il BB R o O R A R BT Y
Hi g

A T 4 i L 6 4 R 35 58 S (461
MBI HATETR) » A RMEAFRA
P {75 e SE o

T A 4 b T BB PR IBL e R A AT B
0B 9l e SC O U AE o A 2 4
Be SRR Z BRI L SCHRE 22 $e8% o

B FeAvL R B R

B A G R R Y R e B R
He e DL BOE S TR Z AP > =
BAFREMES - PET A
S {5 B DA B R R A A
K2 Yz wl g Je BB

— AN E R ACPEE R R
5K — %2 % > MR EE A 1R
R T 5 R I A AR AR
R

—  BITANME  EEE AP EAERA
B2 WARAE W
ABE 2 BRI BRI
WEE2Y - EABE 2 MR
BAMLERZ 28 -

—  BEME  EEAFEERA
HEMIET B2 Y -

ZEF-LEFZAZ1+—H 31 December 2017

2.  Fair value and fair hierarchy

(@

(b)

Fair value

The fair value of financial instruments traded
in active markets is based on market prices
quoted at the end of the reporting period. For
financial assets, the current bid price is quoted;
for financial liabilities, the current ask price is
quoted.

The fair value of financial instruments that are
not traded in an active market (for example, over-
the-counter derivatives) is determined by using
valuation techniques.

Derivative financial assets and liabilities are
recorded at fair values obtained from valuation
techniques using current market parameters.
The amounts of derivative financial assets and
liabilities are disclosed in note 22.

Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of
the Group’s financial instruments measured at
the end of the reporting period on a recurring
basis, categorised into the three-level fair value
hierarchy. The level into which a fair value
measurement is classified is determined with
reference to the observability and significance
of the inputs used in the valuation technique as
follows:

—  Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured
using only Level 1 inputs i.e. unadjusted
quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities at the measurement
date.

—  Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured
using Level 2 inputs i.e. observable
inputs which fail to meet Level 1, and
not using significant unobservable inputs.
Unobservable inputs are inputs for which
market data are not available.

—  Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured

using significant unobservable inputs.
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SR T The Group and the Bank
2017
WV B W= Bt
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
WMWTe WMPWTC WMM%TLE BB
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

L% Financial assets

At RS Available-for-sale investments:

— EBEES — Debt securities 26,897,781 = 26,897,781
MR ERE Derivative financial assets — 294,894 294,894

26,897,781 294,894 27,192,675

LR Financial liabilities
fiiA 4 A Derivative financial liabilities (573,950) (573,950)
S BB T The Group and the Bank
2016
B HJg BEE Sk
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
BT LAk LAkl T BT
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
LRE R Financial assets
At ER S Available-for-sale investments:
— EHEES — Debt securities 17,996,643 3,184,990 = 21,181,633
A4 g Derivative financial assets — 587,074 — 587,074
17,996,643 3,772,064 — 21,768,707

LA Financial liabilities

fird 4R A fE Derivative financial liabilities — (252,045) — (252,045)
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S L LA

A2 Fo B £ N R A 58 — e S5 e 4

BRI R RS

1E [ L RA T

At g Available-for-sale investments
EHEHS Debt securities

Transfers between level 1 and 2

The following table shows transfers between
level 1 and level 2 of the fair value hierarchy for
financial assets and liabilities which are recorded

at fair value:

The Group and the Bank

P Rl S — P — R R e
Transfers from level 2 to level 1 Transfers from level 1 to level 2
2017 2016 2017 2016
WPHT AT R AT
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

3,294,473 3,605,352 —

AR 5 J O R T AR A 1 A AE
> 1858 = g 4 558 — g A% 00 4
B A F3,294,473,000 38 ] TC (2016 4E %5
3,605,352,000 M) ° F4b > IR
R I 35 A W B N AR WA TESE
— & A 3 A T E A A il & A (2016
HEAE) o

ARG BHAREMEF RS BRAEE
TE 58 = g A A SO (2016 42 48) ©

During the year, there were transfers of financial
assets of MOP3,294,473,000 from level 2 to
level 1 (2016: MOP3,605,352,000) and the fair
value was determined using active market quotes.
In addition, there were no transfers of financial
assets from level 1 to level 2 (2016: Nil).

There were no transfers into or out of level 3 fair

value measurements (2016: Nil) during the year.
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(c)  ABEHIA e fUfE v Sk TR

@ BETFH4AE T HA > A4 [ K% R (D)
A7 DA B AS B 4 8 B AR AR ) 2 4
A T HRT A > B R 2016412
H31HK20174E R HZAFEE
HHA o 45 B 4 b 10 B i IR i 4 A
A RMEERLEE W T ¢

]

ZE—LHEFZAZ+—H 31 December 2017

(¢) Financial instruments not measured at fair

value

The carrying amounts of the Group’s and
the Bank’s financial instruments carried at
cost or amortised cost are not materially
different from their fair values as at 31
December 2016 and 2017 except for the

following financial instruments, for which

their carrying amounts and fair value are

disclosed below:

The Group
2017

AHEBB AL
W i 4 AR RUE /(%)
Carrying Unrecognised
amounts Fair value gain/(loss)
BMWTE WMWTE  BMA%TO
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

e gy
AT

Held-to-maturity investments
Debts issued

16,292,963
(8,123,087)

16,245,588 (47,375)

(8,352,442) (229,355)

wi7

The Bank
2017

AT AR

IR i 45 7 A R /(#%)
Carrying Unrecognised
amounts Fair value gain/(loss)
WMW¥TE WPA%TT  mMW T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000

R Ve
AT R K

16,245,637
(8,123,087)

Held-to-maturity investments

Debt issued and borrowed funds

16,198,018 (47,619)

(8,352,442) (229,355)
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(ii)

E9 ] The Group
2016
AR AR
HR T 2 7 NAMEE /(BR)
Carrying Unrecognised
amounts Fair value gain/(loss)
WMWTT WM TT W%
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
R 28R E Held-to-maturity investments 2,319,193 2,332,513 13,320
AT Debt issued (8,066,939) (8,586,280) (519,341)
7 The Bank
2016
AR AR
AR T 2 7 NAAEE /HRR)
Carrying Unrecognised
amounts Fair value gain/(loss)
W ¥T T ¥ T T T T
MOP’000 MOP’000 MOP’000
a2 RE Held-to-maturity investments 2,271,724 2,284,358 12,634
BITES Debt issued (8,066,939) (8,586,280) (519,341)
VATEY &4 §:2:9 1.1k (ii) Balances and placements with banks and
Rl &8 monetary authority

B B BB A ik 2 0 F A BRI T
A5 o R BRI A R R E
£ 7 55 B RE 2 R AR Sy PTBL A
Uk 522 Bz # 68
B o PTBLR AR B iR R o iR
P A % S A R T — AE N E
WAl w2 A Ao A SR R T
fi o

The fair values of floating rate placements
and overnight deposits are their carrying
amounts. While the fair value of fixed
interest placements are based on the
discounted cash flows using the prevailing
money-market interest rates and their
remaining period up to the date of maturity,
the estimated fair values are approximately
equal to their carrying values since all such

placements are due in less than one year.
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(iii)

(iv)

)

FEK - Bk R E B

R B HE S EE DM
5 ML FBE M AR IR - BR A ER A
R B BOR VLS > BRI H
T B BAR o AT B8 M HE T 5
A RAR > REAG R - B LHE S
ERZARME > YR BTLEAR
BRI AE A AR -

AREERTI 7 %ty 65 1y 2k P 1R

R BT P B 2 1 T L DA RS 11 B
WA A AR -

YISV EZ e

WWEE B H 2B %P R
FaRZ A BRI IREAE » B
B B R P B R B AR
AR 2 T fE E 12 0 6% 20 ) H R A
Z WA 2 B AR BB 4 i A
B M BB Z BN H — it
B AR B AR — 4 LA
P M SR AR R

(iii)

(iv)

")

Loan and advances and trade bills

Loans and advances and trade finance
are net of allowances for impairment. All
items, except for a small portion of loans
and advances to customers, bear interest at
a floating rate. The Group has assessed the
fair value of loan and advances and trade
bills, after taking into account the relevant
market interest rates, and has noted that the
total fair value is not materially different

from the total carrying value.

Unquoted available-for-sale equity

investments

The unquoted available-for-sale equity
investments have been stated at cost less

any impairment loss.

Deposits from banks and customers

The estimated fair values of deposits from
customers and other banks with no stated
maturity and bearing floating rates are their
carrying values. The fair value of fixed
interest-bearing deposits from customers
and other banks without quoted market
price is based on discounted cash flows
using the interest rates for new debts with
similar remaining maturity and, since their
maturity is normally less than one year
from the end of the reporting period, their
fair values are approximately equal to their

carrying values.
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vi) B

R A Rl A Fo fE R 1R
B2 R A7 B B A 5RT
Z P AR BB i R A e R
7 A8 S K R 0 2 S F R B
JIR Ao — 48 QA 7ol BLiR
TR A TR 3

(vii) HESRI K 2 HEAb 2 B A

At 25 2 B S At £ A B BN A R0
98 W A 5 ) UG S B R A
=

i)

(vii)

Certificates of deposit issued

The estimated fair values of fixed interest
bearing certificate of deposits issued is
based on discounted cash flows using the
interest rates for new debts with similar
credit risk and remaining maturity and,
since the maturity for the certificate of
deposits outstanding is less than one year
from the end of the reporting period, their
fair values is not materially different to

their carrying values.

Receivables and other assets and other

liabilities

The estimated fair value of the other assets
and other liabilities, which are normally
non-interest bearing, are approximately

equal to their carrying value.
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1. WMEFER

AR R 8 R 2 A B D5 75 R (1) A 5
756 (3) T B AR B EAIEH o

(a) APFEAEARGRNEER AR

Group Level

AR AR
HoFE—LFEFZA=+—H

Financial Statements

In terms of information required under Article 75(1) and
75(3) of the Financial System Act of Macau (FSAM).

(a) Consolidated balance sheet and balance sheet

Group Level

Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2017

W
MOP
TR
Jegzd k] TR wAL T
Provision
depreciation &
% Assets Total assets impairment Net assets
B4 Cash 3,320,742,336.83 3,320,742,336.83
AMCM f7:3k Deposit with A.M.C.M. 3,069,508,473.35 3,069,508,473.35
TR Account receivable 304,248,717.82 304,248,717.82
AN HAE A% Demand deposits with local 112,706,231.87 112,706,231.87
e banks
TEsMZ HAUE I Demand deposits with 1,102,231,156.82 1,102,231,156.82
T K correspondents
&R Gold & Silver
HAb s & Other current assets 338,130,444.53 338,130,444.53
e Loans & advances 162,388,806,041.85 52,458,226.60  162,336,347,815.25
TEARMRAE IR AR Interbank placement with local 1,449,324,000.00 1,449,324,000.00
banks
TEAMES IR 2 R ) Deposits at call & time with 13,328,601,400.00 13,328,601,400.00
EBER correspondents
S > R S e Securities 43,273,745,565.00 72,787,023.81  43,200,958,541.19
KB EHE Utilization of resources in trust
BHA Debtors 1,249,933,702.86 1,249,933,702.86
HAb & Other investments
g gy Financial investments
g Buildings 281,971,890.92 92,812,630.31 189,159,260.61
B Equipment 245,791,676.64 172,037,680.88 73,753,995.76
RIEE Preliminary expenses
22 Setting up expenses
R IEHAE) Immovable in progress
Hopth ] 2 Other fixed assets 210,647,839.84 113,075,154.36 97,572,685.48
N R i Sundry accounts 1,211,266,416.49 1,211,266,416.49
gk TOTAL 231,887,655,894.82 503,170,715.96  231,384,485,178.86
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(# Continued)
O TREAT (M) B ARAR Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

R ERAfE
R ZE S H=4—H

Consolidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2017

WP
MOP
N Hm
i1 Liabilities Sub-total Total
e Gha e Demand deposit 34,864,320,726.01
A Deposits at call
& WA Time deposit 116,816,833,909.20  151,681,154,635.21
N FERERE AR K Deposit of public sector 34,031,753,921.33
ARHAF S E 4 Deposits from local banks 2,025,729,253.78
oAt A st R 4 Loans from local credit institutions
HNEEAE R Loans in foreign currency 12,183,068,528.74
BHRMER Debts against debentures 8,123,086,851.35
AR 4 A Creditors of resources in trust
JREASE S B R B Cheques & payment orders 85,688,694.49
fiTEA Creditors 737,524,814.74
FIHAR Accounts payable 573,949,898.46 57,760,801,962.89
NEIYEEEIE Sundry accounts 1,103,474,320.19
T A\ A A Provision 201,253,898.26
A Capital 588,920,000.00
T i Legal reserve 612,133,300.00
H E i Statutory reserve
H ARt () Other reserves 6,783,396,642.05 7,984,449,942.05
JERAR AR Retained profit 10,615,947,286.03
RARESELE R Profit & loss for the year 2,037,403,134.23 12,653,350,420.26
k) TOTAL 231,384,485,178.86

Bifat - Al A O 60 15 AR 02 4 B R A AR
JRE I 7 K 0 e FE A o B A T AR
AR TR TR 1,302,320,800 [

Note: Other Reserve has included the additional
impairment allowance according to the Financial
System Act. The amount is MOP 1,302,320,800
and which is net of deferred tax.
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frtd i Eud Consolidated Memorandum Accounts

LW

MOP

£

i A5 Memorandum Accounts Amount

REMRE R Values received for safe keeping 2,373,627,286.61

AR Bills for collection 71,168,449.59

IEH AR Collateral 295,724,131,611.38

PR B PRAS R Guarantee on account of customers 1,936,843,411.03

15 R Letters of credit outstanding 277,053,221.22

7R 5, BE 5 Bills & acceptance available for discount 115,775,980.72
AT RS 4 Guarantee deposit on behalf of customers

HEE A Forward exchange contracts — Purchases 94,223,524,276.08

meEE Forward exchange contracts — Sales 94,523,136,860.69

HoAth 5 A B Other memorandum items 63,009,870,074.29
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HA 76 if Bank Level

AR
BHoFE—LFELZA=+—H

Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2017

bl
MOP
4
it b P RAL BB
Provision
depreciation &
03 ASSETS Total assets impairment Net assets
Ba Cash 3,320,742,336.83 3,320,742,336.83
AMCM F73K Deposit with A.M.C.M. 3,069,508,473.35 3,069,508,473.35
JE IR IR Account receivable 304,248,717.82 304,248,717.82
A A5 A#M  Demand deposits with local 112,578,779.70 112,578,779.70
EAER banks
TSN Z oAb f5 M Demand deposits with 1,102,198,783.23 1,102,198,783.23
EIER correspondents
& B Gold & Silver
HAb B & Other current assets 337,946,105.23 337,946,105.23
K Loans & advances 162,388,806,041.85 52,458,226.60  162,336,347,815.25
TEAWRE R Interbank placement with local 1,449,324,000.00 1,449,324,000.00
banks
TEAMIE T2 3 % Deposits at call & time with 13,328,601,400.00 13,328,601,400.00
TEHITER correspondents
MRS 5 R A Securities 43,306,398,417.30 72,787,023.81  43,233,611,393.49
KBS HE Utilization of resources in trust
BB Debtors 1,317,544,229.91 1,317,544,229.91
Hibdk g Other investments
MERE Financial investments
ABE Buildings 214,028,905.00 77,994,157.22 136,034,747.78
Bl Equipment 244,061,481.79 170,346,137.48 73,715,344.31
T Preliminary expenses
B He 2 Setting up expenses
RITRAH E Immovable in progress
oAb 2 G Other fixed assets 209,936,455.46 112,511,512.60 97,424,942.86
AT 5 R Sundry accounts 1,210,571,593.60 1,210,571,593.60
B TOTAL 231,916,495,721.07 486,097,057.71  231,430,398,663.36
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Ak
A E b H=4—H

Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2017

WP
MOP
N Hm
i1 Liabilities Sub-total Total
TR Demand deposit 34,914,640,224.43
A Deposits at call
& WA Time deposit 116,941,763,730.64  151,856,403,955.07
AR Deposit of public sector 34,031,753,921.33
AHAF A E 4 Deposits from local banks 2,025,729,253.78
oAt A st MR 4 Loans from local credit institutions
HMEEAE X Loans in foreign currency 12,183,068,528.74
fE G Debts against debentures 8,123,086,851.35
AR 4 A Creditors of resources in trust
A S 22 % g Cheques & payment orders 85,688,694.49
BHEA Creditors 757,696,790.16
AL Accounts payable 573,949,898.46 57,780,973,938.31
NEIYEEEIE Sundry accounts 1,098,591,635.15
T A\ A A Provision 201,253,898.26
A Capital 588,920,000.00
G Legal reserve 588,920,000.00
F 7 i Statutory reserve
H ARt () Other reserves 6,783,396,642.04 7,961,236,642.04
[ S AR Retained profit 10,519,475,150.17
RARE G R Profit & loss for the year 2,012,463,444.36 12,531,938,594.53
k) TOTAL 231,430,398,663.36

Bifat - oAbk A O 6 15 AR 02 4 S R L AR
JRE VI 7 2 O e A o B A T AR
AR TR WM 1,302,320,800 [

Note: Other Reserve has included the additional
impairment allowance according to the Financial
System Act. The amount is MOP1,302,320,800
and which is net of deferred tax.
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i Memorandum Accounts

LI
MOP
£
i A5 Memorandum Accounts Amount
REMRE R Values received for safe keeping 2,373,627,286.61
AR Bills for collection 71,168,449.59
IEH AR Collateral 295,724,131,611.38
PR B PRAS R Guarantee on account of customers 1,936,843,411.03
15 R Letters of credit outstanding 277,053,221.22
7R 5, BE 5 Bills & acceptance available for discount 115,775,980.72

AT RS 4 Guarantee deposit on behalf of customers
HEE A Forward exchange contracts — Purchases 94,223,524,276.08
meEE Forward exchange contracts — Sales 94,523,136,860.69

HoAth 5 A B Other memorandum items 63,009,870,074.29
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(b)

AP R MR (b) Consolidated income statement and income
statement
E90) 7] Group Level
ZF LS ELR ST Consolidated Income Statement For the year
ended 31 December 2017
HABEIKH Consolidated Income Statement
W
MOP
575 | 8/ g
DEBIT AMOUNT CREDIT AMOUNT
A ZET AR S A
Costs of credit operations 2,782,749,739.12 Income from credit operations  6,009,754,203.26
ANFHEH SRAT IR A5 i 4
Personnel costs Income from banking services 881,651,492.29
Y% 34 Fa HoAhSRAT EH i 4

Board of directors &
supervisors fee

Tk B B 52

Staff costs

I ik 5 A A

Staff benefits

HoAth N2

Other personnel costs
A
Third party supply
=R S5
Third party services
HAbSRAT 2 T
Other banking costs
i 1A
Taxation
ENNE S
Costs of non-banking

operations
PN
Depreciation allowances
i & 2 48K
Provision allowances
A
Operating profit

657,855.94

482,729,621.73

51,820,164.15

9,319,086.70

21,147,774.72

224,079,851.53

749,515,356.58

3,532,845.01

1,958,137.27

53,710,601.19

(16,190,052.28)

2,612,686,201.68

Income form other banking
services

IR BB A

Income from securities &
equity investments

HABSRAT U 45

Other banking income

E NN e e

Income from non-banking
operations

EESEPR

Operating loss

34,419,990.75

42,324,581.51

87,560.65

9,479,354.88

X
TOTAL

6,977,717,183.34

LY
TOTAL

6,977,717,183.34
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g TR RAT (RM) B AMRA R Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

SR B IR K

Profit tax provision

ARAEE <5 il 18 2R 0 AR ) A3 1)
i

Additional impairment
allowance according to
Financial System Act.

B (R

Operating Result (profit)

300,012,470.13

276,029,600.00

2,037,403,134.23

LA &

Provisions used up
BT ()
Operating Result (loss)

o EE Consolidated Income Statement
WP
MOP

;91 &m f/ £t
DEBIT AMOUNT CREDIT AMOUNT
L=E S US eI
Operating loss Operating profit 2,612,686,201.68
JEAE Z B JEEAE 2 i
Loss related to previous years Profit related to previous years 772,132.82
CERIECES R
Exceptional losses 13,130.14 Exceptional profits

Lk
TOTAL

2,613,458,334.50

LY
TOTAL

2,613,458,334.50

HHEFR ~ TR TEF

Vice Chairman, Chief Executive Officer & Executive Director

i
Wu Long

I EH R ITEF

Vice Chairman & Executive Director

B

Huen Wing Ming Patrick
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AT I i

ZE LB RGR S

Bank Level

Income Statement for the year ended

31 December 2017

BEIH Income Statement
W
MOP
9 & 8/ x|
DEBIT AMOUNT CREDIT AMOUNT
AR AR S AR

Costs of credit operations
N di
Personnel costs
HR L EREHX
Board of directors &
supervisors fee
Tk £ B 5
Staff costs
IEi] 7 Tk B A A
Staff benefits
HAANF#E
Other personnel costs
B
Third party supply
H=H R 5B
Third party services
HABSRAT 2 )
Other banking costs
i 1A
Taxation
JRIEH 55 #
Costs of non-banking
operations
PrEfHEx
Depreciation allowances
i & K
Provision allowances
B A
Operating profit

2,784,127,058.78

554,856.02

474,766,744.45

51,246,383.65

9,315,996.70

20,969,186.47

221,082,136.81

753,061,874.31

3,396,473.01

1,953,620.47

52,940,907.93

(16,190,052.28)

2,584,444,829.30

Income from credit operations

SRAT IR A5 Ui 4

Income from banking services

oAt $RAT B Uit 4t

Income form other banking
services

i I K B 5 B0 W i

Income from securities &
equity investments

HAt SRAT Wi 4

Other banking income

ENNGE &

Income from non-banking
operations

CESIEES

Operating loss

6,007,867,899.01

849,258,350.79

35,495,068.78

42,324,581.51

87,560.65

6,636,554.88

W
TOTAL

6,941,670,015.62

LY
TOTAL

6,941,670,015.62

135




136

R LR
Annual Report 2017

() B 4 A BR 2 5 INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK OF CHINA (MACAU) LIMITED

BEBSR B 5% (A AMCM026/B/2012-DSBIAMCM 5 XCfF) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

(# Continued)

g TR RAT (RM) B AMRA R Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

SR B IR K

Profit tax provision

ARAEE <5 il 18 2R 0 AR ) A3 1)
i

Additional impairment
allowance according to
Financial System Act.

B (R

Operating Result (profit)

296,712,007.57

276,029,600.00

2,012,463,444.36

LA &

Provisions used up
BT ()
Operating Result (loss)

HisugE Income Statement
LW
MOP

;91 &m f/ £t
DEBIT AMOUNT CREDIT AMOUNT
L=E S US A
Operating loss Operating profit 2,584,444,829.30
JEAE Z B JEEAE 2 i
Loss related to previous years Profit related to previous years 772,132.82
CERIECES R
Exceptional losses 11,910.19 Exceptional profits

Lk
TOTAL

2,585,216,962.12

LY
TOTAL

2,585,216,962.12

HHEHR ~ TE AR THF

Vice Chairman, Chief Executive Officer & Executive Director

w1
Wu Long

I HEH R THEH

Vice Chairman & Executive Director

B

Huen Wing Ming Patrick
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()

P A

20174F > TH 3 SE AR ME M AP ER 8% > T
S 1) 50 O T O TR g A A
BERRERNE IR AHEAR AL RS AE
PRI FEE S - BOERIRRE S - W
T 78 B8 PR 18 ) A0 4 JEL B A BEOK R -
PR A~ BRI v T S 0 R ek R
JE 5 I A 3 o A B 4 B AR K
HOEHETHNARLIERE » B
s WL R 1 388 I AN b o 3R SRAT M AR
1k~ Zoofk ~ HReILE B -

BAE2017R » RAITHEE2314 M
JG > W ERAER R 218 MM T > WR R
10.42% 5 S8 £ 52,107 WMo » 8%
AR R 199 MM I - R F10.41% °
ek R (5 A JEHREAF ) 1,857 i
FI76 » BEFEAEB 201 M T » WE
K 12.16% 5 £ JE 53K R A 1,624 45 WL 1™
JG > B FAER N 271 fE MG - HY R R
20.08% ° A B8Rk 3 K Bk A A A IR R AE
KK HE > MR I 4 > HKE R B RE
T — B o

(©

A summary of the management report

In 2017, facing a complex and shifting market
environment, ICBC (Macau) has diligently
carried out the ICBC Group’s oversea institution
development strategies. Through implementing
a localized management structure, the Bank
has improved market competitiveness, ability
to innovate, and enterprise risk management,
successfully achieved healthy growth in all
business sections. The Bank has expanded
competitive edges in key businesses, increased
core business market shares, and bank’s brand
recognition and popularity among consumers.
ICBC (Macau) has gradually become the front
runner of all major local banks, and a leader in

localization, diversification and intelligentialize.

As of the year ended 2017, the Bank’s total
net assets amounted to MOP 231.4 billion, an
increase of MOP21.8 billion over last year, with
a YoY growth of 10.42%. The total liabilities
amounted to MOP 210.7 billion, an increase of
MOP 19.9 billion over last year, with a YoY
growth of 10.41%. The deposit balance (including
deposit from public institutions) amounted to
MOP 185.7 billion, an increase of MOP 20.1
billion over last year, with a YoY growth of
12.16%; The loan balance amounted to MOP
162.4 billion, an increase of MOP 27.1 billion
over last year, with a YoY growth of 20.08%.
The non-performing loan ratio and balance were
kept at low level, provision to non-performing
loan was sufficient, and the ability to withstand

risks has been further reinforced.
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FR BRI P B 5 s R ) > ARAT 2017 4
BB BB A 23 13 P ot > Ao
R T~ 359 HE 2 I i 23 0 1 3 4 [ R
SRR 11.79% 1 1.07% » B E 20174
A > AT OB Y R T AR BRI
W H AR 5 AR IE(E R R
VL B )R € R T 4 > OB
F# 5 20.37 fE BTG o

SRR B B o i B AR B 3 A R
W[ e 20174F > T AR WP A AR LA W I
FE R AR ~ B CERAT RO MR
4 T ) S 2 1 L P e [ 2 GRAT Ik
2 5 U = AR ACE I ERAT RO ok
16 500 $R47 “ B R AR SRAT BF L AT =42 ] »
P33 T Bz iR o

AR > TR AL R A > IR
JARE > S B e S A R R R B
TR~ Ak R % AR i 35 R B )
JBE > R A O B T B R 5 e
R ALT > AR R > %
[ S A 0 ) A S 2R AN B 5 R

HEFH R
R

ZZ2—)FE=EH = —HR M

Based on “Macau Financial Reporting
Standards”, the Bank has realized after tax profit
of MOP 2.313 billion, with return on weighted
average equity and return on average total asset
of 11.79% and 1.07% respectively. The Bank’s
audited financial statements have been prepared
in accordance to “Macau Financial Reporting
Standard”. If adopting the standards from “Macau
Financial System Act” to increase provision fund,
the adjusted profit would be MOP 2.037 billion
as of the end of 2017.

The Bank’s outstanding operating performance
continued to win praises and recognition from the
industry and international mainstream financial
media. In 2017 selected by the US “Global
Finance”, UK “The Banker” and “World Finance”
journals, ICBC (Macau) won the “Best Bank in
Macau” awards for the ninth consecutive year. In
addition, ICBC (Macau) was ranked top 3 most
stable banks among 500 banks in Asia by “The
Asian Banker.”

In the future, ICBC (Macau) will continue
developing our business both within Macau
and neighboring markets. We will continuously
strengthen our services to support Macau’s
infrastructure, key projects, social livelihood
and external market, and promote diversified
development of Macau’s economy; we will
further accelerate reform and innovation to
transform business, and aim to contribute more

towards the prosperity of Macau’s economy.

Vice-Chairman
Wu Long

Macau, 21st March, 2018
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(d)

Bidr el

H B TR ST QR PT) B A B A W] 3
TR Tk e A BLE S Jy 2
HERRBENB O E =% 48
SR AP B W A A B WA I R
ERPAP IR -

A7 B 22 T A P A ) 2 L A SR AR
Ry A SO R W ) SRAT R B SR
0 o B R

S A DL R R e B
A7 75 7 PR 2 SR R 300 TR T P B O %
J HYSE B 1L o

A 7% A B A R o TR R
fli it > B 22 T AR A 4R MR H S0 AR 3R
B ACE R M = EEF A
=t HEEAFRNMERL > UK
BEZH SRR B AR

ARAT PRI > A i YA 7] R A % S A
WERIERTREE -

HHLEF
1 5 S i 5
(H g EREE)

ZE - \FEZA T HREREM

(d)

The report from the supervisory board

In accordance with the provision of Article
twenty-fifth, paragraph (e) and for the purpose
of the said provision, the Board of Directors
of Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Limited has submitted to our firm the
audited financial statements and the report from
Board of Directors regarding the 2017 financial

year, for issuing the related opinion.

After reviewing the documents submitted to our
firm for opinion’s purpose, it is our opinion that
those documents evidence clearly the Bank’s

assets value and its financial and economic status.

The report of the Board of Directors clearly
evidences the Bank’s business activities
performed and carried out by the Bank in the

financial year under appraisal.

In view of the external auditor’s report, we
concur with the opinion expressed in such
report, whereas the documents supporting the
said financial statements evidence the truly and
accurate financial status exhibited in the balance
sheet dated 31st December, 2017, as well as the

financial results of the financial year ended 2017.

In view of the above said, we have decided to
approve the said financial statements and the

Report of the Board of Directors.
Single Supervisor

CSC & Associates, Auditors
(Represented by Mr. Chui Sai Cheong)

Macau, 21st March, 2018
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(©

B 58 7 it i o A A

Borb B TR SRAT R B A R4 W] 2
MRS ¢ O R P R IS P — R I A
FRAF)

A 5 R 0 A BB ik =z e o ) )
A BB 5 4 R ) % T R I TR SR AT
B B A7 2 5] (AT T ART S8R4T 1)
B oo v vi) — R — L AR BE I A OF B B Rk
FoweRZF-NFZAZ+—HBE
AU A R T AR B R A A%
YRR o

s R AR iR £ e = e S
FEHZAZT I EHRERITNE
AR EARU KRR H R4 A fF R
AT R AR AR - WSS AR B R A B R
BN > 5 45 K T AT BOR R 2
A AR b

W O e A L g A 1 49 22 A T B R R
bt O 7 A% £ 0 A s e A A B T
U H R M B AR o RS > Hl
TR MBRENNA » A B
T > B A O S B R A A B et
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200 0 ke 7
3% X5 € il Bl 9 55 i

2 )\FEZAS+H o REM

(e

A summary of the external auditors’ report

To all shareholders of Industrial and Commercial
Bank of China (Macau) Limited, a corporation
incorporated in the Macau SAR:

We have audited the consolidated financial
statements of Industrial and Commercial Bank
of China (Macau) Limited (abbreviated as “the
Bank”) and its subsidiaries for the financial year
2017, according to the Auditing Rules (“Normas
de Auditoria”) and the Technical Auditing Rules
(“Normas Técnicas de Auditoria”) of the Macau
Special Administration Region, and have issued
an unqualified audit report in respect to such
consolidated financial statement on 21st, March,
2018.

The above mentioned audited consolidated
financial statement is made up of a composite
balance sheet and the bank’s balance sheet, a
consolidated income statement and the bank’s
income statement, a consolidated statement of
changes in equity and the bank’s statement of
changes in equity, a consolidated cash flow
statement and the bank’s cash flow statement as
of 31st December, 2017, including as well as a
summary of significant accounting policies and
explanatory notes.

The attached abstract consolidated financial
statement, dully authorized by the management,
is a summary of the above mentioned audited
consolidated financial statements, the related
accounts and accounting books. We believe
that the contents of such abstract consolidated
financial statement are consistent with the
audited consolidated financial statements, the
related accounts and accounting books in every
significant aspect.

For a more comprehensive understanding of
the financial status and the business result
and the range of audit works of Industrial and
Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited,
the attached abstract consolidated financial
statement should be read along with the audited
consolidated financial statements and the
independent auditor’s report.

Ms. Lei Iun Mei, Registered Auditor
KPMG

21st March, 2018
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A list of the institutions in which they have
holdings in excess of 5% in the share capital,
or over 5% of their own funds, with an

indication of the respective percentage;

ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited 100%

ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund 100%
Management Company Limited

Seng Heng Development Company 100%
Limited (Registered and established
in Hong Kong)

Authosis, Inc. (Registered and 11%
established in Cayman Island)

Luen Fung Hang Insurance Company 6%
Limited

List of the shareholders with qualifying
holdings

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Limited
Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick

Name of the members of the company boards

Mr. Zhu Xiaoping, Chairman, Managing &
Executive Director
Mr. Wu Long, Vice Chairman,
Chief Executive Officer & Executive Director
Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick, Vice Chairman &
Executive Director
Ms. Chen Xiao Yan, Director
Ms. Wang Yi Xin, Director
Mr. Shang Jun
(appointed on 11th October 2017)
Mr. Ma Xiang Jun, Director
(resigned on 11th October 2017)
Mr. Tong Chi Kin, Director
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Corporate governance

The board of directors established two key committees
which are Audit Committee and Risk Management

Committee.
Audit Committee
Functions

A. To supervise internal control, audit the
implementation of managerial rules and
regulations. To inspect and evaluate the
compliance and effectiveness of the Group’s key

operational activities;

B. To audit the Group’s financial information and
its disclosure, the Group’s key financial policies
and its execution. To supervise financial and
operational status and monitor the authenticity
of financial statements and the effectiveness of
financial statement procedure adopted by the

management;

C. To review, supervise and assess the Group’s
internal auditing, monitor the Group’s internal
auditing institution and its implementation, assess
working procedure and outcome of internal

auditing department;

D. To urge the Group guarantee enough resources
for the internal auditing department and cooperate
the communication between internal auditing

department and external auditors;

18, Other issues regulated by Law, administrative

regulations and rules or authorised by the board.
Roles

The Group’s effectiveness of supervision and evaluation
on financial income and expense, risk status, internal
control and corporate governance, together with the
Group’s internal and external auditing, could be

strengthened.
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Composition

Composed by no less than 3 committee members, one
of them is director. The board has the right to change
the composition and members of the committee and to

update or revoke the committee members.

Risk Management Committee

Functions

A. To audit and modify the Group’s risk strategy,
risk management policies, risk preference,
comprehensive risk management framework
and internal control procedure according to
the Group’s overall strategy. To supervise and
evaluate their implementation and outcome and

give suggestions to the board,;

B. To monitor and assess the settings, organizations,
working procedures and performances of risk
management departments and forward improving

opinions;

C. To assess the Group’s risk management policies,
risk preferences and comprehensive risk

management;

D.  Other issues regulated by Law, administrative

regulations and rules or authorised by the board.

Roles

To strengthen the supervision and management of
the Group’s operation, improve the decision-making
efficiency of the Group and perfect the corporation

governance structure.

Composition

Composed by no less than 3 committee members, one
of them is director. The board has the right to change
the composition and members of the committee and to

update or revoke the committee members.
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3. Bl&GIRF RLYE B Bt ol w7 5%) 3. Cash flow statement (In accordance with
IAS 7)
BleRiaR Cash flows Statement
#HE - F—tFEf ZH=A—HILFE Year ended 31 December 2017
BT tp Bank Level
2017 2016
BT L BMTT e
Note MOP’000 MOP’000

BB Iy R B AR Cash flows from operating activities

o i AL Profit before tax 2,585,205 2,516,302
R Adjustments for:
I Depreciation 5 52,941 56,881
A EREEAREE  Dividend income from available-for-sale
A investments 4 (2,761) (2,521)
REYE, WH R Losses on disposal of property, plant and
HE equipment 4 429 551
A R S E#ESS  Amortisation of discount and premium of
available-for-sale investments (140,484) 81,535
Fr 2 B A Uit (B8 Amortisation of discount and premium of
held-to-maturity investments 9,140 298
BATAE ST (R Amortisation of discount of certificate of
deposits issued (61,940) 6,498
BT ES AT E Amortisation of discount of debt issued 56,148 3,388
Al ERCE R BRI Net gains from disposal of available-for-sale
investments 4 (REALY)) (196,320)
28 B R BT Net gains from disposal of held-to-maturity
& investments 4 (14,214)
RPN B A Impairment allowance on loans and advances
HE M to customers 6 (10,995) 33,652
R 2R G 1 BE Write-back of impairment allowance on
M ff held-to-maturity investments (5,435) (5,397)

2,442,684 2,480,653
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BEEAER (W) /W

5 TR 2 = T TG

FES e ) Ve ¥7

6 S B 2 = A 11
SR R SRR
Wb/ (Hm)

P RE R Y 1
JRE ST B et

b/ (4E9m)

A 4 A E A

(Increase)/decrease in operating assets:

(Increase)/decrease in placements with other
banks with original maturity longer than
three months

Decrease/(increase) in treasury bills with

original maturity longer than three months

Increase in loans and advances to customers

(Increase)/decrease in receivables and other
assets

Decrease/(Increase) in derivative financial

assets

BEAMNIM, (W) Increase/(decrease) in operating liabilities:
[l A7 R kD) /B (Decrease)/increase in deposits from other
banks

&P Increase in deposits from customers

HAb & E GEY) e (Decrease)/increase in other liabilities

Rtk & RE R Increase/(decrease) in derivative financial
s,/ ek liabilities

KREBWH(EM) %AW Cash (used in)/generated from operations
B&R

B AT B Profits tax paid

KRASTRE (i ]) /FEA M Net cash flows (used in)/generated from
B BB operating activities

2017

WM T
MOP’000

1,306,433

(28,956,990)

670,365

292,180

(117,270)
16,404,461
(494,740)

321,905

(8,130,972)

(276,292)

(8,407,264)

2016
WMET T
MOP 000

(1,298,493)

2,048,792

(11,389,294)

(1,156,988)

(322,027)

(1,886,674)
11,017,696
(896,666)

214,979

(1,188,022)

(258,470)

(1,446,492)
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Note

B3 WA A W B AR

A R A R
A

SER AT BB E

AR e B e

R SRR
FHA S MR W AR

W~ BRI R
il
SR - BELAE

Cash flows from investing activities

Dividend income from available-for-sale
investments

Purchases of available-for-sale investments

Proceeds from redemption of available-for-
sale investments

Purchases of held-to-maturity investments

Proceeds from redemption of held-to-
maturity investments

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Purchases of property, plant and equipment

13

BEmE AL ()M Net cash flows generated from/(used in)
AR investing activities

EWWHELNIAR  Cash flows from financing activities

TR Proceeds from issuance of certificates of

deposit

L [ A7 Redemption of certificates of deposit issued

AT Proceeds from issuance of shares

BT Proceeds from debt issued

e B A At Dividends paid

S WAL (fEH )M Net cash flows generated from /(used in)
BELAR financing activities

B BB e B 5 Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash
B equivalents

JR B4 B 4 S (E ) Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

2017

WM T
MOP’000

2,761
(24,383,834)

18,689,557
(10,395,561)

1,107,842

4,425
(81,424)

(15,056,234)

12,157,727
(8,341,930)

(223,635)

3,592,162

(19,871,336)

44,645,535

2016
WMET T
MOP 000

2,521
(33,707,716)

30,054,975

5,242,363

130
(50,769)

1,541,504

4,674,524
(1,502,657)

3,995,216
(209,988)

6,957,095

7,052,107

37,593,428
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2017 2016
WM T WMET T
Note MOP’000 MOP 000

WIRB & KB EEED Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December 24,774,199 44,645,535

BERBESEh BB Analysis of balances of cash and cash

Vi equivalents
AR I 4 I R AT AR 2K Cash on hand and balances with banks 4,535,520 4,348,778
WARIIBR 3 18 A AN A7 Deposits with monetary authority with

B RER original maturity within three months 3,069,508 2,682,921
I ARIIBR 3 48 A N4F7klA]  Placements with other banks with original

ES maturity within three months 11,879,277 37,013,841
VIR WIRR 318 H MBS Treasury bills with original maturity within

9 {25 three months 5,289,894 599,995

24,774,199 44,645,535

KT W AR I B IR Cash flows from operating activities

B included:
FEYA Interest received 5,001,649 4,390,642
PR Interest paid 2,683,912 2,241,770
4~ RV ESBR SN TR E B 4. Off-balance sheet exposures other than
derivatives transactions

WM T 6

MOP’ 000

RERE IR Values received for safe keeping 2,373,627.29
U R Bills for collection 71,168.45
TR AR Collateral 295,724,131.61
PR B A PR A 3K Guarantee on account of customers 1,936,843.41
15 78 Letters of credit outstanding 277,053.22
7E b, T 5 Bills & acceptance available for discount 115,775.98
HAth A Other memorandum items 14,183,239.45
AR PR R Undrawn credit facilities 45,623,575.79

&Rl Total 360,305,415.20
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5. RS

Derivatives transactions

WM T

MOP 000

JnhEAE £E

T AL ol i 4 7

Credit Risk

weighted

Nominal Value Fair Value amount

[ERHFA A Exchange rate contracts 94,363,491.84 (279,935.13) 247,092.60

FIRBEA A Interest rate contracts 1,326,756.89 1,840.62 1,929.34

R A A Equities contracts 0 0 0

HmEER Commodities contracts 0 0 0

HAty Others 1,876,297.95 (961.37) —

6~ FrulBOR Accounting policies

(a) g — 5 T BN 2 U5 G R s SR (a) Basis of recognition of each principal source of

(b)

(©

(d)

(e)

®

2 WA G 61-65H

A vl PR 5

2 RAHER S9H

B B IO B BT

2 WG 45-49 H

% 1k e A R 5

2 RARHEHE S0’

B RE A AL 5

2 AARHEES1-55H

A

2 ARG 55-57TH

(b)

(©)

(d)

(©)

(®

income;

Please refer to page 61-65

Basis for the establishment of provisions;

Please refer to page 59

Investments and other financial assets;

Please refer to page 45-49

Derecognition of financial assets;

Please refer to page 50

Impairment of financial assets;

Please refer to page 51-55

Financial liabilities;

Please refer to page 55-57
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Ab e 8 e L P AR 5

2 AR 65-66 H

£ D B S

2 AARER I8 H

ot RS 5

2 RARMEEISH

(e

(h)

U}

@

(k)

U}

Derecognition of financial liabilities;

Please refer to page 57

Fair value of financial instruments;

Please refer to page 57

Derivative financial instruments;

Please refer to page 58

Translation of foreign currency assets and

liabilities;

Please refer to page 65-66

Basis of consolidation;

Please refer to page 38

Changes in accounting policies;

Please refer to page 38
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7 BBITIRS
7.0 FBHBE T 4N SRR

AT I [ Wk 5 38 B B AR T AR &
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B L A TR T 2R S > SRR R MEAT B
Al 45 % A A o — B IR B 32 5 22
AAT R B R BRI AT
VA Pl 452 A R AR SR AT AL

7.2 BUBB AR U - R RS

7. Related party transactions
7.1 The policy for lending to related parties.

Connected transactions of the bank should be in
line with the principles of honesty, credibility
and equity. We manage connected transactions in
accordance with the relevant regulations of local
supervisor and Parent Company and conduct
information disclosure and external reporting
as required. Connected transactions should be
approved by top management level or higher level
credit authority as credit committee regarding the

internal facility granting procedure.

7.2 The transactions regarding the transfer of

DA B2 B resources, services or obligations with related
parties and the outstanding balances.

WM e T 0

B 75 38 B Related party transactions MOP’000
ey dEE S ¢ Interbank assets (deposits) 5,509,798.03
®’E Sundry investments 79,980.00
Bk S B Credit granted 1,978,747.70
HE&EE Other assets 66,271.79
=453 Operating cost 359,648.10
% PR Deposits of non-bank customers 525,521.72
7] ZEAF 3K Interbank liabilities (deposits) 16,907,288.64
HEeAamf Other liabilities 50,102.97
BREBA Operating income 245,717.06
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8. ¥A& 8. Capital
8.1 se:biEs - 8.1 Qualitative disclosure:

(a HATH:; (a) Summary information on the terms and
conditions of the main features of all
capital instruments, especially in the case
of innovative, complex or hybrid capital
instruments;

1 AR 1. Share Capital:
WM T8
%R Authorised MOP’000
—HER > 8K 1,000 ST T 1,000,000 shares of MOP1,000 each
(SR R AR g Issued and fully paid,
588,920 K » B 1,000 JGI M G 588,920 shares of MOP1,000 each 588,920

2. RAEE
JBe S AT By A BB T B AT
A WA B ER A o

3. TR
M 2 SRAT S R B

Bl > AAT T HAE W Z
28 ) B B A A A S & AR
BB F 20% Z 3K A B €
BiEL > AEGRELSZSE
HMHERART R AWM Z
Bt s W) 45 B BT X 5
JEBEARZ 50% £ 1k o BEAR W
8 2 WO AR R AR AN 2 4R
BB R 10%KF > H
GRS SRR A
A7 T FAE WAL Z I} 6 2 W] 4%
HOBAT RS AR Ik -
It 3 A 4 10 T R ) R s 2
U6 o Bk A UL R A AT AR 4R
S I B R R A R i v
R H A SRR BA o

2. Share Premium

Shareholders paid the capital amount
over the nominal value of the Issued
Capital.

3. Legal Reserve

Under the Macau banking and
insurance legislation, the Bank
and its subsidiaries incorporated in
Macau (the “Macau subsidiaries”) are
required to transfer to a legal reserve
an amount equal to a minimum of
20% of its annual profit after tax
until the amount of the reserve is
equal to 50% of their respective
issued and fully paid up share capital.
Thereafter, transfers must continue at
a minimum annual rate of 10% until
the reserve is equal to the Bank’s and
the Macau subsidiaries’ respective
issued and fully paid up share capital.
This reserve is only distributable
in accordance with certain limited
circumstances prescribed by statute
and will be transferred from the
annual profit after tax upon the
approval by the shareholders in the
annual general meeting after the end
of reporting period.
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(b)

4. BREFHHGE

AT 3k H B O R R
TG R A P S

5. HbfEfe

A AT 5 R 4 7 B A R 1Y
BloE > A7 W25 R
il A 4 o DR FRE(E HE A
4 i 4 B B OB A% B R
7 10 B 5k 2.3 1) P 4t s 45 e
Ko RF—LHEFTH
Z+—H > HftkFHata
B BRAR AL B A3 B4R Z
1,302,320,800 ¥ [} 7 J3 i $5%
WP 4 Rl B A8 R B B AT
Sy B Z I e

T R B TR H P 5

AGEARERZ EHEAMER T
TEARAAT 8 7 S T AT 2 A
R o T AT A K R S B RE A K
T A P R DL S LS 0 5
DB B A -

AAT A BHIL AT > 3 AR 4R A
SR D B 35 B o o e e
S A LR A R o T A R
BB ACLEMG > AT VT 8 1 B SR
IREEZ B I BOR R
ARBITEARR S - EARME
BRLAG OB~ S RO T A R
4 BN S 5 o

(b)

4. Investment Revaluation Reserve

The cumulative net change in the
fair value of the available-for-sale

financial investments

5. Other Reserves

The Bank complies with Monetary
Authority of Macau’s (“AMCM”)
requirement to maintain impairment
allowances in excess of the Bank’s
collective impairment allowances
estimated in accordance with the
accounting policy as described in
note 2.3(i) of the Audited Financial
Statement through the appropriation
of retained profits to other reserves.
As at 31 December 2017, an amount
of MOP1,302,320,800 net of deferred
tax was included in other reserves
which is not distributable under
AMCM’s requirement.

Summary discussion of the credit
institution’s approach to assessing the
adequacy of its capital to support current

and future activities;

The primary objectives of the Group’s
capital management are to ensure that the
Group complies with externally imposed
capital requirements and that the Group
maintains strong credit ratings and healthy
capital ratios in order to support its business

and to maximise shareholders’ value.

The Group manages its capital structure
and makes adjustments to it in the light
of changes in economic conditions and
the risk characteristics of its activities.
In order to maintain or adjust the capital
structure, the Group may adjust the amount
of dividend payment to shareholders, return
capital to shareholders or issue capital
securities. No changes were made in the
objectives, policies and processes from the

previous years.
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L A R AR KRR B

The management monitors the capital

EEEKRERTELRERE adequacy on a monthly basis, based on
AR FEJEIKF o the information on total capital, total risk-
weighted assets and the capital adequacy
ratio.
8.2 EHRPERE: 8.2 Quantitative disclosure:
WM T 6
MOP’000
[BR7 RN ARE: §18 2N Paid -up share capital 588,920.00
BT A Share premium 5,885,733.00
Ve ML > ARERBEZ Legal, statutory and other reserves created 605,897.00
A 4 B LA R 43 B AL AR by appropriations of retained profits
Pt AL A 4
BAR AT (AW AR Profits brought forward (Retained Earning) 12,532,128.00
Wi HAEA Supplementary Capital (i.e. Tier 2 Capital) 9,795,707.00
MBE2HEFLEMBATFZ Financial holdings or capital instruments in (79,980.00)
BAE R B subsidiaries
HAEBEAR Own Fund 29,328,405.00
e 1 B P AE A B ) B3R (84T Operation Risk Adjusted Solvency Ratio 16.75%
(Bank level)
7 L B P A A RE g bl 2 Operation Risk Adjusted Solvency Ratio 16.88%
(4H) (Group level)
£ R I i v B A i ) bR Operation Risk Adjusted Solvency 81.65%
(F2AF) Ratio(ICBC Capital)
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g TR RAT (RM) B AMRA R Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

9. fRWHIEBR

9.1 S PR BB v 2 Ak

(@)

(b)

(©)

B8 19 e A~ R FE 1 A 2

LI A BB RO 8 A RO R i
% 91 3 A B R AR 4 B AT AT K Y
P/ NP R e ON RN
R BT A AT RE S k2 Tk
B K o

B — R~ I 2 A
1b 75 i 19 i 9877 B BB i 7 i 5

ACAT BB R HE A I SRR 2 A Y
S0 R B SR i B o ACATBY
A R O K o TSR A
R T A RO R T L
A A > R IR E I R AR
REFETHE  TAEWME R
Ty TEH B R A T e A P 4

HIAAT 1 S i B P i iy

AAT AT A A SR B B K DL
b B R A BB e AR
TzERHEAHERZET
AR R B A R SR AT AR 2 AT
AR M A o f5 B 15K
AT 5 FEBOR A Bk 5 BB
B B A R S At 4
AR (9] 40 30 T K e e R e
B 5 i EEAE IR AR 2
W4y > DU RS BT B e B A
B SLEAE o

9.

Credit risk

9.1

Qualitative disclosure on the credit risk:

(@)

(b)

(©

Definition of past due or impaired;

Past due or impaired means loans and
other obligations remaining unpaid or
outstanding past the due date, and it
is likely that the bank cannot collect
the full value of the loan because the

creditworthiness of the borrower has fallen.

Description of approaches followed for
specific, general and other provisions and

statistical methods;

The provision policy of the Bank is in
compliance with the requirements set out
by AMCM, which includes 2 methods.
The Individual Impairment Allowance is
a specific provision applied to impaired
loans taking into account the estimated
recoverable amount. The Collective
Impairment Allowance is a general

provision for the normal loan assets.

Discussion of the credit institution’s credit

risk management policy.

The Bank has a credit risk management
process to measure, monitor and control
credit risk. The lending authority of the
Bank consists of the credit committee,
general manager, chief executive officer
and directors who have extensive banking
experience. The hierarchy of credit
authority which approves credit is in
compliance with the Bank’s credit policy;
exposures are monitored against credit
limits and other control limits (such as
large exposures and concentration limits);
segregation of duties in key credit functions
is in place to ensure separate credit control

and monitoring.
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9.2

EmPEE 9.2 Quantitative disclosure on the credit risk:
9.2.1 #5165 9.2.1 Geographic distribution of exposures
a. BRI AR a. Loans and Commitment
WM LT
MOP’000
b WO ~ AR SRR Hegan At
Government or Financial Other
Region Public Sector Institution Company Total
WM
Macau — 1,469,924.00 139,455,854.31 140,925,778.31
[
China — 2,451,608.45 18,703,452.85 21,155,061.30
K
Hong Kong — 4,022,296.84 36,672,139.08 40,694,435.92
He
Others 1,701,851.74 454,725.41 6,854,912.94 9,011,490.09
b. 5B b. Debt securities
WM T
MOP’000
b [ WO ~ A BB S AlBERR e LN
Government or Financial Other
Region Public Sector Institution Company Total
WM
Macau 2,200,000.00 — — 2,200,000.00
G|
China 407,405.87 13,005,003.06 16,937,628.52 30,350,037.44
B
Hong Kong 3,089,932.83 — 2,164,798.99 5,254,731.82
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C: R T A c. Financial Derivatives
WM T
MOP’000
b ik BORF ~ AR L1 xenad st
Government or Financial Other
Region Public Sector Institution Company Total
TP
Macau — 5,249.17 — 5,249.17
o R
China — (341,686.30) — (341,686.30)
LR
Hong Kong — 111,622.42 — 111,622.42
HE
Others — (54,216.66) — (54,216.66)
9.2.2 BFATEN 9.2.2 Industry distribution of exposures
WML T
MOP’000
ik B AREKEH — B TR SR e
Non- performing CIA General I1A Specific
Industry Gross Amount Loan Provision Provision Net Amount
LS
Manufacturing industries 2,927,591.95 18,645.76 26,062.06 18,645.76 2,882,884.13
Bh > FRBERK
Electricity, gas and water 848,651.51 — 7,643.87 — 841,007.64
HEREE LR
Construction and public works 16,067,963.56 — 144,094 .43 — 15,923,869.13
BS - AR HBRFE
Wholesale and retail trade 11,404,156.82 56,521.20 122,688.66 4,167.31 11,277,300.85
BRI ERMBITE
Restaurants, Hotels and similar 15,758,034.10 — 141,031.13 — 15,617,002.97
- AR
Transport, warehousing and
communications 3,129,437.52 — 28,073.11 — 3,101,364.41
T\ et sk
Personal housing loans (mortgage) 22,951,577.89 54,265.54 204,887.94 8,183.56 22,738,506.39
ENAIN - S
Personal credit for other purposes 25,280,619.89 59,233.26 233,733.71 7435.93 25,039,450.25
Ly
Others 64,020,772.06 14,025.67 586,815.89 14,025.67 63,419,930.50
At

Total 162,388,805.30 202,691.43 1,495,030.80 52,458.23 160,841,316.27
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9.2.3 BaEfIA 61 B

9.2.3 Maturity analysis on assets and liabilities

WM
MOP000
¥ WUsEer ORREE 3R 3R -UEREE 3R IERL SRR it
Upto  Fromlto3  From3toel  FromlIto3 Over Indefinite

Assets On Demand 1 month months year years 3 years period Total
KR EHRAG
Loans and advances to

customers 306753217 290395673 451401277 25,074,666.07  33,361,636.16  93,266,981.95 — 162,388,806.04
[k G4
Cash and balances with and

loans and advances to banks ~ 1,214,011.16  9,463,737.40  3,864,864.00  1,449,324.00 - — — 15,991,936.56
fafi
Certificates of deposit held — — — 533868713 — — —  5338687.13
PR e EREmIES

Securities issued by Macau

SAR Government and/or

AMCM —2,200,000.00 - — — — —2,200,000.00
HeB
Other securities —  3,089,932.83 — 2529966.04 11,072,309.90  18,912,560.50 7278702 35,677,556.28
5l
Liabilities = = = = = = =

RERA  FAE
Deposits and balances of banks

and financial institutions 23390781 7,446,647.00 18750136 6,340,741.62 — — — 1420879778
IS
Deposits from public sector

entities 60997 326858947 12,946,729.45  17,815,825.03 — — — 3403175392
B ke B AR
Deposits from holding and

associated companies — — — — — — — —
EFH
Deposits from non-bank

customers 3491464022 51.277,064.99  35954,803.90  19,903.431.89  1,367447.10 — — 143417,388.10
Btk
Certificates of deposits issued — 350995394 2,506409.00  2422,653.14 — — —  8439,016.08
Heshds
Other securities issued — — - — —  7.522,596.85 600,490.00  8,123,086.85
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g TR RAT (RM) BABA AR Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

9.2.4 R F AT 9.2.4 Analysis on past due assets
BMILTIE » %
MOP’000, %
WEehE BRI I BT A
Past due loans Value of Specific
Past due loans percentage Collateral Provision
(a) #1H1 3-6 A
Overdue for
3 - 6 months 56,883.44 0.035% 82,839.60 4,802.00
(b) #H 6 H -1 4
Overdue for 6
months - 1 year 30,964.93 0.019% 16,944.90 2,107.75
(c) MM 14 1
Overdue for more
than 1 year 101,092.50 0.062% 169,998.81 44,936.50
188,940.87 0.116% 269,783.31 51,846.25
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10. 1l 35 b B 10. Market risk
<& Pk Qualitative disclosure
(a) B oy 57 b, g 45 B H 1 2L B 3B 5 1 ks 2k (a) A description of its risk management objectives
and policies on market risk.

AT g T B A B R R T A A I R The objective of market risk management is
RFMA) R B > DL BT 5 ML to obtain the best balance of risk and return of
JIT 2 0 JEL BRI o AR AT B T 5 I B our Bank’s positions arising from movements
P IBCR A0 i A A L e PR A B 5 R in foreign exchange rates, interest rates and
T > 2 5% F DL R B B R KR o changes in credit market condition. Our market
2017 4 7S A7 48 45 9 T 45 R BG4S B T risk policies and processes include risk limits
1 > 2 $ TH T 3 R B A BB G, AR and exposures management, stress-testing,
ik 56 35 T 5 I\ B A BB OR > A 2 i 35 counterparty evaluations and country risks
R o PR AT PIAE R o assessment. In 2017, we continued to strengthen

market risk management by improving policies

and procedures, risk reporting and limit

management.
JE 7P Quantitative disclosure
HAFTRR
Capital
Requirement
WM T 6
i 355 B, g 570 Type MOP’000
15 5 B SRR Z5RH BR A A T HL Y Specific Risk of Debt Securities and Debt

T o8 B Derivatives S

&5 ~ A B AT E T H K& General Market Risk of Debt Securities, Debt
1) 3 e 14— e i 5 L e Derivatives and Interest Rate Exposures 4,614
JREHE R 5k Equity Exposures —
471 L 3R Foreign Exchange Exposures 3,242

T i JEL gk Commodities Exposures —
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11.

ST IR P R 3 e B
AR

(a) FPEBBEHEE 5

AATHRATIR P R Z R - BIE KA
REWERHE > B » AT I 3 B 75 3
L 3R 0 Je N\ R 3R 2 4 ) i vl e 5E
BB A T A o

(b) LS TE BT 1 BBV B 17 5K B 1 X TR
1y A

PR FOR SR RN — FER I >
SRERAT F A £ 171305 282 ¥ 40 s 2 ¥ Bk o
B ERAT W A R N SRR IS A 2
T 9 B A R IR > S B A SRAT R R
P > S 3R R ORE A T Al T A
T o AN ZORER R T AT > M
JE5 2 SR AT AH Bl A PR A A A1\ HEfE o B
RAEF P IR 411 Bk S DA BB Bk o

(c) TR B 5y B

AITHH G EEEFRENAN, D
DRI A B A AT 16 1B SR L B A 4
AT B 4 AN RAT IR P AR A R % 2]
ERBEAREOL T, B3R 200 {2
SIRE, PT BRAT B AR T B IR UL Y
-,

R Hh

(d) DLW TR AR ] 4 AR BE 2 R R R A B T
T o I 25 0 5k A 4 SR AT I R B AR
1 1 (=i il DA A e 1) T B ) 4 2 1) 3
MBI

11.

Interest rate risk in the banking book

Qualitative disclosure

(a)

(b)

(©

The nature of its interest rate risk in respect of

the interest rate exposure in the banking book;

Our banking book mainly consists of investments
denominated in USD, HKD and RMB, therefore
our interest rate risk arises from fluctuating U.S.
and RMB interest rates, which may reduce the

values of our investments.

Key assumption of early redemption loan.;

Early Redemption means the borrower to deposit
a sum of money, the bank used for early partial
or fully repayment of the loan. When the bank
received the borrower requirement in advance
of early partial or fully repayment of the loan,
first verify the contents of the bank facility
letter about the early redemption penalty. If the
borrower wants to waive the early redemption
penalty, need to get the bank approval of the
approving officer has sufficient authority. At last
to debit the borrower’s repayment account to

repay the loan.

Frequency of interest rate risk measurement;

Each month we monitor the duration of our bond
investment to ensure that it is within our policy
and risk appetite. Each quarter we assess the
impact on the capital and financial position of our
bank account resulted from interest rate change

by 200 basis points.

Quantitative disclosure

(d)

The increase (decline) in earnings or economic
value (or relevant measure used by management)
for upward and downward rate shocks according
to management’s method, broken down by

currency, if relevant.
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200 i % 15 e 5 1y ) 3¢ Jal Bg: 43 Br Analysis of interest rate exposures at a shock of 200
basis points

W M se (A7)
Currency: MOP (in Thousand)

A-uB o SRR BERR BeBR DRE/ LU 7

BEH RE Rt (Jii ) Rl (eife)  Chifie) (i)
Total weighted
Part Part II Part I Part IV Net long/ weighing position
Item Time band long (short) long (short) (short) factor  long/(short)
(®) (b) (©) (d) (¢) (%) ()

1 At 16,361,086 (8,937,781) 0 0 7,423,305 0.00 0
Within 1 day

) >1E<7H 379,750 (2,917,815) 0 0 (2,538,065) 0.02 (508)
>1 to <=7 days

3 >THE< 1A 1,570,384 (550,210 0 0 1,020,174 0.10 1,020
>7 days to <= | month

4 >l E<=3A 1 (2,031,263) 0 0 (2,031,256) 0.32 (6,500)
>| to <= 3 months

5 >3 E<=¢MHA 2,207,795 (1,892,555) 0 0 315,240 0.72 2,270
>3 to <= 6 months

6 >6HAZ<=1% 69,690 (3,103,215) 0 0 (3,033,525) 1.43 (43,379)
>6 months to <= | year

7 Sl E<=24 211,552 (68,606) 0 0 142,946 27 3,960
>] to <=2 years

§ NE=IE 168,987 0 0 0 168,987 449 7,588
>) to <=3 years

9 SIF<=4E 168,695 0 0 0 168,695 6.14 10,358
>3 to <=4 years

10 >4E<=54 879 0 0 0 879 171 68
>4 to <=5 years

11 >5E<=14 513,103 0 0 0 513,103 10.15 52,080
>5 to <=7 years

2 >TE<=104 5,305 0 0 0 5,305 13.26 703
>T to <= 10 years

13 >0E<=15% 17,978 0 0 0 17,978 17.84 3,207
>10 to <= 15 years

14 SI5E<=24 0 0 0 0 0 N4 0
>15 to <= 20 years

15 @l0%E 0 0 0 0 0 26.03 0
Over 20 years

16 SRR MREEA(1(d) - 15(d) 2 4A0) 30,866

Weighted position for this currency
(sum of 1(d) - 15(d))

17 SR iR 1921573
Weighted position of all other currencies
18 Fi Rl AL (16(6)+17(0) 1,958.439
Weighted position of all currencies
(16(Ey17(5)
19 AHES* 29,308,405
Own funds*
20 HEWEEGFRMEAFE PRI
Fm* (18(f) as % of 19(f)) 6.68%
[mpact on economic value as % of own funds*
(18(£) as % of 19(f))
(* A BIE B R R R AR 2 A5 R o ) (* These items are relevant for credit institutions

incorporated in Macao only.)
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200 i % 15 e 5 1y ) 3¢ Jal Bg: 43 Br Analysis of interest rate exposures at a shock of 200
basis points
W - W (RLToTEt)
Currency: HKD (in Thousand)
B—h B b B=Hb Il R/ WY iR/
HH OB Rt (Jii ) el (eife)  Chifie) (i)
Total weighted
Part Part II Part I Part IV Net long/ weighing position
Item Time band long (short) long (short) (short) factor  long/(short)
(@) (b) (©) (d) (¢) (%) ()
L bitiA 53,136,570 (13,754,031) 0 0 39,382,539 0.00 0
Within I day
ST RSN 5,929,204 (4,175,064) 1,609,565 0 3,363,705 0.02 673
>1 to <=7 days
3 STHE<11A 24351008 (45,256,934) 20,614,597 0 (291,329) 0.10 (291)
>7 days to <= | month
4 S1E<=3A 11,122475  (30,022,898) 17313377 (14,721,792)  (16,308,838) 032 (52,188)
>| to <= 3 months
S s3F<=¢MA 302,443 (15,124318) 6,372,258 (6,402,594)  (14,852,211) 0.72 (106,936)
>3 to <= 6 months
6 SeHpE<=14 5,698,868 (8,365,504) 0 0 (2,666,636) 143 (38,133)
>6 months to <= | year
T S Fek 892,485 (89,164) 0 0 803,321 277 225
>| to <=2 years
b nzek 2,663,307 0 0 (159,246) 2,504,061 449 112,432
>) to <=3 years
I BFyk 1,564,573 0 0 0 1,564,573 6.14 96,065
>3 to <=4 years
0 g5k 26317 0 0 0 26317 171 2,029
>4 to <=5 years
I szt 2,306,818 (360,500 0 0 1,946,318 10.15 197,551
>5to <=7 years
AN E R 0 0 0 0 0 13.26 0
>Tto <= 10 years
B sngeisg 0 0 0 0 0 17.84 0
>10 to <= 15 years
W Ssgenk 0 0 0 0 0 n4 0
>15 to <= 20 years
5 gk 0 0 0 0 0 2603 0
Over 20 years
16 StHRIZMBERR(1(d) - 15(d) 2 A0 233,454.00
Weighted position for this currency
(sum of 1(d) - 15(d))
(& B YE B R R B AR WP =2 A PR © ) (* These items are relevant for credit institutions

incorporated in Macao only.)
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200 5 3% 25 % ) iy ) % R B 2 B Analysis of interest rate exposures at a shock of 200
basis points

W : 258 (LT 585t)
Currency: USD (in Thousand)

A-WB o SRR BERE BERR DRE/ B miEE/

HH B Rl (ki) Rl (%) i) (ki)
Total weighted
Part | Part I Part 111 Part IV Net long/ weighing position
Item Time band long (short) long (short) (short) factor  long/(short)
[0 (b) (©) (d) () (%) U

L 3N 391,388 (2,139,192 0 0 (1,747,804) 0.00 0
Within 1 day

2 S1E<7H 2,845,384 (881,585) 0 (3,753,702)  (1,789,903) 0.02 (358)
>1 to <=7 days

3 STHE< 1A 10,782,151 (7,666,212) 8,981,684 (20,847,100 (8,749,483) 0.10 (8,749)
>7 days to <= | month

oS E <3 A 14260,515  (13,600,995) 15,655,111 (17,407,992)  (1,093,361) 0.32 (3,499)
>| to <= 3 months

553 E <=6 3,290,402 (9,028,753) 6,433,388 (6,433,388)  (5,738,351) 0.72 (41,316)
>3 to <= 6 months

6 SHAE<14 1,419,724 (1,028,246) 0 0 391,478 143 5,598
>6 months to <= | year

T S8k 2,928,772 (3,778,729) 0 0 (849,957) 271 (23,544)
>| to <=2 years

LR -PEEY 7,812,884 0 0 (40,259) 7,772,625 449 348,991
>) to <=3 years

I S3E4k 8,403,049 (4,025,900) 0 0 4,377,149 6.14 268,757
>3 to <=4 years

0 g5k 7,374,136 0 0 0 7,374,136 171 568,546
>4 to <=5 years

N 292,554 0 0 0 292,554 10.15 29,694
>5 to <=7 years

RESE Y 0 0 0 0 0 13.26 0
>Tto <= 10 years

B sngaisg 0 0 0 0 0 17.84 0
>10 to <= 15 years

W osisEang 0 0 0 0 0 48 0
>15 to <= 20 years

15 g0k 0 0 0 0 0 203 0
Over 20 years

16 WHHIZMREARA(1(d) - 15(d) 2 4 1,144,120

Weighted position for this currency
(sum of 1(d) - 15(d))

(@ A BATE H R 38 FE R i A W 2 A7 PR < ) * These items are relevant for credit institutions

incorporated in Macao only.)
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g TR RAT (RM) B AMRA R Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

200 8 3% 25 % 1) ) ) % R B 2 B Analysis of interest rate exposures at a shock of 200
basis points
e« ARW(RLFoE3H)
Currency: CNY (in Thousand)
B—Th BWh BHh L i/ WY MR/
HH OB Rl §:2'3) Rl (hif)  (ufe)an (ki)
Total weighted
Part Part I Part III Part IV Net long/ weighing position
Item Time band long (short) long (short) (short) factor  long/(short)
(a) (b) (©) (d) () (%) (U]
L St 139,702 (561,522) 0 0 (421,820 0.00 0
Within 1 day
2 S1F<T7H 171,956 (159,964) 0 0 11,992 0.02 2
>1 to <=7 days
3 STHE < 1A 2,547,331 (3,464,059) 0 (3,328,290) (4,245,018) 0.10 (4,49)
>7 days to <= | month
b oS1F <A 0 (3,657,400) 0 (862,890) (4,520,290) 032 (14,465)
>1 to <= 3 months
S 3B <=6 4,107,272 (2,571,376) 0 0 1,535,896 0.72 11,058
>3 to <= 6 months
6 SepE<14 6,118,787 (6,055,550) 0 0 63,237 1.43 904
>6 months to <= | year
T SlEek 419,097 0 0 0 419,097 277 11,609
>| to <=2 years
b zek 84,412 0 0 0 84,412 449 3,790
>) to <=3 years
I BF 4k 3,854,305 0 0 0 3,854,305 6.14 236,654
>3 to <=4 years
0 sigess 512,118 0 0 0 512,118 771 39,484
>4 to <=5 years
I szt 2,572,854 0 0 0 2,572,854 10.15 261,145
>5 to <=7 years
2 yzeik 30,632 0 0 0 30,632 13.26 4,062
>Tto <= 10 years
B sngesg 0 0 0 0 0 17.84 0
>10 to <= 15 years
LESTE RS- 0 0 0 0 0 n4 0
>15 to <= 20 years
B gk 0 0 0 0 0 2603 0
Over 20 years
16 WHHIZMREAR(1(d) - 15(d) 2 HA) 549,998
Weighted position for this currency
(sum of 1(d) - 15(d))
(@ A BATE H R 38 FE R i A L =2 A7 PR < ) * These items are relevant for credit institutions

incorporated in Macao only.)
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BEBS3R B % (4 AMCM026/B/2012-DSBIAMCM 5 XCfF) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)
(# Continued)
g TR RAT (RM) B AMRA R Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

12, #AE R B 12. Operational Risk
SRR P 4 B P R R > B AR ICBC(Macau) implements advanced operational risk
HL S SN~ FE R 0 R TR AT management structure and system which is composed
B > e EBEER A - FEAY b L R A A of “Consolidated Management, Divisional Control and
BH R o R A1 L i F2 o A2 R AR 32K P B N Segregated Authorization” model for the operational
EBISRAT R AR AL » REER P R AR risk identification, assessment, analysis and control.
2 o Such model and system enable the Bank to control

operational risk at a manageable level, maximize the
value added to the Bank and its shareholders, and

protect the interests of customers and the public.

R AR R — B v R R A AR SR As always, both the board of directors and the senior
A BT AR © 2017 4F » A 47 BB A I Bk 71 management team have placed significant emphasis
BRLYE ) SRR AT RO AR o ) 2 A R iR on the operational risk management. In 2017, the
BT A > BRG] 0 B > 5k B bank continued to implement operational risk
B > B AR o identification and the evaluation of the effectiveness

of internal control, promote risk management in key
areas, optimize business processing systems and risk
management systems, and strengthen the performance
of accountability in order to reinforce the fundamental

framework of the operational risk management.

2017 AT HAR R\ 5 45 PRIS T A &% o R\ B A In 2017, the bank’s operational risk management
RERRY - is considered properly operated with effective risk

management measures.

13, HhEE R Bs 13. Foreign exchange risk

& P fil Qualitative disclosure

(a) VP BE M KR 7 PY H #2551 5 P51 (a) A description of its risk management objectives
2 5 and policies on foreign exchange exposure;
AE s AR AT T 35 R B A B P — B 4 - ARAT As part of our market risk management,
1y A1 BEE R 23 i 457 B A A - 47 4 EE [ the objective of foreign exchange rates risk
R ) I g A i L A [ o ARAT B ER management is to obtain the best balance of
BT EHWHZ RN » 8 H IRtk risk and return of our Bank’s positions arising
2 PR . B e R BB o from movements in foreign exchange rates. Our

policies on foreign exchange exposure include

currency position limits setting and monitoring.
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BEBSR B 5% (A AMCM026/B/2012-DSBIAMCM 5 XCfF) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

(# Continued)

g TR RAT (RM) B AMRA R Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

&R Quantitative disclosure
(b) 5 TEAPRE ) 3 BE~HE DL 5 (b)  The total net long and total net short positions in
foreign currencies:
(M MJG © F17) (in MOP Thousand or equivalent)
R E EEg ] WREAHY CeFBHESL
R ERES TR AT
1M o e i ok i T o Jo A
Net Open Net Open
Position Net Position Position
excluding in Option including option
option contracts contracts Long contracts Long
icdi Currency Long or Short or Short or Short
1. WHMoT 1. Australian dollars 1,090 1,090
2. JmERIG 2. Canadian dollars 2,389 2,389
3. ANR¥ 3. Chinese renminbi 33,993 33,993
4. [koT 4. Euro (706) (706)
5. Wt 5. Hong Kong dollars 19,932,256 19,932,256
6. HIH 6. Japanese yen (125) (125)
7. HVEHE T 7. New Zealand dollars 149 149
8. gk 8. Pound sterling 103 103
9. Hrimr 9. Singapore dollars 1,191 1,191
10. #i4W:Rp 10. Swiss francs (1,620) (1,620)
11. 3T 11. US dollars 656,668 656,668
12. DL ERFIHAY 12, Foreign currencies not
7], EHEek separately specified
Ah above, except gold 1,596 1,596
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BEBS3R B % (4 AMCM026/B/2012-DSBIAMCM 5 XCfF) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

(# Continued)

g TRET (M) BRAAEMRA R Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

(c)

B~ AR BT A A HE 8 BE ) 1 10% (c)  The information in a particular foreign currency
MfE e : whose net position (in absolute terms) constitutes
not less than 10% of the total net position in all
foreign currencies:
# T (JFU¥)  HKD (Original CCY) T 7T 000
¥ fifi
Assets Liabilities
1P
Spot 914,563.90 (5,471,757.24)
HA £ il
Purchases Sales
bz ]
Forward 44,418,010.55 (20,509,112.75)

% Delta AR s 5 H 20 i 391 BE 6 260 A 35 = M ol

Net options position, calculated on the basis of the delta-
weighted position of the relevant option contracts

FRE(HER)

Net long (or net short) position.

19,351,704.46

2t (JR#) /USD (Original CCY) TJ6°000

=073 £ 4
Assets Liabilities

1Rt
Spot 2,363,198.85 (119,184.02)
HA L
Purchases Sales

g
Forward 4,012,556.52 (6,175,015.93)

% Delta IRE RS ) 3 101 RE 6 40 B R B o e

Net options position, calculated on the basis of the delta-
weighted position of the relevant option contracts

FRE R )

Net long (or net short) position.

81,555.42
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BEBSR B 5% (A AMCM026/B/2012-DSBIAMCM 5 XCfF) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

(# Continued)

g TR RAT (RM) B AMRA R Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

14. WEpHE

g )

()

ARAT U B B B A DL R B 5

T B e R B - R BRI A
22 4 370 58 L e ) A A o ARAT R
PR JER o TR R~ AR R - R
0 3 4 e ) 7 S 2 BT A 9 ) e
JE\ K > E R S iy A TE A% BRI R R
TEJEJ1 IR RET - #5043 3
WIER 1 AT o

MR AT 488 SR ~ 3B 4 B R R B R
B 0 5 AR AT it B e R B A 2 BE - N DAL G
hy A ) 2 AT B e JRL B 4 B SR MR~ BUSR
R o M B AR SZAR IR B O Nk
2 > WAE RGN » Sode RV T
SRAT T DA AR % BA AR 258 4 R A 37 D e L B
IKHE o

14. Liquidity

Qualitative disclosure

(2)

A description of its risk management objectives

and policies on liquidity risk;

Liquidity Risk Management (LRM) is a whole
process to identify, quantify, monitor and
control of the liquidity risk. Our bank would
adhere to the principle of prudence in order to
fully identify, monitor and control the liquidity
risk arising from our business in an effective
and continuous manner. No matter it is under
normal operating environment or under financial
pressure, the LRM process can ensure that our
bank would have sufficient funding to service our

liabilities as they fall due.

The determination of the LRM together with
its related strategies, policies and procures are
highly based on the business strategy, operational
characteristics and risk preference of our bank.
The degree of risk tolerance is presented in a
quantitative way to gauge the unreleased liquidity
risk level by assuming whether it is under normal

circumstance or under financial pressure.
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BEBS3R B % (4 AMCM026/B/2012-DSBIAMCM 5 XCfF) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

(# Continued)

g TR RAT (RM) B AMRA R Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

T e A L R o ) O P L
B R A > 3 WA B U B
W A LR E R A RO > BRI
MR RA ¢

(=) BRI B A BEBUR 5

() 37 B ol e vy e ) ~ A I R
B 5

(=) Bk B 5

(M) HERAEAS

(Fi) By B R

() fEIEH M ERTHEERE
ST 5

(-b) 25 B B Ja i 344 A 9 A R

T A MG #0375

O\ JBE B 37 3 4 5

(u) BEZwtE -

LRM is required to identify a clear and
comprehensive module which embeds a set of
specific strategy, including but not limited to the
following:

(1)  Overall LRM strategies

(2) LRM identification, measurement and

reporting scheme

(3) LRM procedures

(4)  Assets and liabilities portfolio

(5)  Liquidity risk limit

(6) Cash flow analysis under normal or

stressful operating environment

(7)  Potential factors that lead to the increase of
liquidity risk and the responding
monitoring process.

(8)  Stress Test and Scenario Analysis

(9) Emergency plan
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BEBSR B 5% (A AMCM026/B/2012-DSBIAMCM 5 XCfF) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

(# Continued)

g TRSAT (M) B AEMRA R Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

15.

&R Quantitative disclosure

M oTTIe / |4t MOP’000/ %

(a)  CFERFARBIBEZ BKER 3,499,975
Minimum weekly amount of cash in hand

(b)  CFEHRA MBI B & 6,167,923
Average weekly amount of cash in hand

() CFHZHEMNEE 69,657,484
Specified liquid assets

(d) P EEEAEA A 38%
Ratio of specified liquid asset to total basic liabilities

(e) Pz —fHA B AR 115%
One-month liquidity ratio in the last week of each month

(H P =AR A B 24%
Three-month liquidity ratio in the last week of each month

HoAbfE B 15. Others

(a) FuAEfE S RECE = AR g E (a) To disclose any other information that may

provide a better understanding of the conditions
of the credit institution. Such information

includes but not limited to:

The credit institution’s assets that are pledged as
security for the credit institution or a third party’s

liabilities;

AT S AH B A E o The Bank does not have such assets.
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BEBS3R B % (4 AMCM026/B/2012-DSBIAMCM 5 XCfF) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)
(# Continued)

g TR RAT (RM) BABA AR Industrial and Commercial Bank of China (Macau) Limited

(b) B AR EORE B ERAT I IR U T K B Y (b) Outstanding litigations which may have a
WAk o significant impact on the Group’s financial
position.
ARATAE H R8P o TR The Bank has been involved in litigation
A o Ja SLR A KAR A &L B A AT 2% LR proceedings in the ordinary course of business.
BRI PR ALY o AAT TH T E SR VLR Most of these proceedings were initiated by
AN E AT - BRI RS the Bank for recovering non-performing loans.
SERUGE M E R o The Bank expected that there would not be any

significant impact resulted from the proceedings
on the Bank’s business, financial position or

operating result.

16. W 16. Notes
(a) B—EETHEMWBFFEP > -0 (a) Item 1, Item3 and Item 6 are audited among all
SEEIHBE N A M A EHIEE o the items disclosed.
(b)  WNIEAERIVEM > DL LA BB R —E (b) Unless with specification, all the above data is

—LEFTZH=Z+—H#&K - taken as at Dec, 31st, 2017.
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BEBSR B 5% (4 AMCM026/B/2012-DSBIAMCM 5 XC#F) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

(# Contined)

THRORM) G BAM AR AT ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

1. WMHHER 1.

AU 4 il B8 2% 9 1 A BE D8 75 6k (1)
25 75 0 3) I TR BE I R IE H -

Financial Statements

All those items of information required under Article
75(1) and/or 75(3) of the FSAM.

(a) Balance sheet

(a) AR

¥ Assets

Bla Cash

AMCM 3k Deposit with A.M.C.M.

JE iR 3 Account receivable

1Az HoffE bR Demand deposits with local
R banks

A2 Ml fE FIBEHE  Demand deposits with
W correspondents

& Gold & Silver

oAt B e Other current assets

K Loans & advances

TEAS AR FI RS IR Investments in local banks

FEAMAE MG Z BRI X Deposits at call & time with
EHTE R correspondents

JRSE > 5 R R Securities

ARG ERE Utilization of resources in trust

HHEA Debtors

H At Other investments

WHE Financial investments

AE) Buildings

B ] Equipment

ELEE Preliminary expenses

P Setting up expenses

R TERA B Immovable in progress

Jofl 8 7 8 Other fixed assets

VA e R Sundry accounts

Hm

TOTAL

b Y b

MoP
fii 4

YRR it Y
Provision
Depreciation &

Total Assets Impairment Net Assets

4,098,011.13

18,189,713.22

47,335,913.91

52,400,304.99

210,441.73 204,160.41

130,625.00
857,680.79

108,062.51

123,222,690.77

312,222.92

4,098,011.13

18,189,713.22

47,335,913.91

52,400,304.99

22,562.49
857,680.79

122,910,467.85
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BEBS3R B 5% (A AMCM026/B/2012-DSBIAMCM 5 XC#F) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)
(# Continued)

THRORM) G BAM AR AT ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

HEAME Balance sheet
WM
MOP
ING Hm
15 Liabilities Sub-total Total
Tk Demand deposit
fEPIIES e Deposits at call
EHTE R Time deposit
A SEHERE K Deposit of public sector
A H A5 P A & 4 Deposits from local banks
Al A B A 4 Loans from local credit institutions
AP K Loans in foreign currency
fEF 3K Debts against debentures
TRESE A EREN Creditors of resources in trust
JEE A} 32 5 B SRR Cheques & payment orders
fEHEN Creditors 3,073,819.37
24 JE L1 Accounts payable
P P B i B R Sundry accounts 1,132,286.97
2 JE R\ Bl T 4 Provision
A Capital 50,000,000.00
Ve Legal reserve 12,298,400.00
B & fifi 5 Statutory reserve
oAt fit i Other reserves 62,298,400.00
JRRAE 45 S 45 Retained profit 48,086,551.88
AR gk L Profit & loss for the year 8,319,409.63 56,405,961.51

pok ] TOTAL 122,910,467.85
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Bt B3R B 5% (B AMCMO26/B/2012-DSB/AMCM § 3CfF) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCMO26/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)
(# Continued)

TSRORM)BE R A MRAF ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

(b) HHEE (b)  Profit and loss account
WM
MOP
%75 &| 1 £
Debit Amount Credit Amount
BATER A ¥ B R
Costs of credit operations Income from credit operations
N#E#H SRAT IR W2
Personnel costs Income from banking services 12,814,267.27
g BT R S FoAl SRAT R WL 2k
Board of directors & Income from other banking
supervisors fee 51,499.91 services 421,772.89
Tk B PR 52 [eer S e p T - giEn
Staff costs 3,091,441.98 Income from securities &
Ji] 52 gk B g Al equity investments
Staff benefits 247,932.49 AT
HA N FE#H Other banking income 2,141,360.71
Other personnel costs JEIEH EH WA
EEF A 2 B Income from non-banking
Third party supply 3,914.59 operations
REH R B BRER
Third party services 2,593,994.13 Operating loss
FoAtg47 % M
Other banking costs
BLIH
Taxation
JRIEH R EH
Costs of non-banking
operations
P& ik
Depreciation allowances 16,208.14
&2 K
Provision allowances
el
Operating profit 9,372,409.63
ok B
TOTAL 15,377,400.87 TOTAL 15,377,400.87
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BEBS3R B 5% (A AMCM026/B/2012-DSBIAMCM 5 XC#F) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

(# Contined)

TSRORM)BE R A MRAF ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

fEE T
INCOME STATEMENT
WM G
MOP
9] &® 8 o]
Debit Amount Credit Amount
LESEPS B
Operating loss Operating profit 9,372,409.63
R Z R JEAEZ A
Loss related to previous years Profit related to previous years
LEVIEEPS B
Exceptional losses Exceptional profits
o SER)  Z BLIE B AK &2
Profit tax provision 1,053,000.00 Provisions used up
AR () BELERBR)
Operating Result (profit) 8,319,409.63 Operating Result (loss)
ok ok
TOTAL 9,372,409.63 TOTAL 9,372,409.63
HHFR
Chairman
RO

‘Wu Long
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Bt B3R B 5% (B AMCMO26/B/2012-DSB/AMCM § 3CfF) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCMO26/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

(# Contined)

TSRORM)BE R A MRAF ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

(©

L

20174 » EEERNINTRBERET »
TSR (I 38 5 B A A B A W) 4 25 AR &
T e % 2 AR 3 > B EHE BUBAR A Y
Wr8328 o0 » i AR 75.01% 5 B E
20174EK » AR BEECERMHE 1.23
ot » B LR 7.37% °

L9 o IR TR AT R e A PR A T
1 A1 L e G L % L
> R AR 2 T A KT T AR
M~ W B SR BB > TR S AR
HRBH B - BT B E - R
Vb W38 L 4 BURBEABARE 2 > Byl —
5 R AR BT ~ L g 45 A B
A B o T % PR B E R A A
B o R WL AR AL R R A
MR RIEHEZE ) -

HFGLHE
e

ZF2 - )\FEZAS+—H o REM

(©

A summary of the management report

In the year of 2017, with complex and uncertainty
external environment, ICBC (Macau) Capital
Limited maintained a sustainable development
momentum, having achieved after-tax profit of
MOPS8.32 million, corresponding to a growth of
75.01% compared to last year. As of the year
ended 2017, the gross assets of our company
amounted to MOP123 million, corresponding to a

growth of 7.37% compared to last year.

According to the development strategy of
Industrial and Commercial Bank of China Limited
and development plan of Macau characteristic
finance, our company will take advantages of the
network, brand, financial and technical resources
of the Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
Limited. The bank cooperated with intergroup
companies for investment businesses, invested
for government financial reserve, and dedicated
to residents’ financial appreciation. In order to
stimulate the prosperity of Macau’s economy
and society, and to promote the development of
characteristic finance of Macau, the Bank have
been committed in a sustainable financial growth
of our assets, continuously improving our risk
management and providing a more secure return

to our clients’ investments.

Chairman of the Board of Directors
Wu Long

Macau, 21st March, 2018
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Bt B3R B 5% (L AMCMO26/B/2012-DSB/AMCM $ 3CfF) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

(# Contined)

TSRORM)BE R A MRAF ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

(d)

By

TERCRPT) BB B A IR A Al 9%
ARG =Wk T M B B A A R %
RUE W ROh A B % — LA R4
JRE A8 A P R M O A
TAF BN ERE -

AT B 22 T A i A ) 58 L SR A%
Ry % S SO R W ) 4 R B R
U0 S B A R R o

A o DL B e Y O RO e
) A8 e Y S A Y D P o e ) S
J& M SE B DL o

AT 2% 58 A A M o TR R
fli it > B 22 AR 2 R AR MR H A SO 3
TV R Bl —F L4+ 2 H
St HEEARENTERD DR
WA R SRR N B AR -

AR BRI > A i PR A IR R A % S A
Wk RERETREE -

HL L
1 5 S i 5
(H g EREE)

ZF-)NEZAZSF—H > REM

(d)

The report from the supervisory board

In accordance with the provision of Article
twenty-third, paragraph (e) and for the purpose
of the said provision, the Board of Directors of
ICBC (Macau) Capital Limited has submitted
to our firm the audited financial statements and
the report from Board of Directors regarding
the 2017 financial year, for issuing the related

opinion.

After reviewing the documents submitted to our
firm for opinion’s purpose, it is our opinion that
those documents evidence clearly the Bank’s

assets value and its financial and economic status.

The report of the Board of Directors clearly
evidences the Bank’s business activities
performed and carried out by the Bank in the

financial year under appraisal.

In view of the external auditor’s report, we
concur with the opinion expressed in such
report, whereas the documents supporting the
said financial statements evidence the truly and
accurate financial status exhibited in the balance
sheet dated 31st December, 2017, as well as the

financial results of the financial year ended 2017.

In view of the above said, we have decided to
approve the said financial statements and the

Report of the Board of Directors.
Single Supervisor

CSC & Associates, Auditors
(Represented by Mr. Chui Sai Cheong)

Macau, 21st March, 2018
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BB B (R4 AMCMO26/B/2012-DSB/AMCM 8 JC#¥) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

(# Contined)

TSRORM)BE R A MRAF ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

(e

A58 2 it it o A A

FOLH B ) 88 B A A W 2 iR
o
O YR A . P — R B A B ] )

B A e FEWRL 5 30 A7 B Ik 2 A g )
AR BT B R ) DB A% T TR (W)
A A PR A T 2 — LA R B R
#oWORZF-NFE=ZAZ+—HB
% S AR WA T AR P R L A A
ik o

bPiteEE M BEREE % L4
TEZA=ZT - HMERER R REE
% H R4 BE R W R A - i 5 B R A B
SRR A TSRS E R ORI
T ZEA R B

Wi b A L o A ) P 458 2 B B R R b
it O 7 A B 5 A A R B ot R H R
B B ZE A o BRAM TR Ay o 4 20
RINA > AR H > HOFS
S0 785 e A A R Bt R H R W R A
_Aﬁo

Ty BT 2 T AR A R IR ) 48 B A R
O T B S 5 IR L AN AR AR DA R T
A B IR > i B 40 2 B R RS
7 A% 1 B 785 S 4 A 7 A o —
PFBIH -

2 g 45k W e ol
S X5 it Vi e 5

ZE)EZAZSF—H o RRM

(®)

A summary of the external auditors’ report

To all shareholders of ICBC (Macau) Capital
Limited, a corporation incorporated in the Macau
SAR:

We have audited the financial statements of ICBC
(Macau) Capital Limited for the financial year
2017, according to the Auditing Rules (“Normas
de Auditoria”) and the Technical Auditing Rules
(“Normas Técnicas de Auditoria”) of the Macau
Special Administration Region, and have issued
an unqualified audit report in respect to such

financial statement on 21st, March, 2018.

The above mentioned audited financial statement
is made up of a balance sheet, a statement of
income, a statement of changes in equity and a
cash flow statement as of 31st December, 2017,
including as well as a summary of significant

accounting policies and explanatory notes.

The attached abstract financial statement, duly
authorized by the management, is a summary of
the above mentioned audited financial statements,
the related accounts and accounting books. We
believe that the contents of such abstract financial
statement are consistent with the audited financial
statements, the related accounts and accounting

books in every significant aspect.

For a more comprehensive understanding of the
financial status and the business result and the
range of audit works of ICBC (Macau) Capital
Limited, the attached abstract financial statement
should be read along with the audited financial

statements and the independent auditor’s report.

Lei Iun Mei, Registered Auditor
KPMG

Macau, 21st March, 2018
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Bt B3R B 5% (L AMCMO26/B/2012-DSB/AMCM $ 3CfF) Financial Information Disclosure (in Accordance with AMCM026/B/2012-DSB/AMCM)

(# Contined)

TSRORM)BE R A MRAF ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

) FBE5% DA LR 4 R

Eil3
A

(8) YOI S

Hh B T R AT (R ) B A A R4 )

(h) AEFENRE AR
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(h)

List of institutions in which they have holdings

over 5% of share capital, etc.

No

List of the shareholders with qualifying
holdings

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Limited

Name of the members of the company boards

Board of Directors

Mr. Wu Long, Chairman

Mr. Huen Wing Ming, Patrick, Director
Mr. Cheng Wing Fai, Patrick, Director
Ms. Lin Zi, Director

Board of the General Meeting
Mr. Zhu Xiaoping, Chairman
Mr. Huen Chung Yuen, lan, Vice-Chairman

Mr. Zheng Kai, Secretary

Single Supervisor
CSC & Associates, Auditors
(Represented by Chui Sai Cheong)

Company Secretary
Mr. Zheng Kai

Corporate governance

No committee was formed by the board of directors

during the year.
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Cash flow statement

3. Bl4edink 3.

BEF—LFEZH=—HIL4FEE For the Year ended 31 December 2017

2017 2016
WM W oT Lo
MOP MOP
R 0 B AR M B A Cash flows from operating activities
e BT AT Profit before tax 9,372,410 5,320,794
R Adjustments for:
B A Interest income (2,141,361) (2,079,297)
g Depreciation 16,208 19,150
R Wk e oAt 2 (3m),~ (Increase)/decrease in receivables and
WA other assets (224,229) 15,479
JRE WA e e I A R I Increase in amount due from the immediate
holding company (3,340,829) (4,457,073)
JEAT [ 4% Bt JES /A Wl 3K JE S Increase in amount due from a fellow
subsidiary (486,300) (267,132)
JE Aok B HoAt £ /% (384> ),~ (Decrease)/increase in payables and other
4 m liabilities 393,237 386,000
JRE A L B A ] K IE 5 Increase in amount due to immediate
holding company 454,921
WA ) 2% B IS A W 3K JE 84> (Decrease) in amount due to a fellow
subsidiary (1,219,411) 1,219,411
BB (), Bk Cash (used in)/generated from operations
Bl 2,824,646 157,332
EEIDS Interest received 2,277,797 2,471,268
BT A B Income taxes paid (566,630) (738,390)
mEm s e (fE )M Net cash flows generated from operating
FH AR activities 4,535,813 1,890,210
B 36 W) A A g B AR Cash flows from investing activities
JFi A Y M Purchase of fixed assets (10,952)
WomEARBIR=MH L 2  Increase in time deposits with original
E T maturity of more than three months (2,247,364) (2,407,119)
WEEHEA ()1 Net cash flows (used in)/generated from
HHLAR investing activities (2,247,364) (2,418,071)
BB &4 EWMEME  Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 2,288,449 (527,861)
W08 4 T B4 S E Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January 1,809,562 2,337,423
WK B4 K B4 5t Cash and cash equivalents at 31
December 4,098,011 1,809,562
BEeRBE5EWBAN  Analysis of balances of cash and cash
equivalents
A B4 Cash at bank 4,098,011 1,809,562
PGB =M H AN Z EHI4F Time deposits with original maturity within
- three months when acquired —
B4ERBE5EY Cash and cash equivalents 4,098,011 1,809,562
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5. fiEWMRS

ACAE ER B IR S -

6. EuEOR
6.1 P IR H 0Y 4 l  f
il

I B s 0 i BRI P 95 4 48 32/93/M 5%
4 TRl B8 2R 9 A o B DA % R A D A T I L
56 25/2005 5% 47 B3k BB Y B % R4
i I (TR B 7 i i e R 1) SR 3 o AR
5 i R R S AR A A > (R
SrRE AR A AR o

B 53 5 WA Ab > ot B s i R 46 A LM oG
(MOP) Zy st =& W > A AT -

4.

Off-balance sheet exposures other than
derivatives transactions

There was no off-balance sheet exposure during the

year.

Derivatives transactions

There was no derivatives transaction during the year.

Accounting policies

6.1

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance

These financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with the requirements as set out
in Decree-Law No. 32/93/M and the Macau
Financial Reporting Standards (“MFRSs”) issued
under Administrative Regulation No. 25/2005 of
Macau Special Administrative Region (“Macau
SAR”). These financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost basis, except
for the available-for-sale investments, which can

be measured at fair value.

These financial statements are presented in Macau
Patacas (“MOP”) and all values are rounded
to the nearest dollar except when otherwise

indicated.
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MR ERE - HiZ%HAR AR
ALTH LT BIR ¢

() el g AR A
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(i) RARAFRHEHEKEE
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() ZHEBEARRER—
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— B8 AR~ WEA
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Gi)y —HEHBEEYN—EHEN

BaEamRKaEAH

(s AR A E
A B S — EH Y
B IR —4EH) 3

6.2

6.3

Changes in accounting policy and disclosures

During the year, the Company did not have any

changes in accounting policies under MFRSs.

Summary of significant accounting policies

(a) Related parties

(1

)

A person, or a close member of that

person’s family, is related to the

Company if that person:

()

(i)

(iii)

has control or joint control

over the Company;

has significant influence over

the Company; or

is a member of the key
management personnel of the
Company or of a parent of the

Company;

An entity is related to the Company
if any of the following conditions
applies:

(O]

(ii)

The entity and the Company
are members of the same
group (which means that each
parent, subsidiary and fellow
subsidiary is related to the
others).

One entity is an associate
or joint venture of the other
entity (or an associate or joint
venture of a member of a
group of which the other entity
is a member).
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(iii)

(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

A AR ] — 5 =
T EBAFE

—HEE-B=TT0
MAEEAw WS —

HHEWEZE =TT

Tt A W] 5

% T 2 R 2 W] S B
A F AT BB 1T R
i IR A AR 2
A 5

% B 2 AE (a) TP
i A Y 2R B 1 il
BEAEELY

TE (D)) E P B B 3%
W E 2N % EH R A
HZEEAEREE
1> BN R H
(R EENETA
)RR AR

A7 2 23 W) 54 7] #Y
B 2 ) 4243 I o A v
N =45 B R 2 Y o
sREHIL P HEE -

I8 3% 5 D) 4 5K AR B 4 7 i B 5L
TR 22 5y W AT 5 B A AR
ZARNBRORERE -

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures
of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture
of a third entity and the other
entity is an associate of the
third entity;

(v) The entity is a post-
employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of
either the Company or an
entity related to the Company;

(vi) The entity is controlled or
jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (1)(i) has
significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the
key management personnel of
the entity (or of a parent of the
entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of
a group of which it is a part,
provides key management
personnel services to the
Company or to the Company’s
parent.

Close members of the family of a person
are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by,
that person in their dealings with the entity.
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(b)

P R 5 DA B 3 5

VI AE 4 A M 11 Bk R B T B
B AT 4] 3ok 0 s B B0 MR = B
Z B A N AR AR DL Bt %
TE ¥ A K 5 L BRI A o A
FEAERDL I 25 EHA

Wl R B E 4% O\ AR 1R RE A R X
o e B B A S > e —
WOLF > A EAE i
WA EOK B AL B e R
P > B R AR 2 B 32 5 B R
T B L o 4 28 391 48 K9 4 [
S o QA4 W) I % O
T R O A B P A B R T R Y
A 31 5 o

Prgg e S A wt T B AR A
i 238 {0 A58 DA L A 5 G 4 I I
B EZ A o IR Z R
RWE ¢

4 F 10 4
5% 10 4

— R
— KRR

(®)

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any
impairment losses. The cost of an item
of fixed assets comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of
bringing the asset to its working condition

and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of fixed
assets have been put into operation, such
as repairs and maintenance, is normally
charged to the income statement in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations
where the recognition criteria are satisfied,
the expenditure for a major inspection is
capitalised in the carrying amount of the
asset as a replacement. Where significant
parts of fixed assets are required to
be replaced at intervals, the Company
recognises such parts as individual assets
with specific useful lives and depreciates

them accordingly.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight-
line basis to write off the cost of each item
of fixed assets to its residual value over its
estimated useful life. The principal annual

rates used for this purpose are as follows:

— Office equipment
— Furniture and fixtures

4 to 10 years
5 to 10 years
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(©

Where parts of an item of fixed assets have
different useful lives, the cost of that item
is allocated on a reasonable basis among
the parts and each part is depreciated
separately. Residual values, useful lives
and the depreciation method are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at least at each

financial year end.

An item of fixed assets including any
significant part initially recognised is
derecognised upon disposal or when no
future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. Any gain or loss on
disposal or retirement recognised in the
income statement in the year the asset is
derecognised is the difference between the
net sales proceeds and the carrying amount

of the relevant asset.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Where an indication of impairment exists,
or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. An asset’s recoverable
amount is the higher of the asset’s or cash-
generating unit’s value in use and its fair
value less costs to sell, and is determined
for an individual asset, unless the asset
does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other
assets or group of assets, in which case
the recoverable amount is determined for
the cash-generating unit to which the asset

belongs.
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An impairment loss is recognized only if
the carrying amount of an asset exceeds
its recoverable amount. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value
using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time
value of money and the risks specific to
the asset. An impairment loss is charged
to the income statement in the period in
which it arises in those expense categories
consistent with the function of the impaired

asset.

An assessment is made at the end of each
reporting period as to whether there is
any indication that previously recognised
impairment losses may no longer exist or
may have decreased. If such an indication
exists, the recoverable amount is estimated.
A previously recognised impairment loss of
an asset is reversed only if there has been a
change in the estimates used to determine
the recoverable amount of that asset, but
not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined
(net of any depreciation/amortisation) had
no impairment loss been recognised for the
asset in prior years. A reversal of such an
impairment loss is credited to the income

statement in the period in which it arises.
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(d)

Investments and other financial assets

(i)

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets are classified as
financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables,
held-to-maturity investments, and
available-for-sale investments,
as appropriate. The Company
determines the classification of its
financial assets at initial recognition.
Financial assets are measured
initially at fair value, which normally
will be equal to the transaction price
plus, in case of a financial asset
not held at fair value through profit
or loss, transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition
of the financial asset. Transaction
costs on financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are expensed

immediately.

All regular way purchases and sales
of financial assets are recognised on
the trade date, that is, the date that
the Company commits to purchase
or sell the asset. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or
sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the period
generally established by regulation

or convention in the marketplace.
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(i)

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of
financial assets depends on their

classification as follows:

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. After
initial measurement, such assets are
subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest
rate method less any allowance
for impairment. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition
and includes fees or costs that are an
integral part of the effective interest
rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in operating
income in the income statement.
The loss arising from impairment is

recognised in the income statement.

Available-for-sale investments

Available-for-sale investments
are non-derivative financial assets
in listed and unlisted equity
investments and debt securities.
Equity investments classified as
available-for-sale are those which
are neither classified as held for
trading nor designated at fair value
through profit or loss. Debt securities
in this category are those which are
intended to be held for an indefinite
period of time and which may be
sold in response to needs for liquidity
or in response to changes in market

conditions.
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After initial recognition, available-
for-sale investments are subsequently
measured at fair value, with
unrealised gains or losses recognised
in the available-for-sale investment
revaluation reserve until the
investment is derecognised, at which
time the cumulative gain or loss is
recognised in the income statement in
other income, or until the investment
is determined to be impaired, when
the cumulative gain or loss is
reclassified from the available-for-
sale investment revaluation reserve
to the income statement in other
expenses. Interest and dividends
earned whilst holding the available-
for-sale investments are reported as
interest income and dividend income,
respectively and are recognised in
the income statement as other income
in accordance with the accounting

policies set out in section 2.3(q).

When the fair value of unlisted
equity investments cannot be reliably
measured because (a) the variability
in the range of reasonable fair value
estimates is significant for that
investment or (b) the probabilities
of the various estimates within the
range cannot be reasonably assessed
and used in estimating fair value,
such investments are stated at cost

less any impairment losses.
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(e)

Held-to-maturity investments

Non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments and
fixed maturity are classified as held-
to-maturity when the Company has
the positive intention and ability to
hold the financial assets to maturity.
Held-to-maturity investments are
subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective interest
rate method less any allowance
for impairment. Amortised cost is
calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition
and includes fees or costs that are an
integral part of the effective interest
rate. The effective interest rate
amortisation is included in operating
income and in the income statement.
The loss arising from impairment is

recognised in the income statement.

Derecognition of financial assets

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a
part of a financial asset or part of a group
of similar financial assets) is derecognised

when:

—  the rights to receive cash flows from

the asset have expired; or
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— the Company has transferred
its rights to receive cash flows
from the asset or has assumed an
obligation to pay the received cash
flows in full without material delay
to a third party under a “pass-
through” arrangement; and either
(a) the Company has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, or (b) the Company
has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards
of the asset, but has transferred

control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its
rights to receive cash flows from an
asset or has entered into a pass-through
arrangement, it evaluates if and to
what extent it has retained the risk and
rewards of ownership of the asset. When
it has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset nor transferred control of the
asset, the asset is recognised to the extent
of the Company’s continuing involvement
in the asset. In that case, the Company
also recognises an associated liability. The
transferred asset and the associated liability
are measured on a basis that reflects the
rights and obligations that the Company
has retained.
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Continuing involvement that takes the form
of a guarantee over the transferred asset
is measured at the lower of the original
carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the
Company could be required to repay.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company assesses at the end of each
reporting period whether there is any
objective evidence that a financial asset or
a group of financial assets is impaired. A
financial asset or a group of financial assets
is deemed to be impaired if, and only if,
there is objective evidence of impairment
as a result of one or more events that
occurred after the initial recognition of the
asset (an incurred “loss event”) and that
loss event has an impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset or
the group of financial assets that can be
reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment
may include indications that a debtor or a
group of debtors is experiencing significant
financial difficulty, default or delinquency
in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy
or other financial restructuring and
observable data indicating that there is a
measurable decrease in the estimated future
cash flows, such as changes in arrears or
economic conditions that correlate with
defaults.
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(i)

Financial assets carried at amortised

cost

For financial assets carried at
amortised cost, the Company first
assesses individually whether
objective evidence of impairment
exists for financial assets that
are individually significant, or
collectively for financial assets that
are not individually significant. If
the Company determines that no
objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed
financial asset, whether significant
or not, it includes the asset in
a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and
collectively assesses for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to
be, recognised are not included in the

assessment of collective impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an
impairment loss has been incurred,
the amount of the loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present
value of estimated future cash flows
(excluding future credit losses that
have not yet been incurred). The
present value of the estimated future
cash flows is discounted at the
financial asset’s original effective
interest rate (i.e. the effective interest

rate computed at initial recognition).
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(i)

The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced either directly or through
the use of an allowance account and
the loss is recognised in the income
statement. Interest income continues
to be accrued on the reduced carrying
amount and is accrued using the
rate of interest used to discount the
future cash flows for the purpose
of measuring the impairment loss.
Loans and receivables together
with any associated allowance are
written off when there is no realistic
prospect of future recovery and all
collateral has been realised or has

been transferred to the Company.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount
of the estimated impairment loss
increases or decreases because of an
event occurring after the impairment
was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is
increased or reduced by adjusting
the allowance account. If a write-
off is later recovered, the recovery is

credited to the income statement.

Available-for-sale investments

For available-for-sale investments,
the Company assesses at the end
of each reporting period whether
there is objective evidence that an
investment or a group of investments

is impaired.

If an available-for-sale asset is
impaired, an amount comprising
the difference between its cost
(net of any principal payment and
amortisation) and its current fair
value, less any impairment loss
previously recognised in profit or
loss, is removed from investment
revaluation reserve and recognised in

the income statement.
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In the case of equity investments
classified as available-for-sale,
objective evidence would include a
significant or prolonged decline in
the fair value of an investment below
its cost. The determination of what is
“significant” or “prolonged” requires
judgement. “Significant” is evaluated
against the original cost of the
investment and “prolonged” against
the period in which the fair value has
been below its original cost. Where
there is evidence of impairment, the
cumulative loss — measured as the
difference between the acquisition
cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that
investment previously recognised in
the income statement — is removed
from investment revaluation reserve
and recognised in the income
statement. Impairment losses on
equity instruments classified as
available-for-sale are not reversed
through the income statement.
Increases in their fair value after
impairment are recognised directly in

investment revaluation reserve.
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In the case of debt instruments
classified as available-for-sale,
impairment is assessed based on
the same criteria as financial assets
carried at amortised cost. However,
the amount recorded for impairment
is the cumulative loss measured as
the difference between the amortised
cost and the current fair value,
less any impairment loss on that
investment previously recognised in
the income statement. Future interest
income continues to be accrued based
on the reduced carrying amount of
the asset and is accrued using the
rate of interest used to discount the
future cash flows for the purpose of
measuring the impairment loss. The
interest income is recorded as part
of operating income in the income
statement. Impairment losses on debt
instruments are reversed through
the income statement if the increase
in fair value of the instruments can
be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised in the income

statement.
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(2

Financial liabilities

(i)

(i)

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified
as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss and loans
and borrowings, as appropriate.
The Company determines the
classification of its financial

liabilities at initial recognition.

All financial liabilities are recognised
initially at fair value and, in the
case of loans and borrowings, net of

directly attributable transaction costs.

The Company’s financial liabilities

include payables and other liabilities.

Subsequent measurement

The subsequent measurement of
financial liabilities depends on their

classification as follows:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-
bearing loans and borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised
cost, using the effective interest
rate method unless the effect of
discounting would be immaterial, in
which case they are stated at cost.
Gains and losses are recognised
in the income statement when the

liabilities are derecognised.
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(h)

@)

Amortised cost is calculated by
taking into account any discount or
premium on acquisition and include
fees or costs that are an integral part
of the effective interest rate. The
effective interest rate amortisation
is included in finance costs in the

income statement.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised
when the obligation under the liability is

discharged, cancelled, or expires.

When an existing financial liability
is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition
of the original liability and a recognition
of a new liability, and the difference
between the respective carrying amounts is

recognised in the income statement.

Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that
are traded in active markets is determined
with reference to quoted market prices
or dealer price quotations without any
deduction for transaction costs. For
financial instruments where there is no
active market, the fair value is determined
using appropriate valuation techniques.
Such techniques include using recent
arm’s length market transactions; reference
to the current market value of another
instrument which is substantially the same;
a discounted cash flow analysis; and other

valuation models.
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Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the cash flow statement,
cash and cash equivalents comprise cash
on hand and demand deposits, and short
term highly liquid investments that are
readily convertible into known amounts of
cash, are subject to an insignificant risk of
changes in value, and have a short maturity
of generally within three months when
acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral

part of the Company’s cash management.

Provisions

A provision is recognised when a present
obligation (legal or constructive) has arisen
as a result of a past event and it is probable
that a future outflow of resources will be
required to settle the obligation, provided
that a reliable estimate can be made of the

amount of the obligation.

When the effect of discounting is material,
the amount recognised for a provision is
the present value of the future expenditures
expected to be required to settle the
obligation at the end of the reporting
period. The increase in the discounted
present value amount arising from the
passage of time is included in operating

expenses in the income statement.
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Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred
tax. Income tax is recognised in income
statement except to the extent that they
relate to items recognised directly in
equity, in which case the relevant amounts

of that are recognised directly in equity.

Current tax assets and liabilities for the
current and prior periods are measured at
the amount expected to be recovered from
or paid to the taxation authorities, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the
end of the reporting period, taking into
consideration interpretations and practices
prevailing in the countries in which the

Company operates.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise
from deductible and taxable temporary
differences respectively, being the
differences between the carrying amounts
of assets and liabilities for financial

reporting purposes and their tax bases.
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Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for

all taxable temporary differences, except:

—  when the deferred tax liability
arises from the initial recognition of
goodwill or an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit

or loss; and

— in respect of taxable temporary
differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures,
when the timing of the reversal of
the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in

the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for
all deductible temporary differences, the
carryforward of unused tax credits and any
unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable
that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences,
the carryforward of unused tax credits and

unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

—  when the deferred tax asset relating
to the deductible temporary
differences arises from the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of
the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit

or loss; and
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— in respect of deductible temporary
differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures,
deferred tax assets are only
recognised to the extent that it
is probable that the temporary
differences will reverse in the
foreseeable future and taxable profit
will be available against which the

temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets
is reviewed at the end of each reporting
period and reduced to the extent that it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable
profit will be available to allow all or part
of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
Unrecognised deferred tax assets are
reassessed at the end of each reporting
period and are recognised to the extent
that it has become probable that sufficient
taxable profit will be available to allow
all or part of the deferred tax asset to be

recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are
measured at the tax rates that are expected
to apply to the period when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based
on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end

of the reporting period.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax
liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable
right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the
deferred taxes relate to the same taxable

entity and the same taxation authority.
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(n)

(0)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and when the revenue can be
measured reliably. Investment management
fee income is recognised when the services
are provided. Interest income is recognised
on an accrual basis using the effective
interest rate method by applying the rate
that discounts the estimated future cash
receipts over the expected life of the
financial instrument to the net carrying

amount of the financial assets.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are
translated into the functional currency of
the Company using the exchange rates
prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Exchange differences arising from the
settlement of such transactions and from
the retranslation at the year-end exchange
rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are

recognised in the income statement.

Employee benefits

The Company operates a defined
contribution retirement benefits scheme
for all of its employees. Contributions
are made based on a percentage of the
participating employees’ basic salaries and
are charged to the income statement as they
become payable in accordance with the

rules of the scheme.
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Related party transactions

7.1

®

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

The policy for lending to related parties

The Company received investment management
fee income from the immediate holding company.
The investment management fee income was
charged based on a pre-determined percentage of

the asset value of the fund portfolio managed.

The Company received pension fund investment
management fee income from a fellow subsidiary.
The pension fund investment management fee
income was charged based on a pre-determined
percentage of the asset value of the pension fund
portfolio managed and also the fund management
performance of the Company compared to the

pre-determined target and benchmark return.

The Company received advisory fee income from
a fellow subsidiary of the immediate holding
company. The advisory fee income was charged
based on a pre-determined percentage of the asset
value of the QFII portfolio managed by the fellow

subsidiary of the immediate holding company.

The Company received interest income from the
immediate holding company. The interest income
was generated from the deposits placed with
the immediate holding company and the interest
rate offered was similar to those offered to other

customers of the immediate holding company.
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TSRORM)BE R A MRAF ICBC (MACAU) CAPITAL LIMITED

(v) AR ] T B B A R KA R 2 (v) The Company paid advisory fee expense to the
F o % 3 W FR T S T B A 08 B R I immediate holding company. The advisory fee
23] [ 2R PO RS 2 ) A O ) o R UROA expense was charged based on a pre-determined
HAakEA - percentage of advisory fee income received from

a fellow subsidiary of the immediate holding
company.

(vi) WG AR o A B AT RO B R (vi) At the end of the reporting period, the Company
BE A ) 0 &R A RS 0 AF AP W had bank balances with the immediate holding
18,189,713 6(2016 : ¥ [ % 15,942,349 company which included time deposits of
JG) > AR M ER H1.45% (2016 ¢ 1.35% Fil MOP18,189,713 (2016: MOP15,942,349) with
1.65%) » fili B Wk B A7 3% WL ™ % 367 0 effective interest rates of 1.45% per annum (2016:
(2016 = WM ¥ 15450) » 48 F R %5 0% 1.35% and 1.65% per annum), savings account
F0.01% (2016 : 0% F0.01%) » 35 W 17 deposits of MOP367 (2016: MOP154) with
KWLM ¥ 4,097,644 56(2016 : 1,809,408 effective interest rates ranging from 0 % to 0.01%
JG) o BB 128 H per annum (2016: 0% to 0.01% per annum) and

current account deposits of MOP4,097,644 (2016:
MOP1,809,408). The time deposits have original
maturities within 12 months.

(vii) A HIAR > A R4 H e BB A R (vii) At the end of the reporting period, the Company
JRE W i ) B, A L W 188,438 78 (2016 ¢ had accrued interest of MOP188,438 (2016:
M ¥ 186,305 70 ) > € BB I B BE A MOP186,305) receivable from the immediate
w) 7] Z& B a2 =) W B w2 P N holding company and advisory fee of
563,626 JG(20164F = W[ ¥ 319,508 76 ) MOP563,626 (2016: MOP319,508) receivable
St A M IR I e At 5 from a fellow subsidiary of the immediate holding

company included in receivables and other assets.

(viil) REEIR > BRAFBOR B BB A H (viii) Apart from the bank balances with immediate
H A5 AR AN AR A ] IR A e B B B A holding company, the Company had an amount
F HE WOk TE A Sk T o 5% B0 kO due from/due to immediate holding company as at
SEARHR ~ 08 SR A Rk o the end of the reporting period. The amount due

from/to immediate holding company is unsecured,
interest-free and has no fixed terms of repayment.

(ix) B[] & B A W AR B B BE Y ks K (ix) The amounts due from/to a fellow subsidiary are
W~ S0 8 SR A E e Ak o unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms

of repayment.

(x) A EIE B BB R AT R R R R (x) The company had accrued advisory fee of

LPH ¥ 535,445 (2016 = W9 % 303,533)
SIE A A5k I A At £ £ o

MOP535,445 (2016: MOP303,533) payable to the
immediate holding company included in payables

and other liabilities.
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7.2 ERBEER 7.2 Quantitative disclosure
(a) [ O 78 0 B 55 i A BB 4 Bk 2R (a) In addition to the transactions disclosed
Z R GAN s AN W) BB Oy AT elsewhere in these financial statements[]
TUTHERS : other material related party transactions

entered into by the Company with related

parties are as follows:

2017
WL
MOP
WO B B A R 3R Investment management fee income received
B (i) from immediate holding company (note (i)) 3,296,000
WA ) 2R WA JB 2 ) R A R 4 Pension fund investment management fee
"EEHE (i) income received from a fellow subsidiary
(note (ii)) 7,728,094
W B 2 452 I B A ] [l 2% 6 Advisory fee income received from a fellow
2 ) W R 2 (i) subsidiary of immediate holding company
(note (iii)) 1,790,173
WO e g IR o W R S Interest income received from immediate
(itiv) holding company (note (iv)) 255,056
AT LR B RE A R A Advisory fee expense paid to immediate
(#v) holding company (note (v)) 1,700,664
AETBOR ELIZ 4 IR B O W B 45 B Bank balances with immediate holding
(#Fvi) company (note (vi)) 22,287,724
JRRE WAL R T e LAl (i vt ) Receivables and other assets (note (vii)) 752,064
R WL e B R A ] R Amount due from immediate holding company
(i viii) (note (viii)) 49,726,968
JRE ASF L e B B 2 ] R IE Amount due to immediate holding company
(i viii) (note (viii)) 454,921
JE W] 2R ) 2 W] kOB Amount due from a fellow subsidiary
(7 ix) (note (ix)) 2,109,711

JRE Ak 3k B FoAth 8345 (7 x ) Payables and other liabilities (note (x)) 535,445
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8. HEA

8.1

8. Capital
EPETE % 8.1 Qualitative disclosure
a HATH (a) Capital instruments
MR : Share capital
2017 2016
WMt LSBT
BE Authorised: MOP MOP
100,000 B > B/ 1,000 100,000 shares of MOP1,000 each
! i T 100,000,000 100,000,000
CEATH AR - Issued and fully paid:
50,000 /& > /8 1,000 50,000 shares of MOP1,000 cach
I i bTe 50,000,000 50,000,000
TR Legal Reserve

A2 ) R VR 4 b A PR B AR Y
S il B o 4R IR Z SRAT M R B
V) > AR ] B H AW B
JEG A ) B B A B A R & AR BLAR
B F 20% Z 5k E BN s € Gl A -
HEZEMESZ SHMERA L
Al R AR Z A F 4 H B
BT ROCHR AR Z50% % 1k ©
I A% R 2 ORR B AR R AR AN A
ERBERM R 10%KFE > HE
% M A 2 A UM S R AR 4 W]
HAEWMZ W E AR 4 B ST
M B A By 1l o Db 4 A
BB 2 BB R R UL R AT
P40k 5 35K Y 45 0 oK B R
AR R E bt v AR A R RLAR
BF o

The Company is a financial institution
regulated by the Autoridade Monetaria
de Macau (“AMCM”). Under the terms
of relevant Macau legislation governing
financial institutions, the Company is
required to transfer to a legal reserve an
amount equal to a minimum of 20% of its
annual profit after tax until the amount
of the reserve is equal to 50% of the
Company’s issued and fully paid up share
capital. Thereafter, transfers must continue
at a minimum annual rate of 10% until the
reserve is equal to the Company’s issued
and fully paid up share capital. This reserve
is only distributable in accordance with
certain limited circumstances prescribed
by statute and will be transferred from the
annual profit after tax upon the approval
by the shareholders in the annual general

meeting after the end of reporting period.
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8.2

A E) A P R H LR R
W 2 ] BB 7 A1 AL DL AR 45 e
P Y A T R R DA SR 3 5 A A
WA e K AL o A4 W] DL E f
AR 51 7 W BB i 7 B B B A
A o

AR 23 ) AR B A A 0 S AL AT B K
PR AR o R FE 20174512
H31H—4K#E20164E12 H 31
Hig—4 > BAREHENHEE - K
KRR RA 8 - KA WA

The primary objectives of the Company’s
capital management is to safeguard the
Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern and to maintain a healthy capital
adequacy ratio in order to support its
business and maximise shareholder value.
The Company monitors capital on the basis
of total equity as shown in the balance

sheet.

The Company manages its capital structure
and makes adjustments to it, in light
of changes in economic conditions. No
changes were made in the objective,

policies or processes during the years ended

AP 4 R P A W e R 31 December 2017 and 31 December 2016.
AT B T i R o The Company is subject to the statutory
capital adequacy ratio requirement imposed
by the AMCM and the legal reserve
requirement as shown in note 11.
& iR 8.2 Quantitative disclosure
WM
MOP
EETECHEEA 50,000,000.00
Share capital
ey ] 12,298,400.00
Legal reserve
B ERAE (R AR R) 56,405,961.51

Profits brought forward (Retained Earning)

HAEA

Own Fund

L B A RS R O LR (4R 1)

Operation Risk Adjusted Solvency Ratio (Group level)
5 L o P RS R O Pl (TSR )

Operation Risk Adjusted Solvency Ratio (ICBC Capital)

118,704,361.51

16.88%

87.80%
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9. FHERIWBE 9. Held-to matutiry investment
2017 2016
WM WM oT
MOP MOP

PLERER A EE VT B 5B . Held-to-maturity investments, at amortised
REFEAE ZRWIRE - cost:
i} Quoted
— IR — Debt securities 47,913,942 47,469,165

VT R LIRS Held-to-maturity investments, at amortised
WRAH B R ZEHI cost analysed by category of issuer as

% follows:
e 3 Corporate entities 47,913,942 47,469,165
10. 43 JH e BE 10. Credit risk
PR HL RIS FLRIL A 5 B R 8 AT i Investments are only in liquidity securities issued
BB B o BRI E AR » A E by counterparty of sound credit standing. Given that
TEHRES 5H T A BT AT - 5% high credit standing, management does not expect any
BEAENE —HAeMEENS > KAAFR investment counterparty to fail to meet its obligations.
B b+ A= HEERR AR ST The Company’s maximum exposure to credit risk in the
BAMBEREHRBEE L EEASEPEY event the counterparties fail to perform their obligations
Y 7 1A B TR AR o as at 31 December 2017, in relation to each class of
recognised financial assets, is the carrying amount of
those assets as indicated in the balance sheet.
AN T A — A R B A4 P R o 3 R The Company has certain concentration of credit risk as
AN T4 B PO B B B A W) the majority of the Company’s assets are placed with its
FTE AR BT o immediate holding company and two corporate issuers

of debt securities.
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11.

12.

i 55 L B8
R Pk B %

(a) 37 vl 153 8 5 4 P H 19 DL B B SR 1 st

AR A W) B T 5 JE B B I A R T 5 A BE
i 23 i ) R S B > DL A T A M
AV BT 2 A 1 L A Dol 3 o A2 ) Y T 4
JE Bt 45 B R SR R I AR AL A L B R A A
B W 0 A 5% T DL ) R B
FEAE 0 2017 42 A A B 4 48 58 1 35 R B
T AR » 2 4R T 3 R A E R G
i RSG5 T 0 R B LUK R
T 45 JE B o B PR AR A PR AR o

Az B

AR I B i T AN 5 3 SR TR B AR RR T
B TR BARECR S > AR = A BT 55
IR B A IR o 45 AR BB B A4 280050 2 2 A 4
PRI ~ NIRRT ~ Bk SR I BE A AR B P K
Z-FF - ERMERES - Y EERR
B IT RBEFME - BT - R EARR A LR
HA

11.

12.

Market risk

Qualitative disclosure

(a)

A description of its risk management objectives

and policies on market risk

The objective of market risk management is
to obtain the best balance of risk and return
of the Company’s positions arising from
movements in foreign exchange rates, interest
rates and changes in credit market condition.
The market risk policies and processes include
risk limits and exposures management, stress-
testing, counterparty evaluations and country
risks assessment. In 2017, we continued to
strengthen market risk management by improving
policies and procedures, risk reporting and limit

management.

Quantitative disclosure

Not applicable.

Operational Risk

Operational Risk is defined as the risk of loss resulting

from inadequate or problems related to internal

processes, employees and IT systems or due to external

events. There are seven major types of operational

risks faced by the Company, including internal fraud,

external fraud; employment system and workplace

safety; customers, products, and business activities;

damage to physical assets; IT system events; and

execution, delivery, and process management.
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13.

TSR (IR 35 A PR A ) 2 R o A B
RIS A4 T A R A B ) PR 1 SRR BT Rk
HE > SR 2 PEAR R A L B A B AR o B R
A T i A B S DR > I A A B
F0 R #H) 9% TEBLAT I DU o 4 S Y R B R
JE P A L 2R S A T o AR 4 ] R
PR3 A e B L Ay — B A 2 o

A 2, B
REPE B

AR 2 ) W HR F A5 0 R B30 0 D A R
R A A W W BB A B > ARA R IR R AE
B A ) G W Y < 9 = - /A )
82% (2016 4F = 90%) Hy R 5 45 % 2 W BUE W1 17
KRB 8RAT R WA K o Ja EB 4 SRAT A AR R 2
B ) 2 S B A P o BRI R P SRATHR P &S BR DA
FEIRIRGE > B BILRERE A AR B AR 2 T 5
R 23 58 5 b B R A o

R B

R
USD

The Board of Directors and Senior Management
undertake the responsibilities to lead and implement
operational risk management and put great emphasis
on it. By allocating adequate resources, supervising the
implementation on management strategy and measures,
and appointing independent departments of the parent
company to establish and implement operational risk
management system, the consistency and efficiency of

operational risk management is ensured.

13. Interest rate risk

Qualitative disclosure

Except for the bank balances placed with its immediate
holding company and the fixed-coupon rate held-to-
maturity investments, the Company does not maintain
other interest bearing financial assets or financial
liabilities. Over 82% (2016: 90%) of the bank balances
are fixed deposits based on fixed interest rates and they
are not subject to significant interest rate risk. With
the minimal amount of bank balances with floating
interest rates, Management considers the Company’s
exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates

is minimal.

Quantitative disclosure

AR ) B BCA 55 B
(BM5°000)

Annual Interest

i elES 1]

Interest rate income change

change (MOP’000)
+1% +43
-1% -43
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14. A FE BB
<& P 5%

2\ AR 2 B H BB A A RN 360 B E TR
KW B AR E > RE2017412H31H
o) B A RN W 36 o0 B E 4 BN E R
MOP53,916,162 (2016 4F : MOP51,573,491) >
R M G BV G 1M > WGBS LI >
L 3 5 2 ) i S 4 7 I L e A,

*E B %

KT R TF I & E653,328,134.029R M
ﬁ o

15. Wbk
5& P4 B

(a)  UE MR B R A W R B DL
JELAT BB AT 25 1m0 W) BE A 2 Y ARK o
O T AT BT KA i ) R o A T
11 SR W 4 U G A LN R AR DUE B
et AR 2 ) 3 0 A L e Y o 3 0 S R M
001 S ) B U P e A5 A DA B AR 4
ST DU 2 R A B A B DB AT L

14.

15.

Foreign exchange risk
Qualitative disclosure

The Company takes on exposure to effects of
fluctuations in the prevailing foreign currency exchange
rates on its bank balances and a financial asset
denominated in United States dollars (“USD”) as at 31
December 2017, which is equivalent to MOP53,916,162
(2016: MOP51,573,491). Management considers the
Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign
currency rates as minimal as MOP is linked to Hong
Kong Dollars (“HKD”) and HKD is linked to USD.

Quantitative disclosure

Net long of US Dollar Deposit which is equivalent to
MOP 53,328,134.02.

Liquidity Risk
Qualitative disclosure

(a)  Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will
encounter difficulty in raising funds to meet its
payment obligations when due. The Company
is not exposed to significant liquidity risk. The
Company’s strategy is to minimise its exposure
to liquidity risk by monitoring the Company’s
capital from time to time, by continuously
monitoring forecast and actual cash flows and
matching the maturity profiles of financial assets

and liabilities.
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TS Quantitative Disclosure
=&
A=A +MHA A e
Less than Three to
three twelve
months months Undated Total
WM T WM WMo WMo
MOP MOP MOP MOP
2017412 31 H  As at 31 December 2017 923,820 527,171 1,622,828 3,073,819
R20164-12 H31 H  As at 31 December 2016 703,025 1,290,661 1,451,386 3,445,072
16. HAbf5H 16. Others
(a) REGEHEHBERIE=Z=TABENYE (a) The Company’s assets that are pledged as
S security for the credit institution or a third party’s
liabilities
Ei13 No
(b) T HEEBOE R A T BB IR LR R A (b) Outstanding litigations which may have a
RSy significant impact on the Company’s financial
position
Ei13 No
A DBy EH b B =0 BN Note: Item 1, item 3, item 6, item 7 and item 15 are audited

B-LEBUE T HIE A OB ESTEE - among all the items disclosed.
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FRAT A WL M Ik 57— K 7 36 SR AT A A Mo R A A — K
FSEERAT > H 20094 B BSL DLBR > IR AR
iRl > B HESL T AR T BT
ML > 78 S RF IR P AL AR & o0 T R A BRI - $RT)
b i <5 AR 75 K HE - B A 0 2 S 36 BE R Uy T A
ST REFEEEARER o

TR A A

(—) B Sy A s /N 36BN T 35 - FRAT
Fo oL R Bl A A
B3 > DAl e « WRPIEE 1 A % i im
WA A H I EE > Hn RN
T 85 o 2017 45 4T 48 WL B4 v i 05
FEE - WL R E A A B A B
LYY 2% P > TRE T F BB E R
B PR S A W B > 153 T P 4 L R
B AL € 45 5 0 BE R > — 3T T
MG EMBE) > MRS T KEEER
N % P B IRAT B R 2 AR o
B E20174 12 H K > FAT el « W
P 122 5 B2 50 B » HEER AR
A 2000 570 > B A WL A JR) i) FE B
BB DA M TP b [ 5 K 1Y R T
R 56 o AEH B I BT H B A 2 o
GHEEEHZEGY » RITREREZE
B AL -

ICBC (Macau), founded in 2009, is the second largest

commercial bank and the largest local registered bank in

Macau. It established its market position as a local supreme

bank through ongoing efforts and stable operation. ICBC

(Macau) further strengthened the image of an outstanding

responsible bank through continuously supporting the

sustainable economic growth of Macau, improving local

financial services and promoting the development of local

social welfare.

1. To serve the local society and economic development

(1

To supports local small and medium enterprises
(SME) to expand the market of mainland.
By taking full advantages of Group’s brand,
technology, fund and the platform of “ICBC
Mall (Macau)”, the Bank supported local SME
to extend to mainland market and strengthened
the business relationship with the clients. In
2017, the Bank opened up a cross-border channel
through which Macau’s physical goods could
be directly sent to the mainland consumers, and
thus resolving the difficulty local e-commerce
businesses faced for years. ICBC (Macau)
has earned sound public and government
acknowledgement, thereby enhancing its social
influence and public image. As of the end of
December 2017, the ICBC Mall (Macau)’s
transaction volume exceeded 500,000, and the
turnover amounted over 20 million RMB. It
has become an important partner of the Macau
Government Tourism Office, with “ICBC Mall
(Macau)” to be the largest e-commerce trading
platform in Macau. The Bank is honored as
Chairman of the Cross-Border E-Commerce
committee of Chinese enterprise association in

Macau.
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g B E Social Responsibility Report (4 continued)

(=) BBBRBAERM O RSB ERER (2) To provide financial support to the construction
TR G & 3 FF o BN > ATH H A of Macau Port Management Zone for the Hong
W TRAA IR E A A 5 E WA e Kong-Zhuhai-Macau Bridge. In 2017, the
o AR ABEMOREHEIER Bank signed a strategic cooperation agreement
B RO 3SR TRl Bk - BT with China Harbour Engineering Co., Ltd., to
Bk & A G AE - SR BY oK ¥ gk provide a 3.5 billion MOP loan for financing the
DRI [ —— B [ PSR A BB - construction of the Hong Kong-Zhuhai-Macau

Bridge Macau Port Management Zone. The both
parties will strive to cooperate extensively so as
to promote the development of the “Greater Bay
Area” and "Belt and Road" initiative.

(=) ZAH KRB A BT 526 Hs o e 3 43t (3) To provide financial support for local large
B XAR o 2017 4 F AT 5K A 0 AL enterprises to enhance their comprehensive
T4 [ 250 4 v o0 SR 1 B3k > A A b K service capability. In 2017, the Bank exclusively
T 4 G 0 U 88 )\ W) AR BE R KT - R arranged HK$25 billion syndicated loan for local
DA T 3 T f A MR 765 o 66 O T B2 43 i i » large enterprise to develop its capabilities of
Bly 7y P SRR AR PR O R - tourism, exhibitions and comprehensive service,

which fosters Macau’s position as a World Centre
of Tourism and Leisure.

(VU)o Bl HF B B HF 17 e AR e A 5% iz A 5 1 (4) To assist Macau SAR government in addressing

& o H 2011 4P [ BUM B R 5t 5 DL
> WATRAMERAT (oL REP > MH
MBS Sh A RERERME R
5 AL A i 7 4% o M RAE R AL > FER K
183 SE 5 W T 35 4 A AR AR FFAE 70% DA
£ > BE A SR AT o

public house of low-income families. Since the
Macau SAR government restarted the Economic
Housing Plan in 2011, the bank has actively
pursued the business philosophy of “basing on
Macau and serving Macau” and is committed
to providing all-round financial support for the
public livelihood and improving public warfare.
The market share of the economic housing
mortgage loan has always been maintained above
70%, and the Bank was widely praised by the
public.
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~

P&k 100

(1

RHORR AT 4 38 AL 6 BUAT - Ao BB
B4 -

1E [8.23 a5 118 » FAT Pidi R HE ~ BEAR
B AVLIY B SEAR TR T A > B TSR
—HRIBRIRAT ~ B R B W AR E SRR
17~ BRI E AR RAT » T
RATHEE > FHBIHE B ~ v 186 S A
FHERIEE ° 201744 > £ 3LF 4
JLRE 22 KIS £ B e vy [ 2 I 75 4 3C
Y% IR > TLERUR M 2R BRI BEA 4
Al 2R 750 IR 4 B 7 AR SO BRBR 2R > B
R WU ME— A\ 4 LI T A B

To support the development of public welfare.

()]

To actively implement corporate social

responsibility and establish a sound brand image.

After the “8.23 typhoon disaster”, the Bank
reacted quickly and dedicated to post-disaster
reconstruction. It was the first donation bank,
the first bank to reopen banking businesses, and
the first bank to issue loans for disaster recovery
in the local area. The Bank shoulders social
responsibility and gained recognition from the
Macau SAR Government , the Liaison Office
and the public. In the early 2017, the voting of
“National Youth Civilization” was held, which
was conducted by 22 major ministries including
Communist Youth League Central Committee.
ICBC (Macau) was the first one to be honored
with the title — National Youth Civilization, in
China’s overseas financial system. Meanwhile, it
has become the only Youth Group in Hong Kong

and Macau region.
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To be charitable and encourage employees to
participate in public welfare activities.

In 2017, the Bank continued to provide
scholarships to the University of Macau, Macau
Polytechnic Institute, and City University of
Macau to support the development of culture and
education. It donated money to Tong Shantang,
the most historic and influential civil charity
organization in Macau. The Bank donated money
to the Charity Fund from the Readers of Macau
Daily News, and organized the employees
and their family members to participate in the
“Walk for a Million of Macau” held by the
fund. Furthermore, the Bank promoted public
financial literacy, including holding lectures on
various financial knowledge, and creating column
— “Financial Frontier” in the “Macau Daily”.
The Bank also provided the banking business
lectures for students of The Worker’s Children
High School Macau, to further strengthen the
interactive contact with local progressive social
groups. Employees were organized to engage in
public welfare activities such as paying a visit to
poor mountainous areas in northern Guangdong
province, and participating tree-planting
activities, charity football game competition for
Special Olympic Games, and five charity events

in Macau banking community.
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To build a long-term green credit mechanism and

promote energy efficiency

The Bank consciously adhered to environmental
protection for a long time. The first was to formulate
the “Guidelines for the Implementation of ICBC
(Macau) Green Finance” to encourage and guide
credit resources to give priority to fields of ecological
protection, clean energy, energy conservation,
environmental protection and cyclic economy etc., on
the premise of risk control. The Bank implemented
a strict admission for those highly polluted and
overcapacity industries and likely to lead social issues.
Second, the Bank purchased green and environmental
protection products, and strengthened the application
of new technologies, thereby improving the level
of e-commerce, and effectively saving energy and
reducing consumption. During the reporting period,
the Bank strongly developed its e-banking business,
carried out an intelligent transformation of its branches,
and implemented ATM paperless journal. As of the
end of December 2017, the Bank’s e-banking business
accounted for 78.99%, an increase of 4.73% over
the same period of last year. Most of the non-cash
businesses can be completed through self-service

equipments in all branches.
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4. To make the employees grow together with the

enterprise

(D

(©)

The Bank focused on career development of
employees. During the reporting period, the
Bank was centered on the strategy of “Talents
make the Bank stronger”, to strengthen the
employees’ skills and enhance patriotism towards
mainland China and Macau. The Bank also
conducted targeted training based on job duties,
to provide solid support for employees’ growth.
The first one is on-the-job training. The Bank
made a full-year training plan according to the
position requirements including information
technology application system, customer service,
internal control compliance and security, etc.
Moreover, the Bank actively recommended
key staffs to participate in the professional
training program organized by the headquarters.
The second is outsourcing training. Based
on business development, the Bank invited
external professionals to train staffs on wealth
management, risk management, etc. It also
encouraged staffs to engage in other external
courses for self-improvement and the Bank

provided appropriate financial support.

To promote cultural integration and create a
harmonious and warm development atmosphere.
The bank adhered to the concept of “ONE
ICBC”, seeking common ground while putting
aside differences. It promoted cultural integration
by organizing and carrying out various cultural
and sports activities. During the reporting
period, the bank organized staffs to participate
in more than 20 activities, including all kinds of
ball games, track and field events, dragon boat
races and photography contest. It also organized
over 1000 people, including the staffs and their
families, to participate in tourism activities and
the Christmas party, so as to further enhance the
staffs’ sense of belonging and honor, and the

sense of identity to corporate culture.
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5.

Third Party Evaluation and Awards

()

2

3)

During the reporting period, the Bank won
multiple bank card prizes awarded by China
UnionPay and Master. It has been granted “Best
Bank in Macau” by Global Finance, the Banker
and World Finance for the ninth year in a row.
The Bank was also awarded “The Strongest
Banks” by Asian Banker for the three consecutive
years, and ranked top 3 among 500 Banks in Asia
Pacific, gaining wide spread recognition from the
industry.

The Bank won the 2017 “Macau Outstanding

Enterprise Volunteer Team Award”.

On June 18, 2017, the Bank has been given a
major media coverage by Macau Daily, with
regard to the policy of five days paid maternity
leave for male employees. The policy has been
implemented for a long period, which shows the
Bank’s long-term concern with the employees’
welfare.
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ICBC (Macau) sponsored ICBC (Macau) Charity

Trophy Racing Campaign on March 11st, 2017 - 3 5 o
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§§éﬁ6ﬂ?éiﬂ’ﬁ’é§g§% After the “8.23 typhoon disaster”, ICBC (Macau) Volunteers
[ ’ g gdae sent goods and materials to elderly people living alone on
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ICBC (Macau) has been
- given a major media
coverage by Macau Daily,
with regard to the policy
of five days paid maternity
leave for male employees
on June 18th, 2017

2F(3)1_7$12H 7 H o THGRP i W IR AR T R
Ju

ICBC (Macau) made a donation of MOP100,000 to
Macau Tong Sin Tong on December 7th, 2017

20174811 A28 H > THUR PR M H $# & A 25 28
SR SRS TR
ICBC (Macau) made a donation of MOP300,000

2017488 25 H » T5RIR P IR P 4L+ 2 @48 M T+ to public welfare fund of Macau daily’s readers on
HVA 5T ’ November 28th, 2017

ICBC (Macau) made a donation of MOP500,000 to
Macau Red Cross on August 25th, 2017
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Offices

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Limited

ICBC Tower, Macau Landmark,

555 Avenida da Amizade, Macau

Tel: 2855 5222

Facsimile: 2857 0758

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
(Macau) Capital Limited

19/F, ICBC Tower, Macau Landmark,
555 Avenida da Amizade, Macau

Tel: 2855 5222

Facsimile: 8398 2360

ICBC (Macau) Pension Fund Management
Company Limited

11/F, ICBC Tower, Macau Landmark,
555 Avenida da Amizade, Macau

Tel: 2855 5222

Facsimile: 2878 0678

Seng Heng Development Company Limited
13/F Guangdong Investment Tower,

148 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong
Tel:(852)2165 6533

Facsimile: (852)2851 7266

Branches

Shop 002,005,006,007,008,009, Landmark,
555 Avenida da Amizade, Macau

Tel: 8398 2885

Facsimile: 2878 551

Song Iok Sang Kuong Cheong Branch
Rua De Bruxelas Nos 148-152,
Avenida do Governador Jaime Silverio
Marques Nos 278-280,

Jardim Hang Kei AU-AX, Macau

Tel: 8398 7083

Facsimile: 2875 5199

Hotel Lisboa Branch
Av. da Amizade s/n
Hotel Lisboa, r/c, Macau
Tel: 8398 2268
Facsimile: 2856 2536

PG (Montepio) Branch
Ave. da Praia Grande 490
Edf. Montepio R/C, Macau
Tel: 8398 7105

Facsimile: 2871 0066

PG (Wan Keng) Branch

351, Av. da Praia Grande, r/c, Macau
Tel: 8398 2288

Facsimile: 2833 9077
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Kam Loi Branch

Rua do Dr. Pedro Jose Lobo No.22,
Kam Loi IV, R/C “M”, Macau

Tel: 8398 7480

Facsimile: 2871 5692

SML (Largo do Senado) Branch

Avenida de Almeida Ribeiro No. 257-263,
Macau

Tel: 8398 7113

Facsimile: 2838 9220

Horta e Costa Branch

Avenida de Horta e Costa N°44, 44-A e 44-B
Centro Chiu Fok A-C

Tel: 8398 7166

Facsimile: 2821 6163

Sam Chan Dang Service Center

(Small and Medium Enterprise Service/
Personal Loan Service)

Rotunda de Carlos da Maia No. 2-C,
Jardim Ka Loc R/C-F, Macau

Tel: 8398 7630

Facsimile: 2821 1424

Hoi Keng Tin Branch

Avenida Marginal do Lam Mau,
The Praia r/c E, Macau

Tel: 8398 7236

Facsimile: 2822 1090

Areia Preta Branch

Av. de Venceslau de Morais, Edf.
Lei Fung Kok, r/c,

AD-AG, Macau

Tel: 8398 2308

Facsimile: 2853 1660

Toi San Branch

Istmo de Ferreira do Amaral No. 64, Edf. I
Nam, Loja A-B, r/c, Macau

Tel: 8398 7123

Facsimile: 2823 8666

Kek Seng Branch

Avenida de Venceslau de Morais No.167,
Ind. Kek Seng R/C “I”, Macau

Tel: 8398 7398

Facsimile: 2841 0162

Macau Fisherman’s Wharf Branch

Shop 04, R/C, Harbourview Hotel, Macau
Fisherman’s Wharf, Avenida Dr. Sun Yat-Sen,
Macau

Tel: 8398 7565

Facsimile: 2841 6030
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Rua de Tai Lin No. 389,

Pou Long Fa Un, R/C “G”, Taipa,
Macau

Tel: 8398 7197

Facsimile: 2886 8613

Nova Taipa Branch

Rua de Seng Tou Nos.281-293,
Urbanizag¢do da Nova Taipa — Fase 1
Bloco 21, 23 R/C “G”, Taipa, Macau
Tel: 8398 7388

Facsimile: 2883 5115

Venetian Branch

Shop 861, Grand Canal Street, Shoppes Grand
Canal, The Venetian Macao Resort Hotel,
Estrada da Baia de Nossa Senhora da

Esperanga, s/n, Cotai Strip, Taipa,
Macau

Tel: 8398 7149

Facsimile: 2882 8278
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12 % LB A 49 Mk Internet website: www.icbc.com.mo
(FEF447% AHihl E-banking login address)

Galaxy Branch

Shop 1065B 1/F Galaxy Macau Resort,
Estrada Da Baia De Nossa Senhora Da
Esperanca Cotai Macau

Tel: 8398 7255

Facsimile: 2882 5320

Studio City Branch

Shop n0.L02-2033, Studio City Macau,
Estrada do Istmo(Lotes G300, G310 e G400),
Cotai, Macau

Tel: 8398 7575

Facsimile: 2885 2390

Parisian Branch

Shop No. 3517, Level 5, The Parisian Macao,
Estrada do Istmo, Lote 3, Cotai Strip,
Coloane, Macau

Tel: 8398 7816

Facsimile: 2877 0108
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